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KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
- _?xsr"; oLQjl v'd|k

BALANCE SHEET SIZE 
-jf;nftsf] cfsf/_
52.43% Growth

LOANS & ADVANCES

NON-PERFORMING
LOAN

_{fhs-
58.30% Growth

63.48% Growth

33 % Micro Lending

_k]fIgl-DEPOSITS 
54.82% Growth 
30.12% CASA

_fmkfg b'v-
NET PROFIT

fi]fsLhF"k- _tfk'gc fttK{fok

Remittance
Terminals

_?x|bG]s f0fi]|kjl-

Branches
-zfvfx?_

Provinces of
Country
-zfvfx?_

Amount in Nepalese Rupees |  As of  Asar End 2078 (15th July,  2021)

158
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Be the most preferred 
robust Bank in Nepal 
while uplifting socio-
economic status of 
people.

gful/sx¿sf] ;fdflhs, cfly{s 
:t/ psf:b} ;a}sf] /f]hfO{sf] ;an 
a}+ssf] ¿kdf :yflkt x'g] .

Vision

Become a leading, financially 
viable, socially acceptable, 
regulatory compliant, 
environment friendly, inclusive 
financial services provider for all 
the stakeholders' wellbeing.

ljQLo ¿kdf ;Ifd, ;fdflhs ¿kdf ;j{:jLsfo{, 
lgodgdf k|ltj4, jftfj/0fd}qL ;dfj]zL ljQLo 
;]jfx¿ k|bfg ub}{ ;a} lxtuf|xLx¿sf] ;d'GtLsf] 
nflu cu| :yfgdf /xg] .

Mission

Goal Focused
-nIodf s]Gb|Lt_

Result Oriented
-kl/0ffdd'vL_

Ownership in the 
tasks -sfo{df lhDd]jf/L_

Well-being
-;j{lxt_

Values

2007

2008

2010

2012

2015

2018

2020

2021

Established as 3 district Development Bank in 
Syangja District with the capital of NPR 13 Million. 

Started Microfinance Program.

Business crossed NPR 1 Billion mark.

Upgraded to Ten District Development Bank.

Emerged as the largest Development Bank in Nepal.   

Achieved NPR 1 Billion+ Profit mark and 
NPR 100 Billion Balance Sheet size.

_tKf|k ?xgfdD; t7iltl|k / of;joJ ]fsL9a {av ! =?-

_obp fdk? ]fss+}a ;fsjl ]fn"7 fbGe}a;-

-/fli6« _LtgG]f/t: fds+}a ;fsjl ]fs/t: o

_f0/tGfk? fds+}a ;fsjl ]nNhl )!-

_nmk; {gu of;joJ ]fsL9a {ac ! =?-

_tfj?'z ]fsdmq{ofs Qjl'3n-

fdk? ]fss+}a ;fsjl ]nNhl # fdLh"FkfmQ'r ]fsvfn )# 8]f/s ! =?-
:of·hfdf :yfkgf_

Acquired Civic Development Bank and 
upgraded to National Level Development Bank.

 Crossed NPR 100 Billion business portfolio.

 Won prestigious European Microfinance Award 2020  
 Best Presented Annual Report Award 2019 from ICAN.

-?= ! ca{ a9L gfkmf tyf ?= ! va{ jf;nft k'¥ofpg ;kmn_
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2007

2008

2010

2012

2015

2018

2020

2021

Established as 3 district Development Bank in 
Syangja District with the capital of NPR 13 Million. 

Started Microfinance Program.

Business crossed NPR 1 Billion mark.

Upgraded to Ten District Development Bank.

Emerged as the largest Development Bank in Nepal.   

Achieved NPR 1 Billion+ Profit mark and 
NPR 100 Billion Balance Sheet size.

_tKf|k ?xgfdD; t7iltl|k / of;joJ ]fsL9a {av ! =?-

_obp fdk? ]fss+}a ;fsjl ]fn"7 fbGe}a;-

-/fli6« _LtgG]f/t: fds+}a ;fsjl ]fs/t: o

_f0/tGfk? fds+}a ;fsjl ]nNhl )!-

_nmk; {gu of;joJ ]fsL9a {ac ! =?-

_tfj?'z ]fsdmq{ofs Qjl'3n-

fdk? ]fss+}a ;fsjl ]nNhl # fdLh"FkfmQ'r ]fsvfn )# 8]f/s ! =?-
:of·hfdf :yfkgf_

Acquired Civic Development Bank and 
upgraded to National Level Development Bank.

 Crossed NPR 100 Billion business portfolio.

 Won prestigious European Microfinance Award 2020  
 Best Presented Annual Report Award 2019 from ICAN.

-?= ! ca{ a9L gfkmf tyf ?= ! va{ jf;nft k'¥ofpg ;kmn_

KEY MILESTONES
-pNn]vgLo pknlAwx?_
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sl/j * jif{ cufl8 Ps xhf/ ?k}ofF sf]7f ef8f ltg{ klg ufx|f] ePsf] cg'ej ;'gfpg' x'g] >LdtL 

t'ndfof k'g cfh sl/j Ps s/f]8sf] ;DklQsf] dflns aGg ;kmn x'g' ePsf] 5 . !) jif{ cl3 u'NdLaf6  

?kGb]xLsf] u0f]zk'/df a;fO{ ;/]/ cfpg' ePsL t'ndfofsf] ljut ;'vb lyPg . hGd afUn'Ësf] 
df;vs{df, ljx]jf/L kl5 u'NdL / sd{ynf] ?kGb]xLdf agfpg k'u]sL pxfFn] & jif{ klxn] ?= %) xhf/ 

ljgf lwtf] shf{ lnP/ afv|f kfngsf] z'?jft ug'{ ePsf] lyof] . afv|f kfng eGbf s'v'/f kfngaf6 l56f] 
/ w]/} cfDbfgL x'g] b]v]/ bf]>f] k6ssf] shf{n] :yfgLo hftsf s'v'/f kfng z'?jft ug'{ eof] . :yfgLo 

l5d]sLx?n] eG5g\, æpxfFsf] xftn] x'sf{Psf] s'v'/f /fd|f] x'G5 /]Æ . x'g klg To:t} ePsf] 5, s'v'/fn] 

/fd|f] kmfO{bf lbPsf] 5, ;+u}, ls/fgf k;n klg ;~rfng ug{ ;kmn x'g' ePsf] 5 . k6s k6s u/L 
ljgf lwtf] shf{ ?= % nfv eGbf a9L kl/rfng u/L ;Sg' ePsL t'ndfofn] cfg} gfddf 38/L lsg]/ 

kSsL 3/ ;d]t agfpg' ePsf] 5 . 3/ agfpg] shf{ klg d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+saf6 g} lng' ePsf] 5 . 

pxfFsf] ;f]xL Joj;fosf] cfDbfgLaf6 shf{sf] ls:tf ltg{, 5f]/f5f]/L k9fpg / ;fdfGo 3/vr{ rnfpg 

s'g} ;d:of 5}g . >Ldfg\ a}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf eP klg ca bDktL g} ldn]/ oxLFsf] pBd Joj;fonfO{ 
lj:tf/ ug]{ of]hgfdf x'g'x'G5 .

xhf/af6 s/f]8===
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gjnk/f;L lhNnfsf] k|tfk'/ ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= ^, k|;f}gL  

jl/kl/ cfhef]ln y'k|} s]/f v]tL b]Vg ;lsG5 . ;fgf] nufgL / yf]/}  

If]qkmnaf6 s]/f v]tL z'?jft u/L cfkm"nfO{ ;kmn s[ifs agfpg' 

ePsf] 5, >LdtL O{Gb|fjtL ofbjn] . 

pxfFsf] kl/ro Ps s[ifs dfq} geO{ Psn dlxnf, Ps lhDd]jf/ cfdf 

/ kl/jf/sf] g]t[Tjstf{ klg x'g'x'G5 . 5f]/f5f]/L ;fg} x'Fbf >Ldfg\ 

u'dfpg' ePsL O{Gb|jtLn] ;+3if{k"0f{ ofqf ub}{ lj=;+= @)&# ;fndf 

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+ssf] ;d"xdf cfj4 eO{ ljgf lwtf] shf{ ?= %) 

xhf/ lnP/ % s¶f hldgdf s]/f v]tL ug'{ eof], To;af6 pxfFn] 

?= #) xhf/ v'b d'gfkmf ug'{ eP5 . of] d'gfkmfn] pxfFnfO{ s]/f  

v]tL lj:tf/ ug]{ xf};nf ldNof] . k6s k6s ljgflwtf] shf{ lnP/  

;f]xL v]tLnfO{ lj:tf/ / Jojl:yt ub}{ cfpg' ePsf] 5 . clxn]  

?= !) nfv shf{ lnP/ @ ljufxf eGbf a9L If]qkmndf afx}| dlxgf 

s]/f v]tL ug]{ u/L lj:tf/ ug'{ ePsf] 5 . clxn] jflif{s ?= * 

nfv eGbf a9L cfDbfgL eO{ /x]sf] atfpg' x'G5 . w]/} If]qkmndf / 

afx|} dlxgf s]/f v]tL x'g] eP kl5, ;x/sf s]/f Jofkf/L tyf yf]s  

vl/bstf{x? ufl8 lnP/ s]/f lsGg l;w}+ pxfFsf] af/Ldf k'U5g\ .  

ahf/sf] s'g} ;d:of g/x]sf] pxfF atfpg' x'G5 . ljb]z uPsf] 5f]/fnfO{ 

ca ljb]z hfg gkg]{ u/L oxL v]tLdf ;+nUg u/fpg' ePsf] 5 . Pp6f  

5f]/LnfO{ :6fkm g;{ k9fO{ /xg' ePsf] 5 . s]/f v]tLaf6} klg  

cfkm\gf] kl/jf/sf] hLjg:t/sf] ;fy} ufpFnfO{ g} s]/f v]tL ufpFsf] 

?kdf ?kfGt/0f ug{ ;kmn x'g'ePsf] 5 .

s]/f v]tLsf] sdfn
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Creating Value for our

Stakeholders
At Muktinath Bikas Bank, we work  
continuously towards creating long term 
benefit for our shareholders and society at 
large.  For our customers, we try to provide 
the best possible experience for their 
needs, expectations and solutions for their  

problems. We encourage our employees 
for fair practices at work, a good working 
and progressive environment where ideas 
are valued and all the achievements no 
matter small or big are celebrated with equal 
enthusiasm. Considering our roots and 
history, we focus on uplifting the society and 
also the people involved while continually 
giving the best possible financial solutions  
to the various segments of customers that 
are involved with us.
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Investors

Customers

We provide transparent and regular 
disclosures for our investors for 
facilitating informed decision 
making. Value maximization is 
focused.

Net Interest Margin: 4.48%
Average Return on Capital: 18.28% 
Earning Per Share (EPS): NPR 24.03
Net Profit: NPR 1.16 Billion

We provide financial services 
to varied and diversed 
customer segments ranging 
from individuals, financial 
institutions, MSMEs, farmers, 
wholesalers, traders to mid and 
large corporates. We believe in 
transforming journeys of our 
customers. Constant reforms 
are undertaken for product 
development to deliver higher 
quality with higher value  
products and services to our 
customers. 

Serving 800,000+ happy 
customers on a daily basis.
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Employees
At Muktinath Bikas Bank, with over 1,500+  
employees across our branches and central office, 
we provide an inclusive and meritocratic culture  
that ensures engagement and progress. Personal 
care is given priority. We try to create an  
environment where our employees grow their own 
potential and creative approach to work.

Employee Strength: 	 581 female employees 
                                     	 966 male employees 
Employee expenses:	 NPR 1,110.86 Million 

Government & Regulators
As the Leading & Top Development Bank of Nepal, 
we believe in ethical conduct and being a responsible 
taxpayer complying with applicable regulations. We 
facilitate responsible financial products and services 
while complying to corporate governance and Risk 
Management.
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Communities
We thrive to deliver positive impacts 
to the society and transform lives for 
better; supporting causes and working 
for sustainable community development 
programs to empower the less privileged 
section of society and also giving back to 
the people in the society in line with social 
activities.

CSR expenses:  
NPR. 8.02 Million
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1.	Value Added Statement
	 The value-added statement shows how much value (wealth) has been created by the Bank through utilization 

of its capacity, capital, manpower and other resources and allocated to the following stakeholders:
	 	Employees
	 	Government
	 	Community
	 	Shareholder
	 	Expansion and growth of the Bank

	 Value added statement depicts the profit generated by collective efforts management, employees, capital 
and its utilization which is distributed among its various stakeholder. The value added by the Bank stood at  
NPR 2,911.53 million as on Asar end 2078 as compared to NPR 2,036.65 million in previous year.

In NPR Million
Particulars 2076/77 2077/78 Change (%)

Interest earned 6,592.49 7,583.65 15.03%
Other Income 551.72 1,047.64 89.89%
Interest Expenses 4,333.11 4,795.01 10.66%
Other operating expenses 457.60 429.47 -6.15%
Value Added by Banking Services 2,353.50 3,406.80 44.75%
Impairment charge for loans and other losses 316.86 495.27 56.31%
Gross Value Added 2,036.65 2,911.53 42.96%

Statement of Value-Added Application
To Employees  
Salaries and other benefits 895.80 1,110.86 24.01%
To Government  
Income taxes 316.96 526.72 66.18%
To Community  
Corporate social responsibility  7.07 11.56 63.48%
To Shareholders  
Dividend & Bonus shares 670.69 890.14 32.72%
To Company  
Expansion and Growth 146.12 372.25 154.75%
Total of Value-Added allocation  2,036.65  2,911.53 42.96%

For the year ended Asar 2078 the application statement comprises of value addition to various stakeholders 
of the Bank. The current value addition of 38.15% has been apportioned to employees of the Bank for the 
salaries and other benefit which is followed by the shareholders by 30.57% for dividends. The government, 
expansion and growth of the Bank and community received 18.09%, 12.79% and 0.40% of total value addition 
respectively.

To Community 0.40%
To Expansion and Growth 12.79%
To Government 18.09%
To Shareholders 30.57%
To Employees 38.15%

Application of Value Added 
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Particulars 2076/77 2077/78
Net operating profit after tax 707.41 1,156.44
Average Shareholders' fund   5,133.98 6,325.01
Cost of capital Employed %* 12% 12%
Cost of capital Employed 616.08 759.00
Economic Value Added   91.33 397.43

2.	Market Value Added
	 Market value is the difference between the market value and total book value of the Bank. It shows the 

difference between the current market value of the Bank and capital contributed by investors. It is the sum of 
all capital claims held against the Bank plus the market value of debt and equity. Positive Market value added 
depicts the Bank has added value.

	 The Bank has market value added of NPR 24,780. 33 million as on Asar end 2078 which was NPR 7,675.51 
million as on Asar end 2077.

3.	Economic Value Added
	 Economic Value Added (EVA) is a financial performance measurement tool developed by Stern Stewart & Co. 

which is an estimate of a Bank’s economic profit, or the value created more than the required return of the 
Bank’s shareholders. EVA is the profit earned by the Bank less the cost of financing the Bank’s capital.

	 The Bank has generated Economic Value Added of NPR 397.43 million as on Asar 2078 which was NPR 91.33 
million on Ashad 2077.

In NPR Million

Particulars 2076/77 2077/78
Market price per share (NPR) 312 657
Number of shares (Million)   43.25 48.12
Total Market value (NPR in MIllion)  13,493.97 31,611.89
Book value per share (NPR) 134.53 141.98
Number of shares (Million)   43.25 48.12
Total Book value (NPR in MIllion) 5,818.46 6,831.56
Market Value Added (NPR in MIllion)   7,675.51 24,780.33

*Cost of capital employed is averaged around 12% which is higher than the risk-free rate due to inclusion of 
market risk premium.
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Message from the

cWoIfHo"sf] ;Gb]z
Chairman

Looking at some of the key performance highlights 
for the year, we have done remarkable performances 
which at times stood above industry average which 
shows our commitment for making it to the pinnacle of 
business size. Our Balance sheet has grown sharp over 
52% driven by modernization, digital banking growth 
and profit up by 63% crossing NPR 1 Billion mark. We 
serve more than 800,000 happy customer now which 
seems promising to me as a Bank. We announced many 
strategic collaboration with International Partners, 
gained awards for Best Presented Annual Report 2020 
for second consecutive year and received Honourable 
Mention in SME FINANCIER OF THE YEAR – ASIA and 
added many more feathers in the crown.

We focused on environment and governance in all 
aspects of our work and tried to innovatively solve 
problems by connecting our Staff members with 
business results. We reviewed our operating strategy 
and business model to align with the UN Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and vow to adopt 
necessary models to be an ecologically safe Bank with 
our Banking practices. Our CSR practices has served 
to diverse groups with increased spending on Social 
Development and Health related initiatives.

The after COVID-19 world will see human experiences 
becoming more contactless yet even more connected. 
This is exactly where our competitive advantage will 
come to the floor with our new age tech to give access 
to our customers and stakeholders for all new virtual 
banking experiences and claim to be digital more 
effectively.

Our talented workforce is our most valuable asset and 
reflects our strength, resilience and future readiness. 
The focus last year was on boarding the right talent 
building capability nurturing an innovation-centric work 
environment and creating an inclusive empowering 
and balanced work environment.

We are building a sustainable future where everyone 
can access the benefits and opportunities created 
by technology. As part of our corporate social 
responsibility (CSR) programs, the Bank is working to 
benefit the overall socio-economic development in 
communities that we operate in.

Everything we do is inspired by a deep sense of 
purpose. Our values hold us and are helping us 
become more ethical, reliable and transparent than 
ever. I am proud of the way we prepare to deal with 
the current operating scenario and would like to thank 
our associates, customers and stakeholders for their 
perseverance and support. We will continue to innovate 
and drive success throughout our ecosystem today 
tomorrow and beyond.

Thank You
Bharat Raj Dhakal

Dear Stakeholders,

It's a new era. A new normal. 
The world has changed in the last years and what we 
have witnessed has transformed our perspectives.
When the pandemic broke out we had two key priorities 
- the safety and wellbeing of our staff members and 
business continuity of our customers. We facilitated 
work-from-home for our staffs while safeguarding 
those attending office. 

With focus on becoming an increasingly future-ready, 
the  Bank has helped us overcome changing business 
challenges in the globally disruptive environment. 
We were able to leverage our aspirations to create 
sustainable solutions and contribute positively to 
climate action and other prevalent global issues as 
well.
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Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman
Resident of Syangja, Renowned Banker, 
Founder and Former CEO of Muktinath 
Bikas Bank.

Resident of Nuwakot, Pioneer 
Businessman engaged long in Pharma 
Industry and Business.

Resident of Syangja, Pioneer 
Businessman engaged long in Trading 
Business.

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Board of

Directors
;~rfns ;ldlt
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Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Resident of Kathmandu, Retired 
Government Employee. Engaged in 
Social activities and associations.

Resident of Kathmandu, an experienced 
Banker with adequate knowledge of external 
and current affairs.

Resident of Kathmandu, Retired Government 
Employee with adequate knowledge of 
external/current affairs.
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Senior

Management
pRr Joj:yfkg

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Samir Sekhar 
Bajracharya
Deputy Chief
Executive Officer

Til Bahadur Gurung
Assistant Deputy 
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Bahadur Raut
Assistant Chief 
Executive Officer
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Prem Thapa
 Head Risk Management

Dandapani Dhakal
Head Legal & Shares/
Company Secretary

Rashik Bhandari
Head Credit Sales/Research 
and Product Development

Bishwa Raj Ghimire
Head- Compliance &
AML/CFT

Baburam Dhakal
Head Region/

Sub-Region Network

Vijay Kumar Gurung
Head Inclusive Banking

Krishna Kumar K.C.
Head- Human

Resources

Management

Committee
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt
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Management

Committee
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt

Basant Bakshi
Head- Marketing & 
Corporate Affairs

Ishwar Budhathoki
Head- Internal Audit

Sarbesh Shrestha
Information Security 

Officer

Subash Dhakal
Head- Operations

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Birendra Raj Bhat
Head- General
Services
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MUKTINATH, A Glimpse...

Background:
On January 3, 2007, the Bank took the first step of its banking operation. It got license from the Central Bank of 
Nepal (i.e. Nepal Rastra Bank) to operate Banking Business initially in three districts namely Syangja, Kaski and 
Tanahun of then Western Development Region (currently Gandaki Province) as a “B” class financial institution.

Since inception, the Bank has been adopting the deep-rooted values of financial inclusion of the community 
and core principle of “Janata Bank ma Hoina, Bank Janata ma Janu Pardachha.” i.e. “People should not come to 
Bank, Bank should go to the doors of people”. The Bank prioritized opening branches in the rural areas where in 
the absence of any financial institution, people were in dire need for Banking services. The customer friendly 
products, services and door-to-door facility are the major factor for the Bank’s popularity and success among the 
local people of the area. In April 2008, the Bank started Microfinance Program in its host of services with starting 
a dedicated department at central office and branches to serve low income but high potential people with high 
productivity. It is also exemplary Banking system believed to be first of its kind in the world where two different 
systems with reach to remote populace and operating under one roof of the Bank with a primary goal of inclusive 
financial transformation.

lj=;+= @)^# ;fn kf}if !( ut]af6 sf/f]af/ z'?jft u/]sf] of] ljsf; a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 :ofËhf, sf:sL / tgx"F lhNnf  
sfo{If]q /xg] u/L cg'dlt k|fKt u/]sf] lyof] . æhgtf a}+sdf xf]O{g, a}+s hgtfdf hfg' kb{5Æ eGg] dd{nfO{ oyfy{tfdf kl/0ft u/L 
u|fdL0f If]qx? ;d]tnfO{ nlIft ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . u|fxs s]Gb|Lt 3/b}nf] ljlzli6s[t ;]jf k|jfxsf] k|0ffnL 
ljsf; u/L ;dfj]zL ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ug]{ nIodf s]Gb|Lt /x]sf] 5 .

Business Models:

1. General Banking
It conducts business processes as a normal Commercial Bank and provides services like deposits, savings, loan 
(funded and non-funded based), remittance and all other Banking functions.

;fwf/0f a}+lsË cGtu{t art tyf lgIf]kx? :jLsf/ ug]{, ljleGg lzif{sx?df k"FhLut tyf u}/k"FhLut shf{ k|jfx ug]{, ljk|]if0f / 
cGo k|rlnt a}+lsË sfo{x? ug]{ ul/G5 .

2. Inclusive Banking
The unique model of the Bank provides Inclusive Financial Services which includes Micro Banking, Small Banking, 
Directed Banking, Impact (Partnership) Banking and Agriculture Cooperatives and Value Chain (ACVC) Banking. 
Offering of various types of suitable and affordable financial services to cater all corner of people is the core 
objective of Inclusive Banking established within the Bank.

;dfj]zL a}+lsË cGtu{t n3' a}+lsË, ;fgf a}+lsË, lgb]{lzt a}+lsË, ;fem]bf/L a}+lsË / s[lif, ;xsf/L tyf d"No >[ªvnf a}+lsË  
/x]sf 5g\ . ;a} If]q / ju{sf gful/sx?nfO{ pko'Qm ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ug'{ ;dfj]zL a}+lsËsf] d'Vo p2]Zo xf] .

Commitment and Involvement:
Muktinath Bikas Bank is a proud member of Global Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV) and endorses of  
Principles for Responsible Banking (UNEP Finance Initiatives), Smart Campaign and Social Performance Task 
Force (SPTF). The Bank believes in good governance and compliance as set by the regulators and the industry 
best practices. To ensure the transparency and follow the inclusive governance, the Bank ensures disclosures of 
every material decision that is required to maintain the transparency and good corporate governance.

of] ljsf; a}+s Global Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV) sf] ;lqmo ;b:o /x]sf] 5 . To;} u/L cGt/f{li6«o ;~hfnx?df 
cfj4 eO{ ;'zf;g, cg'kfngf / kf/blz{tf h:tf If]qdf cfgf] k|ltj4tf k]z u/]sf] 5 .

The Bank is fully committed to The Sustainable Development Goals as passed by UNGA in the year 2015. The 
Bank shall undertake everything possible through its forces to achieve a better and more sustainable future for 
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all which includes global matters related to poverty, inequality, climate change, environmental degradation, peace
and justice. The 17 Goals are all interconnected, and in order to leave no one behind, it is important that we achieve
them all by 2030.

;+o'Qm /fi6« ;+3n] to u/]sf] bLuf] ljsf; nIox?df of] ljsf; a}+sn] klg cfgf] k|ltj4tf hfx]/ u/]sf] 5 . tL nIox?df k|ToIf
tyf ck|ToIf of]ubfg lbg ;Sg] If]qx? h:t} ul/jL lgjf/0f, c;dfgtf, hnjfo' kl/jt{g, zfGtL / Gofo h:tf sfo{x?df ;xeflutf
hgfPsf] 5 .

Muktinath Ecosystem
With a view to diversify the investment of the Bank, the Bank acquired the substantial stake in the Muktinath 
Capital Ltd and in Muktinath Krishi Company Limited. These company together with Muktinath Bikas Bank forms
“The Muktinath Eco-system”.

Muktinath Capital Limited is one of the pioneer Investment/merchant Banks of Nepal licensed by Securities 
Board of Nepal. It is principally engaged in Merchant Banking business and provides the services of Registrar 
to Shares, Issue Management, Underwriting, Depository Participants, Portfolio Management Services and other 
advisory services.

Muktinath
Ecosystem

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited was established in the year 2018
with an objective to promote the market of the domestic agricultural
products and predominately engaged in the business of agricultural
products which includes the production, manufacturing, trading and
marketing of the agro products.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+sn] ljQLo ;]jfsf cnfjf cGo If]qx?df ;~hfn lj:tf/ 
u/L cfk;L ;xsfo{ / ;xofqfsf] yfngL u/]sf] 5 . d'lQmgfy gfdaf6 ;+rflnt
oL ;+:yfx?n] gful/s, ;dfh / b]zsf] nflu cfcfgf] tkm{af6 7f]; of]ubfg 
lbg] 5g\ . oL ;~hfndf d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= / d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL ln= 
;~rfngdf cfO{ ;s]sf 5g\ eg] cGo sDkgL :yfkgfsf] nflu u[xsfo{ eO{  
/x]sf] 5 .

Corporate Social Responsibility:
The Bank is conscious towards human wellbeing and social values.
Being a financial institution, it has been actively contributing human, financial and moral support to numerous
issues prevalent in the community and society.

The Bank believes that it has to maintain the ecosystem to return the portion of earnings that it has earned from
the society which would eventually make the world a better place to sustain.

Muktinath Bikas Bank has always stayed strong to its commitment to positively impact society and environment
in addition to valued customers, employees, investors and other stakeholders. In pursuit of the mission of being
the socially acceptable and environmentally friendly financial institution, the Bank has carried out various social
and environmental activities as a part of the corporate social responsibility. The Bank has long-term commitments
through its CSR activities for sustainable growth and viability.

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjnfO{ o; ljsf; a}+sn] dfgljo / ;fdflhs ;d:of ;dfwfg ug{sf] nflu of]ubfg lbg] u/L sfo{  
u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljleGg k|sf/n] ;xof]u k'¥ofO/x]sf] of] ljsf; a}+sn] cfgf] lhDd]jf/L / st{JonfO{

k'/f ug]{ c7f]6 ub{5 .
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Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) Requirement Standards and MNBBL Actual Position 
As of 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)

S.No. Particulars
NRB Standard Actual  

Position of 
MNBBLParameter Percentage

1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (Total Capital Fund to Sum of Risk weighted 
Exposures) Not less than 10% 11.19%

2 Total Primary (Core) Capital to sum of Risk  
weighted Exposure Ratio Not less than 6% 9.94%

3 Non Performing Loan (NPL) % Not more than 5% 0.23%
4 Liquidity Ratio (Net Liquid assets to Total deposit ratio) Not less than 20% 24.07%

5 Maximum Lending to one economic sector/total loan  
and advances Not more than 40% 16.97%

6 Other real estate loan to total loan ratio Not more than 10% 5.94%
7 Total real estate loan to total loan ratio Not more than 25% 6.71%
8 Single obligor limit (Total Lending to one group/core Capital %) Not more than 25% 7.81%

9 Total investment on share, debenture or mutual fund to  
core capital of previous quarter Not more than 30% 5.20%

10 Total Corporate deposit to total deposit ratio Not more than 50% 34.53%

11 Total corporate deposit of single firm/company to  
local deposit ratio Not more than 15% 2.47%

12 Total deposit and borrowing to core capital of  
previous quarter Not more than 20 Times 14.48 Times

13 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) Not less than 3% 3.12%
14 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) Not less than 8% 20.63%
15 Credit to Capital and Deposit Ratio Not more than 85% 78.04%

16 Deprived sector Lending to total loan and  
advance of six month back Not less than 5% 21.59%

17 Priority Sector lending to total loan and advances of six month back Not less than 16% 26.84%

18 Total Loan against share/margin lending to core capital of previous 
quarter Not more than 40% 39.42%

19 Total Loan against Professional Loan Not more than 5% 2.46%
20 Call Deposit to Total Deposit Ratio Not more than 15% 10.33%

The Bank has a noticeable Balance sheet size of NPR 101.13 Billion (equivalent to USD 843.80 Million) as of Ashad
End 2078 (July 15 2021) with large footprint of 158 branches with 22 ATMs spread across the country serving 
more than 800,000 happy customers from different age, communities, societies and ethnic groups.

@)&* cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd a}+ssf] ?= !)!=!# ca{sf] jf;nftsf] cfsf/ ePsf] 5 . s'n !%* cf]6f zfvf / @@ cf]6f Pl6Pd ;~rfngdf
/x]sf 5g\ eg] * nfv eGbf a9L u|fxsx?nfO{ ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

Corporate Governance:
Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited is committed to maintain the highest level of the ethical standards, corporate 
governance and compliance. The Bank believes that for us to prosper as the Bank an effective corporate 
governance is indispensable. The Board of Directors and the Management strictly comply all the regulatory 
norms issued by the central Bank and various other regulatory authorities. The corporate governance framework 
encapsulates all the regulatory & legal requirements and also several best practices which aim at a high level 
of business ethics for safeguarding the interest of depositors, investors and all other stakeholders. The Bank 
equally believes in empowering the human capital through a better & healthy work place environment. The Board 
of Directors of the Bank being the apex body accountable to the regulators, investors and all other stakeholders 
including the society, sets the purpose of the Bank, the values with which it is guided, the strategies with the 
combination the vision and mission and implement this in the business strategy.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s pRr:t/sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cg'kfngf sfod /fVg k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . o; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf
Joj:yfkg lgods lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ug{ / u/fpg sl6j4 /x]sf] 5 . ;'zf;g / cg'kfngf ;lxt c;n a}+lsËsf 
cEof;x?sf] sfof{Gjogn] pQd Joj;flos ;+:sf/sf] ljsf; ub{5 . ;~rfns ;ldlt a}+ssf] pRr lgsfo xf] . of] lgods lgsfo,
nufgLstf{x? nufot ;a} lxtu|fxLx? k|lt hjfkmb]xL x'g' kb{5 . o;n] a}+ssf] nIo, p2]Zox? to ug]{, d"No / dfGotfx? :yflkt
u/fpg] tyf /0fgLltx? ljsf; u/L a}+ssf] ;du| Joj;fo a[l4sf] of]hgfx? ;d]t nfu' ug]{ ub{5 .
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g]kfnL cy{tGqsf] nflu k|ltj4tfM
of] ljsf; a}+s, ljQLo kxF"r lj:tf/ u/L ;dfj]zL ljQLo ;]jfx?sf] ;'lglZrtf dfkm{t cfd gful/sx?sf] /f]hfO{sf] a}+s aGg] b[9 ;+sNk 
u/]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf] cy{tGqsf] d]?b08sf] ?kdf /x]sf o'jf ju{ / s[lif If]qnfO{ nlIft u/L cfgf] ;]jf tyf ultljlw / sfo{x?nfO{ 
klxnf] k|fyldstf lbg]5 .

lhDd]jf/L tyf ;dfhk|ltsf] pQ/bfloTj
;dfhsf] :jLsfo{tf g} bLuf]kgsf] cfwf/ xf] . ;dfhsf] nflu ;+:yf / ;+:yfsf] nflu ;dfh Ps cfk;sf kl/k"/s x'g' kb{5 . of] ljsf; 
a}+sn] oxL dd{ adf]lhd cfkm"nfO{ ;dfhsf] Ps cleGg c+usf] ?kdf :yflkt u/]sf] 5 .

g]kfn / g]kfnL;Fusf] ;DaGw
g]kfnL df6f]sf], g]kfnL g]t[Tj / g]kfnLkgsf] a}+s, d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s xf] . æhgtf a}+sdf xf]Og, a}+s hgtfdf hfg' kb{5Æ eGg] dd{nfO{ 
cfTd;fy u/L g]kfnL u|fxs d}qL ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . o;sf] ;]jfdf g]kfn / g]kfnLkgsf] cg'ej ug{ ;lsG5 .

;]o/xf]N8/ k|ltsf] pQ/bfloTj
of] ljsf; a}+sn] nufgLstf{sf] nufgLnfO{ ;'/Iff k|bfg ub}{ / lgoldt Gofof]lrt k|ltkmn lbFb} cfPsf] 5 . of] ljsf; a}+sn] Ifl0fs k|lt-
kmnnfO{ dfq} gx]/L nufgLsf] ;'/Iff / k|ltkmndf bLuf]kgfsf] ;'lglZrttf ug]{ k|of; u/]sf] 5 .

efjL of]hgfx?
of] ljsf; a}+s u|fxsx?sf] :t/a[l4sf] ;fy} ;dfhdf ;sf/fTds k|efj kfb}{ cu|0fL a}+ssf] ?kdf /xL /xg] k|of;df /x]sf] 5 .  
sd{rf/Lx?sf] lgoldt a[lQ ljsf; tyf ;+:yfut ;antfnfO{ k|fyldstf lbg] / u|fxsx?nfO{ :t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg u/L u|fxs ;Gt'i6L a[l4 
ug]{ of]hgfdf /x]sf] 5 .

;Demgfsf ljz]if lbgx?, sf]z]9'+ufx?
a}+s :yfkgf kZrft klxnf] tyf bf]>f] r/0fsf] zfvf lj:tf/ ubf{ lah'nL alQ, ;8s / df]afO{n kmf]g gl6Kg] :yfgx?df zfvf :yfkgf 
u/L ;]jf ;"rf? ubf{ Psftkm{ tL :yfgx?df ljQLo kxF"r lj:tf/ ug{ kfPsf]df uj{ dxz'; ePsf] lyof] eg] u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf lg/Gt/tfdf 
lgs} r'gf}tLx? v]Kg' k/]sf] lyof] . To;}u/L ljleGg ;dodf a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 ug{ ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLx?nfO{ pTk|]l/t ug{ c;xhtf 
ePtfklg a}+sn] cfgf] ultnfO{ /f]s]g / k|ultsf gofF gofF uGtAox? :yflkt ub}{ cufl8 a9]sf] 5 .
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Our 
Commitment to 
the Society 
Muktinath Bikas Bank is working 
continuously to invest in CSR 
proposals that helps the Bank give 
back a portion of its earnings to the 
society in any forms. For same, the 
Bank has set aside its 1% of net  
profit in CSR Fund. The Bank makes 
sure the projects that is being taken 
up creates a positive impact in the 
lives involved. Transforming lives for 
better is concentrated in its CSR 
initiatives.

The Bank believes that the children 
are the future of the nation. It is so 
crucial that the right to education 
is protected for every children, 
especially the ones who are deprived 
of it.

The ongoing situation of Pandemic 
focused so much on virtual classes 
from schools to colleges but we  
lacked to take in consideration that  
not every child is accessible to the 
internet facility. In this regard "Resta 
Foundation", an organisation  which 
looks after the underprivileged 
children and their studies which is 
funded by donations; asked the 
support of the Bank. We promptly 
responded to them and provided  
the support as needed.

The Bank to make a better 
change in the lives of these 
children offered to pay the 

whole year’s internet cost so 
that they could access the 

online classes and. 

THE INTERNET 
SHOWS THE WAY
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Safe drinking water, a basic human right 
is a must for a healthy life . When the 
Bank received proposal for perimeter 
fencing of Damauli Drinking water 
and Sanitation Consumer Association 
which would help local people to get 
the safer drinking water, we were quick 
to response with reasonable financial 
support to the organization to fulfill 
their objective without any hitch.

SAFE DRINKING WATER FOR ALL

The Bank believes that this 
could bring better change in 
the lives of the local people 

to an extent.
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The United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) provide a historic opportunity 
to unite all the global stakeholders to fight for the causes such as remove extreme poverty, 
fight inequality and save the planet. The Bank’s primary focus is also responsible banking 
and hence considers in contribution to implementation of SDGs that will strengthen 
environment for doing business. Recognizing that, the Bank have set various targets and 
make contributions to the causes that supports the sustainable goals of United Nations.

Considerable contributions of NPR 8,019,259 through the corporate social responsibility 
have been made in the various goals among the SDGs alone for FY 2077/78 (2020/021). A 
summary for the contributions made by the Bank in line with the SDG are as below:

Our SDGs Commitment through CSR:

S.No SDG Commitments Contributions (In NPR)
1 Clean Water & Sanitation  281,051 

2 Climate Action  70,300

3 Decent Work and Economic Growth  11,300 

4 GoodHealth & Well Being  3,226,782 

5 Industry, Infrastructure and Innovation  1,550,000 

6 No Hunger  70,000

7 Peace Justice and Strong Institutions  10,000

8 Quality Education  93,807 

9 Sustainable Cities and Communities  2,706,020 

Total  8,019,259 

GRAND TOTAL
NPR. 8,019,259

Our SDG Contributions

Clean Water 
and Sanitation
3.50%

Climate Action 
0.88%

Decent Work and 
Economic Growth
0.14%

Peace Justice and 
Strong Institutions
0.12%

Industry, 
Infrastructure and 
Innovation
19.33%

Sustainable Cities 
and Communities
33.75%

Quality 
Education
1.17%

Good Health 
and Well Being
40.24%

No Hunger 
0.87%
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The Bank has been always maintaining transparency in all its 
projects. Similarly, the Bank believes that every stakeholder has
the right to information regarding the Bank. In order to comply 
and also to make sure the information regarding the Bank is 
properly available, Bank has been adopting followings:

Investor Relations and Disclosures
All the informations regarding Bank's Quarterly highlights, Annual
reports, Base rates, Interest spread rate and other principal 
indicators are available at Bank's website easily. Anyone wanting 
to view the information can directly log onto www.muktinathbank.
com.np and get all the information easily.

Notices
Bank related notices such as House rent, Sealed bids, Recovery
related notice, Interest rates, Right to information, etc. are 
published in National dailies/ Bank's website and updated on a 
regular basis. Moreover, Bank publishes important information 
through Bank's social media platforms as well so that general 
public can easy access to the information.

News and Press Release
Bank releases different press materials regarding Bank's activities 
time and again. All of which are easily accessible in news section 
of the Bank's website www.muktinathbank.com.np. 

Information Officer and Grievance Handling Officer 
All the branches of Bank and Bank's website have proper 
information regarding Information Officer and Grievance 
Handling Officer who can be directly accessed by stakeholders 
for information and grievance placements.

Social Media Platforms
Bank's products, services are also updated in the authorised 
social media platforms. Interested people can join Bank's Viber 
Community, Facebook and other social media platforms and get
updated on latest offers and services of the Bank.

Your Access To Information!!!
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s]Gb|Lo sfof{no ejgsf] k|:tfljt gd'gf, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+

lgdf{0fflwg s]Gb|Lo sfof{no ejg, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+
-ldlt @)&*–)*–)# ut] lnOPsf] kmf]6f]_
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^= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# ;+u ;DalGwt ^$

&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg ^*

*= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg &#

(= PsLs[t ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f &&

!)= PsLs[t gfkmf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f &*

!!= PsLs[t lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f &(

!@= PsLs[t gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f *)

!#= PsLs[t OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f *!

!$= k|d'v n]vf gLltx? tyf n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? *%

!%= ckl/ij[mt ljQLo ljj/0f / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo glthfsf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f !^#

!^= ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg / ljQLo ljj/0f !^&

!&= g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt kq !&*

!*= g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt lgb]{zgx? pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof !&&

!(= k|aGwkqdf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] ljj/0f !&(

@)= lgodfjnLdf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] ljj/0f !*)

@!= Zffvf ;~hfn !*&

@@= k|f]S;L kmf/fd !(!

ljifo ;"rL
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kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln=sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&* d+l;/ # ut] a;]sf] @^! cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] 
kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf, b]xfosf ljifo pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL  

dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L Pj+ pkl:yltsf nflu, of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M
ldlt M @)&* d+l;/ @% ut], zlgjf/ -tbg';f/ l8;]Da/ !!, @)@!_

;do M laxfg (M)) ah] .
:yfg M xf]6n hn dxn, 3f/Lkf6g, kf]v/f, sf:sL .

5nkmnsf ljifox? M
;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M ;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M 
!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"sf] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf=j= @)&&÷&* cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx nufotsf ljj/0fx? 
kfl/t ug]{ .

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

 
$= o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=sf] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f 

pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

%= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv 

krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ sf] )=(@% k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?= $,$%,)^,*$$=(# -cIf/]kL rf/ s/f]8  
k}tfln; nfv 5 xhf/ cf7 ;o rjfln; ?k}ofF qLofgAa] k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -af]g; ;]o/sf] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu_ ljt/0f  
ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

ljz]if k|:tfjx? Mljz]if k|:tfjx? M

!= o; ljsf; a}+ssf] clws[t k"FhL ?= *,)),)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL cf7 ca{ dfq_ k'¥ofpg] / ;f]xL adf]lhd k|aGwkqsf] ;DalGwt 
bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

@= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv 
krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ sf] !&=%&% k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= *$,%^,#),)%#=^^ -cIf/]kL 

rf}/f;L s/f]8 5kGg nfv tL; xhf/ qLkGg ?k}ofF 5};¶L k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{  . 

#= ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF 

c7f/ k};f dfq_ af6 !&=%&% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= *$,%^,#),)%#=^^ -cIf/]kL rf}/f;L s/f]8 5kGg nfv tL; xhf/ 
lqkGg ?k}ofF 5};¶L k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f kZrft hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= %,^%,&!,*),*%^=*$ -cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ k};¶L 

s/f]8 PsxQ/ nfv c;L xhf/ cf7 ;o 5kGg ?k}ofF rf}/f;L k};f dfq_ k'¥ofpg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ / ;f]xL adf]lhd k|aGwkqsf] 
;DalGwt bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .

$= ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsx?sf] ;]jf ;'ljwf k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd lgodfjnLsf] ;DalGwt bkmf  

;+zf]wg ug]{ .
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%= o; d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln= / cGo pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? Ps cfk;df k|flKt÷;dflxt (Acquisition/Merger)  
k|of]hgsf nflu pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] klxrfg ug]{, ;xdltkq (Memorandum Of Understanding) df x:tfIf/ ug]{,  
;f]sf] cfwf/df ;}4flGts :jLs[ltsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf lgj]bg lbg], ;DklQ bfloTjsf] d"Nof°g (Due Diligence Audit) 
ug{ k/fdz{bftf, d"Nof°gstf{, n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] tyf dh{/;+u ;DalGwt cGo cfjZos sfo{x? 

ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

^= ljsf; a}+ssf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL ;+zf]]wg ug]{ ;DaGwdf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 km]/abn ug{ lgb]{zg ePdf cfjZostf 
cg';f/ ;f]df yk36, kl/dfh{g, ;+zf]wg tyf ;Rofpgsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt jf ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] JolQmnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .

&= ljljw M

b|i6JoMb|i6JoM kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgfy{ ldlt @)&* d+;L/ !% ut] b]lv @)&* d+;L/ @%, ut] ;Dd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ 
bflvn vf/]h aGb (Book Closed) x'g] Joxf]/f ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fOG5 .
 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn];~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]

808kfgL 9sfn
-sDkgL ;lrj_
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kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx?

!= 	kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL, ldlt @)&* d+l;/ !% ut] b]lv @)&* d+l;/ @% ut] ;Dd ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/wgL 
btf{ lstfa aGb (Book Closed) /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8df ldlt @)&* d+l;/ !$ ut] ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{, 
k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= (Muktinath Capital Ltd.) sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}
df, k|fKt ;]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] ljj/0fsf] cfwf/df ;]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod ;]o/wgLx? ;f] ;efdf efu lng, ;fy} af]g; ;]o/ 
tyf gub nfef+z k|fKt ug{ of]Uo x'g]5g\ . 

@= 	jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0fkq jf ;f]sf] k|ltlnlk clgjfo{ 
?kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 

#= 	;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:ylt k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug{ ;]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] lbg laxfg &M)) ah]  
b]lv v'Nnf /xg]5 . sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'Fbf cfk;L b'/L sfod ug]{ / df:s k+hf nufotsf 
Go"gtd ;'/Iffsf pks/0fx?sf] k|of]u ug{ ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 

$= 	5nkmnsf ljifox? dWo], ljljw lzif{s cGt{ut s'g} k|:tfj  ePdf, 5nkmn ug{ OR5's ;]o/wgLn], ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf  
& -;ft_ lbg cufj}, 5nkmnsf] ljifosf] hfgsf/L, sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 .

%= 	;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'lQm ug{ rfxg] ;]o/wgLx?n], k|rlnt sDkgL sfg"gn] tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf, 
k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d e/L, ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cfufj}, cyf{t ldlt @)&* d+l;/ @# ut] laxfgsf] (M)) 
ah] leq a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf7df08f} Knfhf, sdnfbL sf7df8f+}df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{ 5 . a}+ssf] ;]o/wgL jfx]s c?nfO{ 
k|f]S;L lbg / Ps eGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ cfk\mgf] ;]o/ ljefhg u/L, tyf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'6\ofO{ k|f]S;L lbg kfOg] 5}g . 
o;/L lbPsf] k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 .  

^= 	k|f]S;L lgo'Qm u/L ;Sg' ePsf] ;]o/wgL cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf lbO{;s]sf] k|f]S;L :jtM 
ab/ x'g] 5 .

&= 	Ps} ;]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|f]S;Lx? lbO;s]sf] cj:yfdf o; cl3 lbOPsf ;a} k|f]S;L ab/ u/L kl5Nnf] k|f]S;LnfO{ dfGotf 
lbOof]; egL 5'6\6} kq n]vL, $* 306f cufj} cyf{t, @)&* d+l;/ @# ut] laxfgsf] (M)) ah] leq btf{ u/fPsf] cj:yfdf, 
cl3Nnf k|f]S;Lx? :jtM ab/ ePsf] dfgL, kl5Nnf] k|f]S;LnfO{ dfGotf lbOg] 5 .

*= 	gfjfns ;]o/wgLsf] ;Gbe{df, ;]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd n]lvPsf] JolQmn] dfq ;+/Ifssf] x}l;otn] ;efdf 
efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;d]t ;Sg' x'g]5 .

(= 	;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq ljsf; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf=d=g=kf= –@*, sf7df8f+} 
Knfhf, sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}df ;Dks{ /fVg ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 .

	 k'gZrMk'gZrM sDkgLsf] cfly{s ljj/0f, ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] pknAw u/fPsf] 7]ufgfdf k7fOPsf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgL P]g @)^# cg';f/
sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no sf=d=g=kf= –@*, sf7df8f+} Knfhf, sdnfbL sf7df8f+}df tyf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= 
sdnfbL, sf7df8f}+df cfO{, lg/LIf0f ug{ / k|fKt ug{ ;Sg] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;"lrt ul/G5 . cfly{s ljj/0f nufot 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf k]z x'g] ;Dk"0f{ k|:tfjx? a}+ssf] Website: www.muktinathbank.com.np df x]g{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .
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;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo

cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

cfhsf] o; ul/dfdo ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf o; ljsf; a}+ssf ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf xfd|f] lgdGq0ffnfO{ :jLsf/ u/L kfNg' 

ePsf cltly Ho"x?df Gofgf] clejfbgsf] ;fydf xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' . 

a}+s :yfkgfsf] kl/sNkgf, :yfkgf ubf{sf] ;+3if{x?, ;~rfngsf] qmddf cfPsf cf/f]x cj/f]xx? cfh cfP/ ;Dembf, of] ;a} ;+ej 

/x]5, dfq nIoaf6 ljrlnt x'g' x'Fb}g eGg] uxg kf7 d}n] l;s]sf] 5' / ef]lnsf] lbgdf klg of] l;sfO{ of] ;+:yfsf] nflu dfu{ bz{s 

aGg ;Sb5 eGg] d}n] dxz'; u/]sf] 5' . o;} cjlwdf xfdLn] gofF /fhg}lts Joj:yfsf] cg'ej u/L /x]sf 5f}+ eg] lj=;+= @)&@ ;fnsf] 

e"sDk, ;f]xL jif{sf] gfsfaGbL, tt\kZrft ahf/df l;h{gf ePsf] t/ntfsf] ptf/ r9fj, sf]/f]gf dxfdf/L / If]qut ?kdf c;/ kf/]sf 

k|fs[lts ljklQx?n] xfdL ;a}nfO{ k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ?kdf c;/ kf/]sf 5g\ . ;+efljt hf]lvdx?sf] cfFsng tyf ;f]sf] ;+oldt 

/ cg's'lnt Joj:yfkg g} ;kmntfsf] z'q xf] eGg]df s;}sf] b'O{ dt x'g ;Sb}g . ;+:yf leqsf] z';fzg / ;xeflutfd"ns kf/bzL{ 

lg0f{o k|s[ofx?n] ;~rfns ;ldlt / Joj:yfkg aLrdf emg\ k|uf9tf a9]sf] d}n] dxz'; u/]sf] 5' .   

o; ljsf; a}+sn] u/]sf] k|ultx?sf] k|ToIf ;fIfL oxfFx? g} x'g'x'G5 . d}n] zAbdf w]/} JofVof u/L /xg kb}{g . a}+sn] ;+k|]if0f u/]sf] 

cflwsfl/s ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/Lx? ljleGg ;~rf/ dfWodx? dfkm{t ;+k|]if0f eO{ /x]s} 5g\ . tyflk, s]xL dxTjk"0f{ pknAwLx?nfO{ 

;+If]kdf pNn]v ug{ ckl/xfo{ 7fg]sf] 5' . cl3Nnf] jif{ em}+ o; jif{ klg g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yfn] k|bfg ug]{ ljQLo  

If]q cGtu{tsf] Best Presented Annual Report (BPA) Award-2020 o; ljsf; a}+sn] g} k|fKt u/]sf] 5 eg] Global SME 
Finance Awards 2021 cGtu{tsf] SME Financier of the Year – Asia df of] ljsf; a}+s Honorable Mention x'g ;kmn 
ePsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/b[iox?df cfgf] klxrfgnfO{ bl/nf] ?kdf pkl:yt u/fpg] k|of;x?  

u/]sf] 5 / of] sf]lz;x? lg/Gt/ hf/L /xg]5 . Ps lhDd]jf/ ljQLo ;+:yfx'g'sf] gftfn] ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx? k|lt ug'{kg]{ cfgf] 

st{JonfO{ k"0f{ k|ltj4 eO{ k'/f ug]{ xfd|f] c7f]6 /xL /xg]5 .

lj=;+= @)&^ ;fnsf] r}qaf6 g]kfndf z'? ePsf] aGbfaGbL / lelqPsf] sf]/f]gfsf] ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Ln] dfgj hLjg z}nL / :jf:Yodf 

dfq} geO{ ;f/f cy{tGqdf g} lgs} gsf/fTds c;/ kf/]sf] 5 . clxn] sf]/f]gf lj?4sf] vf]k nufpg] qmd hf/L /x]tfklg o;af6 k"0f{ 

;'/Iffsf] ;'lglZrttf x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . tyfkL, o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] k|ultsf] ultnfO{ /f]s]sf] 5}g eg] cfg} s]Gb|Lo sfof{no 

ejg lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{ klg ;'rf? /x]sf] ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] z'?jftdf 

s]xL v's'nf] aGbfaGbL s} cj:yf /x]sf] lyof] eg], jif{ e/L g} ;+qmd0fsf] b/ pRr /x]sf] lyof] . cf=j=sf] pQ/fw{df vf]ksf] ;'?jft 

ePtfklg kof{Kt dfqdf ;a} hg;d'bfonfO{ k'¥ofpg g;lsPsf]n] k'gM sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] bf]>f] nx/ a9];+u} bf]>f] aGbfaGbL klg  

ef]Ug jfWo lyof}+ . o:tf] ljifd kl/l:yltdf klg a}+sn] cfgf] shf{ %*=#)Ü n], art tyf lgIf]k %$=*@ Ü n], zfvfx?sf] ;+Vof  

@# cf]6f, lj:tf/ u/L ljsf; a}+sx?df ?= ! ca{ eGbf a9L v'b d'gfkmf ug{ ;Sg] klxnf] a}+s aGg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .  

o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=n] :yfkgf ePsf] sl/j !@ jif{ kl5 klxnf] k6s !*Ü d'gfkmf ljt/0f ug{ 

;kmn ePsf] 5 . o; Soflk6nn] cfgf] Joj;fo a[l4sf] bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] agfpFb} k|fylds ;]o/ lg:sfzg tyf lalqm k|aGw, 

;]o/ /lhi6«f/, k"FhL tyf nufgL Joj:yfkg nufot l8Dof6  vftf ;+rfngdf ;]jf lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 . ;fy}, Joj;fo lj:tf/ tyf 

;+:yfut ;antf a[l4 ug{ !))Ü xsk|b ;]o/ lgZsf;g u/L k"FhL a[l4 ug]{ of]hgf NofPsf] 5 . 

s[lif If]qsf] k|j4{g / ljsf; ug{ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;lqmotfdf :yfkgf ul/Psf] d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL ln=n] cfgf] ;]jfnfO{ 

ljljlws/0f ub}{ Joj;fo lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 . /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o ;+:yfx?;+u cfk;L ;xsfo{sf] nflu ;Demf}tfx? ul/Psf 5g\ 

eg] d'lQmgfy a|f08df ljleGg s[lif pkh tyf s[lif aLp lahg / h}ljs dnx? laqmL ljt/0f u/]sf] 5 . s[lif sfo{sf] nflu cfjZos 

kg]{ u'0f:t/Lo oGq tyf pks/0fx?df ls;fgx?sf] ;xh kx"Fr lj:tf/ ug{ b]z} e/L cflwsfl/s laqm]tfx? dfkm{t lalqm ljt/0fsf] 

Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . of] sDkgLn] l5§} g} ;fwf/0f ;]o/ lg:sfzg ug]{ of]hgfdf /x]sf] 5 .  

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ug{' kg]{ egL lgods lgsfox?åf/f lgb]{lzt ljifo j:t'x? tyf o; ljsf; a}+sn] u/]sf pNn]Vo 

ultljlwx? oxfFx? ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o;} k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ul/Psf 5g\ . ;bf em}+ oxfFx?n] of] k|ltj]bgnfO{ cWoog 
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u/L plrt k[i7kf]if0f lbg' x'g cg'/f]w ub{5' . oxfFx?n] lbg' ePsf] ;'emfjx?n] a}+ssf] ;antf / ;]jfu|fxLx?df ckgTj a[l4 x'g]  

ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' . g]kfnsf] df6f] ;'xfpFbf] ljz'4 g]kfnL ;'b[9 a}+ssf] ?kdf of] ljsf; a}+snfO{ :yflkt ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt / ;du| 

a}+s kl/jf/ k|ltj4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f klg of] ul/dfdo ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . o; kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf lg0f{ofy{ k]z 

ePsf ;fwf/0f tyf ljz]if k|:tfjx?nfO{ 5nkmn u/L ;a} hgfsf] Psdtn] kfl/t u/L lbg'x'g klg ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 

xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

cGTodf, xfdLnfO{ dfu{ lgb]{z ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ lgods lgsfox?, ;xsfo{ / ;xof]u ug'{ ePsf ;/sf/L tyf u}/;/sf/L ;+3 ;+:yfx? 

/ lghL If]qnfO{ s[t1tfsf ;fy wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ck]Iff / ljZjf;nfO{ pRr :yfgdf /fvL 

plrt k|ltkmn / nufgLsf] ;'/Iffdf k|ltj4 /x]sf] cg'/f]w ub}{ of] ljsf; a}+snfO{ k"FhL k|bfg u/L lbg' ePsf]df oxfFx?sf] pRr sb/ 

ug{ rfxG5' . o; ljsf; a}+snfO{ b}lgs ?kdf g} k|ultsf] lzv/df cufl8 a9fpg x/bd ;lqmo /xg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ljz]if  

wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . xfd|f clt cfb/0fLo * nfv a9L u|fxsx?, hf] ljgf xfd|f] cl:tTj g} 5}g, pxfFx? ;a}df xflb{s cfef/sf  

;fy wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . ;fy}, pxfFx?sf] ;d[l4nfO{ klxnf] k|fyldstfdf /fv]/ a}+ssf] ;]jfx?nfO{ ljljlws/0f ub}{ ;/n, 

;xh / pTs[i6 ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ c7f]6 ub{5f}+ .

wGojfb .wGojfb .

ho d'lQmgfy Ûho d'lQmgfy Û

ldltM @)&* d+l;/ @% ut], zlgjf/
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln=sf] kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg cfb/0fLo 

;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;dIf k]z ug{ kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ v';L nfu]sf] 5 . of] ljsf; a}+sn] ljut jif{x?df h:t} ljleGg ;"rsx?df  
/fd|f] k|ult sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sl/j b'O{ jif{ cl3b]lv ljZjJofkL ?kdf b]lvPsf] sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] aLrdf klg of] ljsf; 

a}+sn] cfgf] cu|udgsf] ultnfO{ /f]s]sf] 5}g . o; jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf lgods lgsfox?åf/f ;dfj]z ug{ tf]lsPsf ljifo j:t'x? 

tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx? ;a}nfO{ ;fGble{s x'g] cGo k|ultsf ljj/0fx? klg k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
  

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgods lgsfo >L g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] nflu hf/L u/]sf] df}lb|s gLlt tyf ;f]sf] 
;kmn sfof{Gjogsf] nflu ljleGg ldltdf hf/L ePsf lgb]{zgx?n] sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Laf6 k|efljt If]qx?sf] k'g?Tyfg ub}{ cy{tGq 

la:tf/df ;xof]u k'¥ofpg], cfly{s tyf ljQLo :yfloTj sfod ug]{, ljQLo ;|f]t kl/rfngsf] bfo/f km/flsnf] agfpg], pTkfbg 

clej[l4, /f]huf/L l;h{gf, pBdzLntf ljsf; / lbuf] tyf ;dfj]zL cfly{s ljsf; xfl;n ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] b]lvG5 . ;fy}, Aofhb/ 
:yfloTj sfod x'g] u/L t/ntf Joj:yfkg ug]{, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ;'zf;g k|j4{g tyf ;'b[9Ls/0f ug]{, e'QmfgL sf/f]af/df  

ljB'tLo dfWodsf] k|of]unfO{ k|j4{g ug]{ / ljQLo k"jf{wf/sf] ljsf; / ljQLo ;fIf/tf clej[l4 dfkm{t\ ljQLo kxF"r tyf ljQLo  
;dfj]zLs/0f k|j4{g ug]{ u/L a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ dfu{ lgb]{z u/]sf] 5 . 

df}lb|s gLlt / o;sf k|efjx¿ M
g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] ah]6n] tf]s]sf] ;/sf/sf] ;femf Go"gtd sfo{qmd, gLlt tyf k|fyldstf, b]zsf] jt{dfg cfly{s 
cj:yfsf] hfgsf/L, @)&* Pjd\ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] t];|f] /0fgLlts of]hgfnfO{ df}lb|s gLlt th'{dfsf] cfwf/ agfPsf] b]lvG5 . ;f] 

gLltdf pNn]lvt s]xL a'Fbfx? oxfF k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

	cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df @=)( k|ltztn] ;+s'rgdf uPsf] g]kfnsf] cy{tGq cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df $=)! k|ltztn] la:tf/ x'g] 
s]Gb|Lo tYof° ljefusf] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . t/ rf}yf] qodf;df ePsf] ;+qmd0fsf] bf];|f] nx/n] of] j[l4b/ sfod x'g r'gf}tLk"0f{ 
b]lvPsf] 5 .

	dxfn]vf lgoGqs sfof{noaf6 @)&* ;fpg ! df k|sflzt ljj/0f cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ;+3Lo ;/sf/sf] s'n vr{ 
?= !,!*) ca{ (% s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . o;dWo] rfn' vr{ ?= *%! ca{ ^* s/f]8, k'FhLut vr{ ?= @@* ca{ #) s/f]8 / ljQLo 
Joj:yftkm{sf] vr{ ?= !)) ca{ (& s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L /fh:j ;+sng ?= (#* ca{ #@ s/f]8 ePsf] 5 .

	cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df lgof{t $$=$ k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !$! ca{ !@ s/f]8 / cfoft @*=& k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !,%#( ca{ *$ 
s/f]8 k'u]sf]5 . o; cjlwdf j:t' Jofkf/ 3f6f @&=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx (=* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= (^! ca{ 

% s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

	cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df a}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgIf]k kl/rfng @!=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= $,^^@ ca{ &# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .  
cl3Nnf] jif{ lgIf]k kl/rfng !*=& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= #,*#( ca{ &# s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . 

	cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df a}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lghL If]qtkm{ nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ @&=# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= $,)*$ ca{ 

*! s/f]8 k'u]sf]5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] shf{ !@=) k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= #,@)( ca{ &( s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .

	@)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft !=$! k|ltzt, ljsf; a}+sx?sf] !=# k|ltzt / ljQ sDkgLx?sf] 

^=!) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf oL cg'kftx? qmdzM !=*! k|ltzt, !=%@ k|ltzt / ^=!* k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .

	a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvf la:tf/;Fu} ljQLo kxF"r a9]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] zfvf ;+Vof @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf 
(,&^% /x]sf]df @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf !),^*# k'u]sf] 5 . pQm cjlwdf k|lt a}+s zfvf hg;+Vof #,)&@ af6 36]/ @,*$$ sfod 

ePsf] 5 . jfl0fHo a}+ssf zfvf &%) :yfgLo txx?df k'u]sf 5g\ .

	@)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf !,#^@=$ /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsf° @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf @,**#=$ sfod ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L ahf/ kF"hLs/0f 
@)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf ?= !,&(@ ca{ &^ s/f]8 /x]sf]df @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf !@#=& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= $,)!) ca{ (^ s/f]8 
sfod ePsf] 5 .
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	@)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf ;xsf/L ;+:yfx?sf] art kl/rfng ?= #%) ca{ %* s/f]8 /x]sf]df @)&& r}q d;fGtdf ?= $&& ca{ 

(^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . ;f] cjlwdf ;xsf/L ;+:yfx?af6 k|jfx ePsf] C0f ?= #$! ca{ &! s/f]8af6 j[l4 eO{ ?= $@^ ca{ @^ 
s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

	cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df df}lb|s If]qaf6 k|jfx x'g] lghL If]qtk{msf] shf{sf] j[l4b/ @)=) k|ltzt x'g] k|If]k0f /x]sf]df @^=# k|ltzt 
sfod ePsf] 5 .

	a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] cGt/a}+s b/ !=) k|ltztb]lv %=) k|ltztsf] sl/8f]/ leq sfod ug]{ df}lb|s gLltsf] ;+rfng nIo 

/x]sf]df @)&* c;f/df o:tf] efl/t cf};t cGt/–a}+s b/ $=!$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

	@)&* c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L ljnsf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ $=%% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

	jfl0fHo a}+s, ljsf; a}+s / ljQ sDkgLn] cfgf] s'n shf{ nufgLsf] Go"gtd % k|ltzt ljkGg ju{df k|jfx ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf  

/x]sf]df @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf s'n shf{sf] & k|ltzt k|jfx ePsf] 5 .

	pTkfbg clej[l4, /f]huf/L l;h{gf / pBdzLntf ljsf;sf nflu g]kfn ;/sf/sf] Aofh cg'bfgdf ;~rflnt ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ 

sfo{qmd cGtu{t @)&* c;f/;Dddf !,)$,!)( C0fLnfO{ ?= !^! ca{ $$ s/f]8 shf{ k|jfx ePsf] 5 . o;dWo] s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL 

Joj;fodf $^,)%& C0fLnfO{ ?= !)^ ca{ (* s/f]8 / %%,%%! dlxnf pBdLnfO{ ?= %) ca{ (* s/f]8 shf{ nufgL ePsf] 5 . 
;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{sf cGo * zLif{s cGtu{t @,%)! C0fLx?;F+u ?= # ca{ $* s/f]8 shf{ nufgLdf /x]sf] 5 .

	sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Laf6 k|efljt cy{tGqsf] k'g?Tyfgsf] nflu tf]lsPsf k]zf, pBd / Joj;fox?nfO{ Aofhb/df ;x'lnot lbg] 
p2]Zon] sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] k'g/shf{ ;'lawfsf] Joj:yfaf6 @)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dddf $*,*() C0fLnfO{ ?= !$* ca{ &% 
s/f]8 k'g/shf{ :jLs[t ePsf] 5 .

	sf]le8–!( af6 cltk|efljt pBf]u Joj;fo ;'rf? Ufg{ ;xhLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] rfn' kF"hL shf{ pkof]u u/]sf C0fLnfO{ rfn' 
kF"hL shf{sf] clwstd @) k|ltzt yk shf{ pknAw u/fpg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf]df !^,!*@ C0fLnfO{ ?= !$ ca{ @$ s/f]8 

o:tf] shf{ k|jfx ePsf] 5 .

	cfjlws shf{ dfq pkof]u u/]sf C0fLnfO{ ;f]xL shf{sf] lwtf]df clwstd !) k|ltzt;Dd yk shf{ pknAw u/fpg ;Sg] Joj:yf 
ul/Psf]df &,@^( C0fLnfO{ ?= ( ca{ #^ s/f]8 shf{ k|jfx ePsf] 5 .

g]kfndf /x]sf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? tyf ;du| cy{tGqsf] /fli6«o cj:yf cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df pNn]lvt adf]lhd /x]sf] b]lvG5 .  
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;f]xL cf=j=df lgDg adf]lhd ljQLo cj:yf /x]sf] 5 . 

s= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM 
cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df o; ljsf; a}+sn] @# cf]6f gofF zfvf ;~rfngdf NofO{ s'n !%* cf]6f zfvf ;~hfn k'¥ofpg ;kmn 

ePsf] 5 . xfnsf] ;dofg's'n ljB'tLo sf/f]af/df qmdzM a[l4 x'Fb} uO{ /x]sf] 5 . /sdsf] cfwf/df b}lgs sl/j $% k|ltzt  

sf/f]af/ ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 x'g] u/]sf] 5 . of] ljsf; a}+sn] ljifdtfdf klg cg's'ntfsf] /0fgLlt adf]lhd ljQLo ;"rsx?df 
;sf/fTdstf Nofpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

 
cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] / gfkmf–gf]S;fgsf ljj/0f tyf d'Vo ;"rsf°x? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g M
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@)&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f
-/sd ?= df_

ljj/0fljj/0f cf=j= @)&^÷&&cf=j= @)&^÷&& cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

;DklQ;DklQ

gub tyf gub ;dfg 8,199,382,567  6,269,721,484 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 2,019,027,022  2,564,748,592 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft -  -   

Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f -  -   

cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx? -  -   

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ shf{ tyf ;fk6 603,900,000  3,483,613,365 

u|fxsnfO{ shf{ ;fk6L 47,660,904,611  72,919,249,873 

;'/If0fkqdf nufgL   6,592,808,543  14,513,402,926 

rfn' cf=j= sf] s/ ;DklQ 69,150,969  44,298,467 

;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 117,500,000  117,500,000 

;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL 54,728,006  104,906,556 

;DklQdf nufgL -  -   

;DklQ tyf pks/0f 764,783,154  813,780,409 

Voflt tyf cd't{ ;DklQ 9,771,744  8,348,600 

:yug s/ ;DklQ 45,300,643  55,018,004 

cGo ;DklQx? 210,835,451  237,135,084 

hDdf ;DklQx?hDdf ;DklQx? 66,348,092,71166,348,092,711    101,131,723,360    101,131,723,360 

bfloTjx?bfloTjx?

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{{ ltg{ afFsL 2,322,270,747  5,419,586,925 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL -  832,446,418 

Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f -  -   

u|fxsaf6 lgIf]k 57,310,862,701  86,902,914,373 

ltg{ afFsL ;fk6L -  -   

o; cf=j= sf] s/ bfloTj -  -   

Joj:yfx? 3,732,070  3,732,070 

:yug s/ bfloTj -  -   

cGo bfloTjx? 892,768,503  1,141,479,877 

hf/L ul/Psf] C0f kq -  -   

;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj -  -   

hDdf bfloTjx?hDdf bfloTjx? 60,529,634,02260,529,634,022 94,300,159,66294,300,159,662

OlSj6LOlSj6L

;]o/ k"FhL 4,324,989,486  4,811,550,803 

;]o/ lk|ldod 64,012,143  -   

;+lrt d'gfkmf   613,779,161  896,315,650 

hu]8f sf]if   815,677,900  1,123,697,244 

;]o/wgLx?nfO{ afF8kmfF8 of]Uo k"FhL;]o/wgLx?nfO{ afF8kmfF8 of]Uo k"FhL 5,818,458,6895,818,458,689 6,831,563,6986,831,563,698

u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{ -- --

s'n k"FhLs'n k"FhL   5,818,458,689  5,818,458,689 6,831,563,6986,831,563,698

s'n bfloTj tyf k"FhLs'n bfloTj tyf k"FhL 66,348,092,71166,348,092,711 101,131,723,360101,131,723,360

;Defljt bfloTj / k|ltj4tf   2,428,948,847 459,618,845

k|lt ;]o/ v'b ;DklQ d"No 134.53 141.98
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cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f
-/sd ?= df_

ljj/0fljj/0f cf=j= @)&^÷&&cf=j= @)&^÷&& cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

Aofh cfDbfgL 6,592,493,363  7,583,652,469 

Aofh vr{ 4,333,109,109  4,795,011,330 

v'b Jofh cfDbfgLv'b Jofh cfDbfgL 2,259,384,2532,259,384,253  2,788,641,138  2,788,641,138 

z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL    509,630,094  605,019,020 

z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{   22,762,963  32,067,633 

v'b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgLv'b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 486,867,130486,867,130  572,951,386  572,951,386 

v'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgLv'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 2,746,251,3842,746,251,384  3,361,592,5253,361,592,525 

v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL 6,259,454  6,242,536 

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL 35,656,553  422,196,628 

s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgLs'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL 2,788,167,3912,788,167,391  3,790,031,689  3,790,031,689 

shf{ tyf cGo gf]S;fgLsf] hf]lvd Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_ 316,856,628  495,273,021 

v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgLv'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL 2,471,310,7632,471,310,763  3,294,758,668  3,294,758,668 

;+rfng vr{;+rfng vr{

sd{rf/L vr{    895,799,378  1,110,863,569 

cGo ;+rfng vr{ 434,835,797  397,407,357 

x|f;sl§ / kl/zf]wg 131,834,410  144,715,375 

;+rfng gfkmf;+rfng gfkmf 1,008,841,1781,008,841,178  1,641,772,368 1,641,772,368 

u}/ ;+rfng cfDbfgL 173,125  14,180,000 

u}/ ;+rfng vr{    -    -   

cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmfcfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf 1,009,014,3031,009,014,303  1,655,952,368 1,655,952,368 

cfos/ vr{ 301,609,186 499,517,319.98

rfn' cfos/ 316,961,512  526,721,280 

:yug s/ cfDbfgL÷vr{    (15,352,326)  (27,203,960)

o; jif{sf] gfkmfo; jif{sf] gfkmf 707,405,117707,405,117 1,156,435,0481,156,435,048

v'b gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_df lx:;f

  a}+ssf] 707,405,117 1,156,435,048

  cGo -u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{_   -  -

o; jif{sf] d'gfkmfo; jif{sf] d'gfkmf 707,405,117707,405,117 1,156,435,0481,156,435,048
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o; ljsf; a+}sn] ljut % cfly{s jif{x¿df xfl;n u/]sf d'Vo ljQLo pknAwLx¿ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M
?= bz nfvdf

ljj/0fljj/0f cfiff9 @)&$cfiff9 @)&$ cfiff9 @)&%cfiff9 @)&% cfiff9 @)&^cfiff9 @)&^ cfiff9 @)&&cfiff9 @)&& cfiff9 @)&*cfiff9 @)&*

s'n ;DklQ 19,592.34 34,649.27 51,991.40 66,348.09  101,131.72 

r'Qmf k"FhL 1,977.80 2,591.76 3,064.76 4,324.99  4,811.55 

s'n lgIf]k 16,775.22 30,668.91 46,176.31 59,633.13  92,322.50 

s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6 15,159.39 25,168.87 38,144.32 48,264.80  76,402.86 

nufgL 156.89 667.99 2,687.57 6,765.04  14,735.81 

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL  1,031.81 1,311.42 1,894.78 2,259.38  2,788.64 

sd{rf/L vr{ 327.61 444.09 684.49 895.80  1,110.86 

cGo ;+rfng vr{ 197.41 287.75 469.44 566.67  574.19 

;~rfng d'gfkmf 728 895.36 1,218.06 1,008.84  1,641.77 

v'b d'gfkmf 486.93 624.03 856.17 707.41  1,156.44 

gf]6Mgf]6M @)&$ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ;"rsf°x? NFRS adf]lhd kl/:s[t ul/Psf] 5}g .



!% cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷@)&*42

ljut % cfly{s jif{x¿df o; ljsf; a}+ssf] d'Vo ;"rsf°x? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

ljj/0fljj/0f OsfO{OsfO{ cf=j= @)&#÷&$cf=j= @)&#÷&$ cf=j= @)&$÷&%cf=j= @)&$÷&% cf=j= @)&%÷&^cf=j= @)&%÷&^ cf=j= @)&^÷&&cf=j= @)&^÷&& cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

!= v'b gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL k|ltzt 22.79 36.13 34.00 25.37  30.51 

@= k||lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 32.09 20.45 27.94 16.56  24.03 

#= k||lt ;]o/ ahf/ d"No ?= 971.00 378.00 370.00 312.00  657.00 

$= d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft cg'kft 30.26 18.48 13.24 18.84  27.34 

%= ;]o/ k"FhLdf af]g; nfef+z k|ltzt 21.05 22.63 17.60 11.25  17.58 

^= ;]o/ k"FhLdf gub nfef+z k|ltzt 1.05 1.13 0.93 4.26  0.93 

&= Jofh cfDbfgL÷Jofh of]Uo ;DklQ k|ltzt 15.41 9.96 10.86 12.08  8.37 

*= sd{rf/L vr{÷s'n ;+rfng vr{ k|ltzt 56.64 60.68 59.32 61.25  67.66 

(= s'n lgIf]k tyf ;fk6Ldf Aofh vr{ k|ltzt 7.66 6.01 6.89 7.56  5.52 

!)= ;6xL cfDbfgL÷s'n cfDbfgL k|ltzt - 0.01 0.13 0.49  0.14 

!!= sd{rf/L af]g;÷s'n sd{rf/L vr{ k|ltzt 27.03 18.58 19.78 14.31  16.56 

!@= v'b gfkmf÷shf{ ;fk6 k|ltzt 3.18 2.48 2.24 1.47  1.51 

!#= v'b gfkmf÷s'n ;DklQ k|ltzt 2.49 1.79 1.65 1.07  1.14 

!$= s'n shf{÷lgIf]k k|ltzt 91.30 82.07 82.61 80.94  82.76 

!%= s'n ;+rfng vr{÷s'n  ;DklQ k|ltzt 7.02 2.11 2.22 2.20  1.63 

!^= hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQdf k"FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf

   -s_ k|fylds k"FhL k|ltzt 13.77 13.21 12.29 11.97  9.94 

   -Vf_ k'/s k"FhL k|ltzt 0.94 0.99 1.15 1.26  1.25 

   -u_ k"FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf k|ltzt 14.71 14.20 13.44 13.23  11.19 

!&= t/ntf k|ltzt 22.67 28.72 25.88 27.83  24.07 

!*= lgliqmo shf{÷s'n shf{ k|ltzt 0.02 0.00 0.07 0.46  0.23 

!(= cfwf/ b/ k|ltzt 11.68 12.51 11.36 9.98  8.05 

@)= sf]if nfut k|ltzt 7.66 9.03 8.69 7.52  6.26 

@!= shf{sf] cf}ift Aofhb/ k|ltzt 15.41 15.03 13.67 12.51  10.78 

@@= cf}ift Aofh b/sf] cGt/ k|ltzt 7.75 6.00 4.98 4.99  4.48 

@#= s'n ;]o/ ;+Vof 15,427,163 25,917,633 30,647,601 43,249,895  48,115,508 

@$= k|lt ;]o/ lstfaL d"No ?= 148.43 139.89 145.18 134.53  141.98 

@%= OlSj6Ldf k|ltkmn k|ltzt 21.27 17.21 19.24 12.16  16.93 

@^= s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof 698 935 1,223 1,436 1,547

@&= s'n zfvf ;+Vof ;+Vof 59 95 119 135 158

gf]6Mgf]6M cf=j=@)&#÷&$ sf] ;"rsf°x? NFRS adf]lhd kl/:s[t ul/Psf] 5}g .
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FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

s'n ;DklQ
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df %@=$# k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ s'n ;DklQ ?= ! va{ ! ca{ k'u]sf] 5 . ljut % jif{df 
of] ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQdf $!^ k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQ 

sl/a ?= ^^ ca{ #% s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .

k"FhL tyf hu]8f sf]if
cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] cGTo ;Dddf of] ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf 
r'Qmf k"FhLsf] a[l4 b/ !!=@% k|ltzt xf] eg] cf=j= @)&#÷&$ sf] t'ngfdf of] r'Qmf k"FhLsf] a[l4 !$# k|ltzt x'g cfpFb5 . o; jif{ 
k|:tfj ul/Psf] !&=%&% k|ltzt af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f u/] kZrft of] ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= % ca{ ^% s/f]8 k'Ug]5 . To;} u/L 
v'b gfkmf, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa afF8kmfF8 tyf lgodgsf/L ;dfof]hg kZrft\ a}+ssf] hu]8f tyf sf]ifdf @ ca{ @ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 

101,132

4,812

4,325

2,592

3,065

1,978

66,348

51,991

34,649

19,592

Total Assets

Paid Up Capital

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

lgIf]k ;+sng
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] cGTo cyf{t @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n lgIf]k ?= (@ ca{ #@ s/f]8 /x]sf]] 5 .  
cf=j= @)&&÷&* df art tyf lgIf]k ;+sngdf %$=*@ k|ltztn] a[l4 u/]sf] 5 . ut % jif{sf] cjlwdf a}+sn] art tyf lgIf]ksf] 

cfsf/nfO{ $%) k|ltztn] a[l4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] jflif{s lgIf]k a[l4 / lgIf]kx?sf] ;+/rgfnfO{ lgDg u|fkmdf 

k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

lgIf]ksf] k|sf/ cg';f/ lgIf]ksf] ld>0f 

Deposit Mix Deposit Type

10% Call
3% Current 

27% Savings
60% Fixed

39% Institutional
61% Individual

92,323

59,633

46,176

30,355

16,775

Total Deposits

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

shf{ kl/rfng 
@)&* cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf a}+ssf] nufgLdf /xL /x]sf] s'n shf{ ?= &^ ca{ $) s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . of] shf{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df dfq} 
%*=#) k|ltztsf] a[l4 xf] . ljut % jif{sf] cjlwdf shf{sf] a[l4 $)$ k|ltztn] ePsf] 5 .

76,403

48,265

38,144

25,003

15,159

Total Loan

k|of]hg cg';f/ shf{sf] juL{s/0f
@)&* cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{sf] k|of]hg cg';f/sf] juL{s/0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .

15% Residential Personal Home Loan

18% Deprived Sector Loan
4% Other Loan

1% Demand & Working Capital Loan

5% Hire Purchase Loan

16% Overdraft

3% Margin Nature Loan

31% Term Loan

7% Real Estate Loan

Loan Mix

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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nufgL
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df nufgL /sddf !%!=&@ k|ltztn] a[l4 u/]sf] o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&&÷&* df klg !!&=*@ k|ltztn] a[l4 
u/L s'n nufgL ?= !$ ca{ &# s/f]8 k'¥ofPsf] 5 . a}+sn] nufgLnfO{ 6«]h/L lan, ;/sf/L C0fkq tyf cGo nufgLdf ljljlws/0f 

u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo ahf/df b]lvg] t/ntfsf] cj:yfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L a}slNks cfDbfgLsf] >f]tsf] ?kdf nufgL ug]{ ul/Psf]5 . 

;Ldf cg';f/ shf{sf] juL{s/0f

Limit Upto 1.5 Million 1.5-5 Million 5-10 Million 10-50 Million Above 50 Million

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

8.71%

14,736

10.03%

6,765

6.73%

2,688

32.80%

661

41.74%

157

Ticket-Size Wise Loan Classification

Investment

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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Aofh cfDbfgL
o; ljsf; a}+sn] shf{ nufgLdf a[l4 u/];+u} Aofh cfDbfgLdf klg a[l4 u/]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&&÷&* df s'n Aofh cfDbfgL !%=)# 
k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= & ca{ %* s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . ut % jif{sf] cjlwdf a}+sn] Jofh cfDbfgLnfO{ #)# k|ltztn] a[l4 ug{ ;kmn 

ePsf] 5 . shf{ nufgLsf] cg'kftdf Aofh cfDbfgL a[l4 gx'g'df Aofhb/ cGt/ Ps d'Vo sf/0f xf] eg] 7"nf] cfsf/sf] shf{ nufgLdf 

dflh{g sd x'g' xf] .  

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

7,584

4,795

6,592

4,333

5,119

3224

3,154

1,842

1,882

850

Interest Income

Interest Expenses

Aofh vr{
;dLIff jif{ -cf=j= @)&&÷&*_ df t/ntf ;xh cj:yfdf /x]sf]n] Aofh vr{df bjfj k/]g . lgoldt a[l4 ePsf] art tyf lgIf]ksf] 
Aofh vr{ dfq a[l4 x'Fbf ;f] cf=j=df s'n Aofh vr{ !)=^^ k|ltztn] dfq} a[l4 ePsf] 5 . ljut % jif{sf] Aofh vr{sf] a[l4b/ 
$^$ k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 . pNn]lvt cf=j=df s'n Aofh vr{ ?= $ ca{ &( s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . 

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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u}/ Aofh cfDbfgL
cf=j= @)&^÷&& df u}/ Aofh cfDbfgL sl/a ?= %% s/f]8 !% nfv u/]sf] o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ?= ! ca{ # s/f]8 
ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] a[l4 *&=&^ k|ltztsf] a[l4 b/ xf] . cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL a[l4 x'g d'Vo of]ubfg bf]>f] ahf/df ;]o/sf]  
d"No a[l4 /x]sf] 5 eg] cGo cfDbfgLsf >f]tx?df klg a[l4 ul/Psf] 5 . ljut % jif{df u}/ Aofh cfDbfgL #^& k|ltztn] a[l4 
ePsf] 5 .

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL   
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf of] ljsf; a}+sn] v'b Aofh cfDbfgL ?= @ ca{ &* s/f]8 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 
cf=j=df !(=@$ k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] v'b Aofh cfDbfgL o; cf=j=df @#=$@ k|ltztn] a[l4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

2,789

1,033

2,259

552

1,895

637

1,311

406

1,032

221

Net Interest Income

Non Interest Income

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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sd{rf/L vr{
cf=j= @)&^÷&& df #)=*& k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] sd{rf/L vr{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df @$=)! k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . sd{rf/L ;+Vof a[l4 
x'g' tyf lgoldt u|]8, pkbfg / labf jfktsf] /sd yk x'Fbf klg cl3Nnf] cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf sd{rf/L vr{ a[l4b/ sd 5 . ;dLIff 

jif{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df s'n sd{rf/L vr{ ?= ! ca{ !! s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . ljut % jif{df sd{rf/L ;+Vof sl/j !!% k|ltztn] a[l4 

ePsf] 5 eg] sd{rf/L vr{df @#( k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] 5 .

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

1,111

574

896

567

684

469

444

288

328

197

Staff Expenses

Office Operating Expenses

sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ -sd{rf/L vr{ afx]s_
cf=j= @)&^÷&& df @)=&! k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ -x|f; tyf ckn]vg vr{ ;lxt_, ;dLIff jif{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df 

!=@# k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= %& s/f]8 $@ nfv ePsf] 5 . of] vr{df klg clwsf+z lx:;f ef}lts ;DklQx?sf] x|f;s§L tyf k|ljlwsf] 
jflif{s z'Nsx? /x]sf] 5 .

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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lgis[o shf{ 
u|fxs / a}+s aLrsf] c;n ;xsfo{ dfkm{t o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;dLIff jif{df lgis[o shf{nfO{ 36fpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 

cf=j=sf] cGTodf )=$^ k|ltzt /x]sf] lgis[o shf{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] cGTodf )=@# k|ltzt /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . k|ltztsf] cfwf/df  
of] %) k|ltztn] yf]/} xf] . lgis[o shf{sf] lx:;fnfO{ sd ug{ of] ljsf; a}+s cem} k|of;/t /x]sf] 5 .

v'b d'gfkmf
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf of] a}+sn] ?= ! ca{ !% s/f]8 v'b d'gfkmf ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5, h'g cl3Nnf] cf=j=sf] 
t'ngfdf ̂ #=$* k|ltztn] a9L xf] . ?= ! ca{ eGbf a9L v'b d'gfkmf ug]{ ljsf; a}+sx?df of] ljsf; a}+s klxnf] aGg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .  

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

1,156

707

856

624
487

Net Profit

Non Performing Loan (NPL)

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

0.23%

0.46%

0.07%

0.004%0.02%

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

N
P

R
 in

 M
ill

io
n
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k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL ?= !^=%^ ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{ @)&&÷&* df ?= @$=)#  sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] 
cl3Nnf] cf=j= sf] t'ngfdf $%=)* k|ltztn] a9L xf] . ljut % jif{sf] cf}ift k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL ?= @$=%^ x'g cfpF5 . of] ljsf; 

a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 x'Fb} hfFbf klg k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgLnfO{ pRr :t/df /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

FY 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

24.03

16.56

27.94

20.45

32.09

Earning Per Share (EPS)

A
m

ou
nt

 in
 N

P
R
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u|fxsaf6 lgIf]k
?= *^,()@=(!

-*%=(#∞_

Joj:yfx?
?= #=&#

-)=))$∞_

;+lrt d'gfkmf
?= *(^=#@
-)=*(∞_

hu]8f sf]if
?= !!@#=&)

-!=!!∞_

;]o/ k"FhL
?= $,*!!=%%

-$=&^∞_

cGo bfloTjx?
?= !!$!=$*

-!=!#∞_

a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfnfO{{ ltg{ afFsL 

?= %,$!(=%(
-%=#^∞_

s'n bfloTj 
/ OlSj6L

?= !)!,!#!=&@

?= bz nfvdf
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u|fxsnfO{ shf{ ;fk6L
?= &@,(!(=@%

-&@=!)∞_

;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL
?= !)$=(!
-)=!)∞_

gub tyf gub ;dfg
?=^@^(=&@

-^=@)∞_

;DklQ tyf pks/0f
?= *@@=!#

-)=*!∞_

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf 
/x]sf] df}Hbft
?= @%^$=&%

-@=%$∞_

cGo ;DklQx?
?= @#&=!$

-)=@#∞_

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ 
shf{ tyf ;fk6
?= #,$*#=^!

-#=$$∞_

;'/If0fkqdf nufgL 
?= !$,%!#=$)

-!$=#%∞_

;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
?= !!&=%)

-)=!@∞_

rfn' cf=j= sf] s/ ;DklQ
?= ((=#@
-)=!)∞_

s'n ;DklQ
?= !)!,!#!=&@

?= bz nfvdf
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u}/ ;+rfng
cfDbfgL
?= !$=!*
-)=!^∞_

Aofh
cfDbfgL

?= &,%*#=^%
-*&=*^∞_

z'Ns tyf 
sldzg 
cfDbfgL

?= ^)%=)@
-&=)!∞_

v'b 
Jofkfl/s
cfDbfgL
?= ^=@$
-)=)&∞_

cGo ;+rfng 
cfDbfgL

?= $@@=@)
-$=*(∞_

s'n cfDbfgL
?= *,^#!=@(

?= bz nfvdf
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Jofh vr{
?= $,&(%=)!

-^$=!%∞_

x|f;sl§ / kl/zf]wg
?= !$$=&@

-!=($∞_

cGo ;+rfng vr{
?= #(&=$!

-%=#@∞_

sd{rf/L vr{
?= !,!!)=*^

-!$=*^∞_

z'Ns tyf 
sldzg vr{
?= #@=)&
-)=$#∞_

shf{ tyf cGo 
gf]S;fgLsf] hf]lvd 

Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_
?= $(%=@&

-^=^#∞_

cfos/ vr{ 
?= $((=%@

-^=^*∞_

s'n vr{
?= &,$&$=*^

?= bz nfvdf
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v= rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / efjL of]hgfx? M

!= sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf!= sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf

o; ljsf; a}+sn] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] klxnf] q}df;df -@)&* >fj0f ! ut]b]lv c;f]h d;fGt;Dd_ jf;nftsf] cfsf/ tyf 

sf/f]af/ /sd a[l4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . @)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= ! va{ ! ca{ /x]sf] jf;nftsf] cfsf/df sl/j !% 
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= ! va{ !^ ca{sf] x'g k'u]sf] 5 . To;} u/L ;f]xL cjlwdf art tyf lgIf]k kl/rfng ?= ( ca{ 

#$ s/f]8n] a[l4 eO{ ?= ! va{ ! ca{ k'u]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a+}sn] shf{ nufgL tkm{ klg pNn]Vo ?kdf a[l4 u/]sf]  
5 . o; q}df;df shf{ nufgLdf ?= !! ca{ ^^ s/f]8, cyf{t !%=@& k|ltztn] a[l4 u/L nufgLdf /xL /x]sf] shf{ ?= ** 

ca{ & s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

@)&* cflZjg d;fGt ;Dddf a}+sn] sl/a ?= $( s/f]8 #& nfv ;~rfng d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . ;~rfns ;ldltn] o; 

cf=j=sf] nflu :jLs[t u/]sf] jflif{s nIo adf]lhd o; ljsf; a}+sn] k|ult xfl;n u/L /x]sf] 5 .

	@)&* cflZjg d;fGtsf] ckl/:s[t ljQLo ljj/0fsf] d'Vo ;"rsx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\M

s= ljQLo cj:yfs= ljQLo cj:yf

v= gfkmf–gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0fv= gfkmf–gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f

u= d'Vo ;'rsf°x?u= d'Vo ;'rsf°x?

?= bz nfvdf

?= bz nfvdf

ljj/0fljj/0f @)&* c;f/ @)&* c;f/ 
d;fGtd;fGt

@)&* cflZjg @)&* cflZjg 
d;fGtd;fGt

a[l4a[l4

/sd/sd k|ltztk|ltzt
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6  76,402.86  88,072.07  11,669.21 15.27%

s'n nufgL  14,735.81  15,497.92  762.11 5.17%

s'n lgIf]k  92,322.50  101,670.70  9,348.20 10.13%

s'n ;DklQ  101,131.72  116,483.66  15,351.94 15.18%

s'n bfloTj  94,300.16  109,355.72  15,055.56 15.97%

s'n k"FhL  6,831.56  7,127.94  296.38 4.34%

ljj/0fljj/0f @)&* cflZjg d;fGt@)&* cflZjg d;fGt

Aofh cfDbfgLAofh cfDbfgL  2,503.33  2,503.33 

Aofh vr{  1,665.65 

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL  837.68 

u}/ Aofh cfDbfgL  255.44 

shf{ tyf cGo gf]S;fgLsf] hf]lvd Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  174.88 

sd{rf/L vr{  269.16 

sfof{no ;+rfng vr{  155.39 

;+rfng gfkmf;+rfng gfkmf  493.70  493.70 

cfos/ vr{  148.11 

v'b d'gfkmfv'b d'gfkmf  345.59  345.59 

ljj/0fljj/0f @)&* c;f/ d;fGt@)&* c;f/ d;fGt @)&* cflZjg d;fGt@)&* cflZjg d;fGt
k"FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf 11.19% 12.10%

lgliqmo shf{÷s'n shf{ 0.23% 0.23%

cfwf/ b/ 8.05% 8.64%

sf]if nfut 6.26% 6.91%

shf{sf] cf}ift Aofhb/ 10.74% 10.88%

cf}ift Aofh b/sf] cGt/ 4.48% 3.97%
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@=	zfvf tyf ;~hfn lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf@=	zfvf tyf ;~hfn lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf
o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfgf] pkl:yltnfO{ b]z e/L g} lj:tf/ ug]{ qmd hf/L /fv]sf] 5 . @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd s'n !%* cf]6f 

zfvfx? ;~rfngdf lyP eg] rfn' cf=j= @)&*÷&( df yk & cf]6f gofF sfof{nox? ;~rfngdf cfO{ ;s]sf 5g\ . k|b]z tyf  

If]q -pkIf]qLo_ :t/Lo sfof{nox?sf] ;anLs/0f ug]{ sfo{ klg hf/L /x]sf] 5 . k|b]z tyf If]q :t/df ePsf sfof{nox?n] 
dftxtsf sfof{nox?df Joj;fo a[l4 tyf u'0f:t/Lotf sfod ug]{ sfo{x?df k|ToIf 6]jf k'¥ofO{ /x]sf 5g\ . cfjZoStf 

cg';f/ gofF zfvfx? la:tf/ ub}{ nlug] 5 .

#= ;"rgf k|ljlWf lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf#= ;"rgf k|ljlWf lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf

clxn]sf] k':tfsf] rfxgf / cfjZostf adf]lhd ;"rgf k|ljlwdf of] ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm"nfO{ :t/f]GgtL ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;"rgf 
k|ljlwdf ePsf] ljsf;;+u} a}+lsË k|0ffnLdf lelqPsf gljgtd k|ljlwx?sf] k|of]unfO{ cfTd;fy u/]sf] 5 . Online KYC 
Update, Online Account Opening, Online Loan Application, E-Teller, Chip Based ATM Card, NFC ATM Card, 
QR Payment, Mobile Banking, Internet Banking cflbsf] k|of]unfO{ a[l4 ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . o;n] sf/f]af/df ;'/Iff, 
ljZj;gLotf / ;xhtf yk]sf] 5 . k|ljlwdf ePsf] ljsf;n] ;'/Iff r'gf}ltx? klg yk x'g] ;+efjgfx?df of] ljsf; a}+s  

;r]t /x]sf] 5 eg] To:tf r'gf}ltx?sf] ;fdgf ug{ cfjZos ;'/Iff ;+oGqx?sf] ljsf; / ;f]sf] lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ Joj:yf 

u/]sf] 5 . 

;Dk"0f{ zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ cfunfuL, rf]/L, z+sf:kb ultljlw nufotsf ;'/Iff ;DaGwL hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f ug{ @$ ;} 306f 
s]Gb|Lo sfof{noaf6 cg'udg ug{] k|0ffnLsf] k|of]u ul/Psf] 5 . of] k|0ffnL k|efjsf/L klg b]lvPsf] 5 . 

a}+s leq b}lgs ?kdf x'g] sf/f]af/ tyf sfuhL sfdsfhx?nfO{ k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t /xL l8lh6nfO{H8 ug]{ sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 . 
shf{ :jLs[lt k|s[of, vr{ :jLs[lt k|s[of, b}lgs sfd sf/f]af/ ;DaGwL l6Kk0fL tyf cfb]zx? / ;DklQ z'l4s/0f cg'udg 

cflb sfo{x? l8lh6n dfWodaf6 ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . o; k|0ffnLaf6 ;do / sfuhL vr{sf] cToflws art ePsf]5 . 

$= ;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL tyf cGo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] ;DaGwdf$= ;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL tyf cGo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] ;DaGwdf
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] k|fyldstf adf]lhd of] ljsf; a}+s klg Acquisition/Merger sf] nflu ;sf/fTds /x]sf] 5 . of] ljsf; 
a}+s;+u ufleP/ Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{ O{R5's pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf cfPdf ufEg]÷ufleg] sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbOg]5 . 

%= dfgj ;+;fwgsf] Joj:yfkg / ljsf;%= dfgj ;+;fwgsf] Joj:yfkg / ljsf;
;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ;+u7gfTds 9fFrf tyf b/aGbL adf]lhd oy]i6 dfqfdf sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 5 . @)&* 
cflZjg d;fGt ;Dddf hDdf !,%^% hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /xg' ePsf] 5 . of]Uo / pko'Qm sd{rf/Lsf] 5gf}6, lgo'lQm, Ifdtf 
clea[l4 / a[lQ ljsf;nfO{ pRr k|fyldstf lbOPsf] 5 . pRr :t/sf] u|fxs ;]jf, ;]jfdf tTk/tf, r':t cfGtl/s lgoGq0f 

k|0ffnL, lgodg / cg'kfngfdf k|ltj4 hgzlQm tof/ ug{ x/]s txsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lg/Gt/ tflnd tyf cg'lzIf0fsf] 

sfo{qmdx? cfGtl/s tyf jfXo k|lzIfsx?af6 k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

a9\b} uPsf] zfvf ;~hfn / ef}uf]lns If]q cg';f/ If]qLo tyf pkIf]qLo sfof{nox? / ;f];+u} cg'udg sfof{nox?sf] :yfkgf 

u/L ;]jfdf zL3|tf tyf u'0f:t/ Nofpg] sf]lz; ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+snfO{ g]t[Tj txdf cfjZos kg]{ hgzlQm ;s];Dd 

;+:yf leq sfo{ u/L ;s]sf / cg'ejL tyf of]Uo JolQmnfO{ lhDd]jf/L lbg] /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 . cfGtl/s ?kdf kl/k"lt{ 

x'g g;Sg] cj:yf ePdf cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df pko'Qm of]Uotf / cg'ej ePsf hgzlQmnfO{ lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf]  
5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]jn ;w}+ pRr agfO{ ;+:yfsf] nIo tyf p2]Zo adf]lhd kl/rfng ug{ ljleGg k|sf/sf ljQLo tyf u}/
ljQLo k|f]T;fxgsf sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng u/]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] x/]s sd{rf/L ;+:yf k|lt k|ltj4 / cg'zfl;t agfpg 

ljleGg Joj:yfksLo gLltx? cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .    

^= :ffdflHfs pQ/bfloTj^= :ffdflHfs pQ/bfloTj
of] ljsf; a}+s klg ;dfhsf] Ps c+u ePsf]n] ;dfh tyf ;d'bfosf] nflu of]ubfg lbg' kg]{ sfo{x?df ;lqmotfk"j{s  

lhDd]jf/L lgjf{x u/]sf] 5 . ;dfhdf AofKt ;df:ofx?sf] ;dfwfg ug]{ jf ;fwg / >f]tsf] cefjdf /x]sf ;fdflhs ;+3 
;+:yf, ;d'bfo tyf JolQmx?nfO{ ;xof]u ug]{ sfo{ u/]sf] 5 . ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DaGwL ;xof]unfO{ ;s];Dd ;a}  

k|b]z, If]q / e"uf]ndf ljleGg ljwfx?df gub tyf ef}lts ;fdfu|L ;xof]u ug]{ /0fgLlt a}+sn] lnPsf] 5 . ;dfhdf  

;sf/fTds of]ubfg lbg] k|sf/sf sfo{x?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lb+b} yk k|efjsf/L agfpg a}+s k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . 
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&= u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ &= u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ 
o; ljsf; a}+sn] u|fxsx?sf] u'gf;f] jf ;'emfjx?nfO{ uDeL/tfsf ;fy lnO{ tTsfn ;dfwfg ug]{ kl/kf6L a;fn]sf] 5 . 

zfvf ;dGjo ljefusf sd{rf/LnfO{ lhDd]jf/L tf]sL ;]jfu|fxLx?sf] u'gf;f]nfO{ km:of}{6 ug]{ jf ;DalGwt ljefu, sd{rf/LnfO{  

hfgsf/L u/fpg] jf pRr Joj:Yffkgdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . a}+sn] u'gf;f] ;dfwfg ;DaGwL sfo{ljlw 
agfO{ sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . h; cg';f/ u|fxsx?n] cfgf] cg's'nsf] dfWodx? h:t}M ;'emfj k]l6sf, j]j;fO{6,  

O{d]n jf 6]lnkmf]gaf6 u'gf;f] tyf ;'emfjx? /fVg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . lnlvt u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu ;a} sfof{nox?df 
;'emfj k]6Lsf /fv]sf] 5 . Od]n dfkm{t u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu grievance@muktinathbank.com.np sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 
5 . To;} u/L a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6df klg u'gf;f] / ;'emfj /fVg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . u|fxsx?n] kmf]gaf6 l;w} u'gf;f]  

/fVgsf] nflu kmf]g g+= )!–$!^*%#* /x]sf] 5 . of] sfo{nfO{ cem} Jojl:yt agfpg u|fxssf] uf]kgLotf / ;+/If0f ;DaGwL gLlt 
agfO{ nfu' ug]{ sfo{ clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)&&÷&* df 6]lnkmf]g / O{d]naf6 s'n #! j6f u'gf;f] tyf lh1f;fx? k|fKt ePsf] lyof] . h;dWo] @& cf]6f O{d]n 

dfkm{t / $ cf]6f 6]lnkmf]g dfkm{t k|fKt ePsf lyP . clwsf+z lh1f;fx? l8lh6n a}+lsË ;]jf ;DaGwL /x]sf lyP . k|fKt 

lh1f;f / u'gf;f]x? ;a}sf] ;'g'jfO{ eO{ k|]ifs u|fxsnfO{ ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fO{ ;lsPsf] 5 . 

*= ;DklQ z'l4s/0f *= ;DklQ z'l4s/0f (Anti-Money Laundering) lgjf/0f lgjf/0f
;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL /fHo tyf lgods lgsfon] lnPsf] gLltnfO{ o; ljsf; a}+sn] cIf/; kfngf ub}{  

s8fO{sf ;fy nfu' u/]sf] 5 . o; sfo{nfO{ Ps ?ktf lbg / ;a}sf] a'emfO{df ;dfgtf Nofpg u|fxs klxrfg tyf 
cg'kfngf dfu{bz{g–@)&& tof/ u/L sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . o;nfO{ ;dofg's'n kl/dfh{g / kl/:s[t ub}{ nluPsf] 
5 . a}+sn] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f hfFrsf] nflu 5'§} i-Care sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/df cfwfl/t k|0ffnLx?sf] h8fg / pkof]u  
u/]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+s;+u sf/f]af/ ug{ rfxg] AolQm tyf ;+:yfsf] Screening kZrft\ dfq vftf ;+rfng ug{ kfpg] 
Aoj:yf nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf ul7t ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldltn] o; 
;DaGwdf eP u/]sf] sfo{x?sf] lgoldt ?kdf k|ltj]bg lng], ljZn]if0f ug]{ / ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbg]  
u/]sf] 5 . 

ljifosf] uDeL/tfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L a}+sdf gofF lgo'lQm lng] sd{rf/Lx? tyf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg k'gtf{huL tflndx? 
k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;af6 sd{rf/Lsf] bIftf clea[l4 ePsf] 5 .
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f
-cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&*_

s= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg 
	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

v= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ 
	 cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* df lgof{t $$=$ k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !$! ca{ !@ s/f]8 / cfoft @*=& k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !,%#( ca{ *$ 

s/f]8 k'u]sf]5 . o; cjlwdf j:t' Jofkf/ 3f6f @&=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . lgof{tsf] a[l4b/ w]/} eP klg cfoftsf] lx:;f clws 
x'gfn] Aofkf/ 3f6f klg a[l4 ePsf] 5 . o;n] ;du| /fli6«o cy{tGqnfO{ g} c;/ kfg'{ :jfefljs} xf] . 

	 o;} u/L ;dLIff jif{df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx (=* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=(^! ca{ % s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& df rfn' 
vftf 3f6f ?= ## ca{ &^ s/f]8 / zf]wgfGt/ art ?= @*@ ca{ $! s/f]8 /x]sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff jif{df rfn' vftf 3f6f  

?= ### ca{ ^& s/f]8 / zf]wgfGt/ art ?= ! ca{ @# s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf s'n ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt 
?= !,#(( ca{ # s/f]8 -cd]l/sL 8n/ !! ca{ &% s/f]8_ /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] cfoftnfO{ cfwf/ dfGbf  

ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt !!=@ dlxgfsf] j:t' tyf !)=@ dlxgfsf] j:t' / ;]jf cfoft wfGg kof{Kt x'g] b]lvPsf] 5 . @)&& c;f/ 
d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf cd]l/sL 8n/;Fu g]kfnL ?k}ofF !=!@ k|ltztn] clwd"Nog eO{ k|lt cd]l/sL 8n/  
vl/b b/ ?= !!(=)$ k'u]sf] 5 . oL ;a} ;"rsx?n] k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ?kdf a}+ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kf/]sf] 5 . 

   
	 ;g\ @)!( sf] clGtd lt/af6 ljZje/ km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Lsf] c;/ kl5Nnf lbgx?df cem} 68sf/f] ?kdf b]vf k/]sf] 

5 . ;dLIff jif{ cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] z'?jftaf6 g} aGbfaGbLsf] cj:yf / ;Lldt dfqdf ahf/ v'n]sf] sf/0fn] cy{tGq rnfodfg 
x'g ;s]g . o;} cf=j=sf] rf}yf] q}df;df bf]>f] nx/sf] aGbfaGbL 3f]if0ff ug'{ kg]{ cj:yf cfof] . o;} sf/0fn] a}+lsË sf/f]af/ / 
ultljlwdf klg c;/ ug{ k'Uof] . 

	 ;dLIff cjlwsf] clwsfFz ;do t/ntfsf] cj:yf ;xh lyof] . art lgIf]ksf] Aofhb/ 36\bf cfwf/ b/ tyf shf{sf] Jofhb/ 
klg 36\g k'Uof] . o;af6 C0fLx?nfO{ shf{ lng ;xhtfsf] cj:yf lyof] eg] Aofh vr{ 36fpg d2t k'Uof] . 

u=	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ff

	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

3= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw
	 o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfgf] sf/f]af/ lj:tf/ tyf cfk;L ;xsfo{sf] nflu ;f]xL k|s[ltsf ljleGg ;/sf/L, u}/;/sf/L ;+:yf, 

Joj;flos Pj+ cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx¿, ;fdflhs ;+3–;+:yfx¿, cGt/f{li6«o ;+3 ;+:yfx?, z}lIfs tyf cg';Gwfg ;+:yf, lghL If]q 

/ lgods lgsfox?;+u ;f}xfb{k"0f{ tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw sfod /fVb} tyf lj:tf/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . To;} u/L a}+ssf] Joj;fodf 
k|ToIf ;xsfo{ ug]{ ljleGg /]ld6\ofG; ;]jf k|bfosx?, hLjg tyf lghL{jg aLdf sDkgLx?, ;"rgf k|ljlw k|bfos sDkgLx? 

nufot ;]jf k|bfos sDkgLx?;+u klg ;dGjo u/L cfk;L lxtsf sfo{x? u/L /x]sf] 5 .  

ª= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
	 o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ^ hgfsf] k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . ;ldltdf ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 # hgf, 

;j{;fwf/0f ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 @ hgf / ! hgf :jtGq ;~rfns /xg' ePsf] 5 . lj=;+= @)&^ ;fn d+l;/ #) ut] 
;DkGg ePsf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] 5gf}6 u/]sf] ;+:yfks tyf ;j{;fwf/0f ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{ x'g] 

;~rfnsx? tyf lj=;+= @)&& ;fn >fj0f !^ ut] ;~rfns ;ldltn] lgo'Qm u/]sf] :jtGq ;~rfnsdf s'g} kl/jt{g tyf  
x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
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r= sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] sf/f]af/nfO{ ljleGg cfGtl/s tyf jfXo tTjx?n] c;/ u/L /x]sf] x'G5 . ljz]if u/L jfXo tTjsf] 

?kdf cy{tGqsf c+ux? / /fHo tyf lgods lgsfosf gLltut Joj:yfx?n] k|ToIf k|efj kf/L /x]sf x'G5g\ . kl5Nnf lbgx?df 

t/ntfsf] cj:yfn] dfu cg';f/sf] ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ug{ c;xh eO{ /x]sf] 5 eg] dxfdf/L tyf k|fs[lts ljklQx?n] c;xhtf 
emg\ yk]sf] 5 .

	 cfGtl/s sf/f]af/sf] l;nl;nfdf l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] ljljw ;+efljt hf]lvdx?n] klg sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ ug{ ;Sb5g\ . t/, o; 
k|sf/sf hf]lvdx? cfpg glbg a}+s Joj:yfkg ;hu / ;lqmo /x]sf] 5 . ck]lIft tyf cgk]lIft hf]lvdx?sf] k"j{cg'dfg u/L 
;f]sf] Joj:yfkg ug{ ljleGg txut ;+/rgf / lhDd]jf/Lx? tf]lsPsf 5g\ . 

5= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf k|ltlqmofx¿
	 o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfnssf] g]t[Tjdf u7g ePsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefun] tof/ u/]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f 

k|ltj]bgnfO{ cWoog u/L q}dfl;s ?kdf k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug]{ ub{5 . cfGtl/s tyf jfXo n]vfk/LIf0fsf] 

qmddf b]vf k/]sf q'6L tyf s}lkmotx?nfO{ lg/LIf0f s} qmddf jf zL3| ;'wf/ ul/G5 . o;/L ;'wf/ u/]sf] k|df0f n]vfk/LIf0f  
k|ltj]bgsf] k|ltpQ/df ;d]t ;dfj]z ug]{ ul/G5 . xfn ;Dd pNn]Vo / uDeL/ k|s[ltsf q'6L tyf s}lkmotx? km]nf k/]sf  
5}gg\ . ;fdfGo sdhf]/L / 5'6x?nfO{ lgoldt u/L ;lsPsf] 5 . o; ;DaGwdf ;ldltn] Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] 5 eg] 
Joj:yfkgn] ;'wf/ ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 .  

h= nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd
	 xfn o; ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 !% nfv %) xhf/ * ;o # / k};f !* /x]sf] 5 . ldlt @)&* sflt{s 

!@ ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @^) cf}+ a}7saf6 l;kmfl/; u/L, !% cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj ul/Psf] !*=%) k|ltzt nfef+; 

dWo] gub nfef+; )=(@% k|ltzt -?= $ s/f]8 $% nfv ^ xhf/ * ;o $$ ?k}+of ^^ k};f dfq_ / af]g; ;]o/ !&=%&% k|ltzt 
-?= *$ s/f]8 %^ nfv #) xhf/ %# ?k}+of ^^ k};f dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . 

em= ;]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] ;]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] ;]o/sf] cl°t d"No, To:tf] ;]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf 
cufj} ;f]afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] ;]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] ;]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] ;]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f

 	 o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df s'g} klg ;]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

`=	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf  
/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg

 	 o; ljsf; a+}s tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] k|ult ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5'§} pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

6= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g

	 o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&&÷&* df lgoldt a}+lsË sf/f]af/x? u/]sf] / ;f]sf] ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ljleGg v08df  
pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=n] klg cfgf] Joj;fosf] bfo/f leq /x]/ lgoldt sf/f]af/x? ub}{  

GffdGffd kbkb lgo'Qm ldltlgo'Qm ldlt

>L e/t /fh 9sfn cWoIf @)&^÷)*÷#)

>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 ;~rfns @)&^÷)*÷#)

>L /laGb| dfg >]i7 ;~rfns @)&^÷)*÷#)

>L Zfflnu|fd ld> ;~rfns @)&^÷)*÷#)

>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L=-sfsL{_ ;~rfns @)&^÷)*÷#)

>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{ :jtGq ;~rfns @)&&÷)$÷!^
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cfPsf] 5 . pQm Soflk6nsf] d'Vo sfo{x? kf]6{kmf]lnof] Joj:yfkg, ;+:yfut k/fdz{, lwtf]kq k|Tofe'tL, ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ / 
lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|aGws, cflb /x]sf 5g\ . o; cjlwdf s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g . 

7= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L
 	 s]xL gePsf] .

8= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] 
;]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L 

 	 s]xL gePsf] .

9= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 
JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f

	 s]xL gePsf] .

0f= sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] ;]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] ;]o/sf] 
;+Vof / cl°t d"No tyf To;/L ;]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd

	 sDkgLn] cfgf] ;]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

t= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f
	 o; ljsf; a}+sn] lgods lgsfox?n] tf]s]sf], a}+lsË hutdf ljleGg cEof;x?n] pTs[i6 dflgPsf / cfg} c;n cg'ejx?n] 

k|efjsf/L b]lvPsf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ gLlt / Jojxf/df nfu' u/]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] ;+u7gfTds 9fFrfsf] ;jf]{Rr 
lgsfo ;~rfns ;ldltn] ljleGg dfWodaf6 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] cg'udg u/L ;'wf/fTds sfo{sf] nflu ;'emfj lbg]  
u/]sf] 5 . 

	 ;~rfnsx?sf] ;+of]hsTjdf u7g ul/Psf ;ldltx?, Joj:yfkg cGtu{t u7g ePsf pk;ldltx?, ljleGg ljefu / lghx?nfO{ 
tf]lsPsf] lhDd]jf/L, sfof{nox?sf] txut ;+/rgf, sfof{no leq klg ljleGg kb / lhDd]jf/Lsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ tf]lsPsf] sfd, 
st{Jo / clwsf/x?n] b}lgs sfo{ ;~rfngnfO{ ;xh / zL3|tf k|bfg ug'{sf] ;fy} sfo{ k|0ffnLdf kf/blz{tf Nofpg] k|of;  
ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 ;+:yfdf lgb]{zgx?, cfGtl/s gLltx?, sfo{ljlwx? / kl/kqx?sf] kfngf eP gePsf] hfFr ug{ ;+u7gfTds ;+/rgf tof/ ul/
Psf] 5 eg] eP u/]sf] cj:yfsf] lgoldt Joj:yfkg ;dIf ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L cfpg] k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . 

y= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f
	 sd{rf/L vr{ 			  M ?= !,!!),*^#,%^(÷– 

	 sfof{no ;~rfng vr{  	 M ?= %&$,!(),#^%÷–

	 s'n Joj:yfkg vr{  		  M ?= !,^*%,)%#,(#$÷–

b= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

GffdGffd kbkb Kf|lt a}7s eQf -?=_Kf|lt a}7s eQf -?=_

>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 – ;~rfns ;+of]hs %,)))÷–

>L Zfflnu|fd ld> – ;~rfns ;b:o $,%))÷–

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj –
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	 cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df a}7s eQf :j?k ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ s'n ?= !@ nfv @! xhf/ / oftfoft tyf cfjf;, 6]lnkmf]g, OG6/g]6
	 tyf kqklqsf vr{ :j?k ?= ^ nfv $@ xhf/ @ ;o (( e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ jflif{s ?kdf k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?

ljj/0fljj/0f /sd/sd

tna tyf eQf 6,447,066÷–

;+~ro sf]if 417,061÷–

ljbf jfktsf] /sd 231,700÷–

af]g; 1,265,801÷–

hDdfhDdf 8,361,6288,361,628÷–÷–

	 cGo ;'ljwfx? M 
	 ;jf/L rfns Pshgf, O{Gwg, ;le{l;Ë, dd{t vr{ ;lxt Pp6f uf8L pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . o;sf cnfjf cfjf; shf{  

?= %(,@$,(@%÷–, ?= @%,)),)))÷– sf] b'3{6gf aLdf, / ?= %,)),)))÷– sf] cf}ifwf]krf/ aLdf ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 . To;} u/L df]afOn 
tyf 6]lnkmf]g vr{ jf:tljs lan cg';f/ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . b}lgs tyf e|d0f eQf jfkt :jb]zdf k|lt lbg ?= @,&))÷–, ;fs{  

/fi6«x?df k|ltlbg &% cd]l/sL 8n/ / cGo /fi6«x?df k|ltlbg !)) cd]l/sL 8n/ k|bfg ul/G5 eg] xf]6n, vfgf, / oftfoft 

jfktsf] jf:tljs vr{ cg';f/sf] /sd e'QmfgL ug]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 .

k= ;]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd
	 ?= @^,*$^,$$%÷–

km= bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f
	 o; cfly{s jif{df a}+sn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] 5}g .

;~rfnssf] gfd;~rfnssf] gfd kbkb k|lt a}7s eQf -?=_k|lt a}7s eQf -?=_ pkl:yt a}7s ;+Vofpkl:yt a}7s ;+Vof

>L e/t /fh 9sfn cWoIf !),)))÷– @$

>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 ;~rfns (,)))÷– @$

>L /laGb| dfg >]i7 ;~rfns (,)))÷– @$

>L Zfflnu|fd ld> ;~rfns (,)))÷– @$

>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_ ;~rfns (,)))÷– !*

>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{ :jtGq ;~rfns (,)))÷– @#

	 cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s ^ k6s a;]sf] 5 / ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt s'n  
?= %&,)))÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltn] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] jflif{s sfo{ of]hgf :jLs[t u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsx?nfO{ sf/f]af/sf] lg/LIf0f / hfFr ug{ kl/rfng ug]{, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf jfXo n]vfk/LIfsn] lbPsf]  

k|ltj]bgsf] cWoog / ljZn]if0f ug]{, a}+ssf] gLlt lgod tyf ;~rfng ;DaGwL eP u/]sf sfd s'/fx?sf] k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{,  
sdL sdhf]/Lx? klxrfg ug]{, ;'wf/fTds ;'emfjx? ;~rfns ;ldlt dfkm{t Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 .  

;fy}, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf jfXo n]vfk/LIfsn] lbPsf k|ltj]bg pk/ lj:t[t ?kdf 5nkmn u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{  
cfjZos ;'emfj lbPsf] 5 . To;/L lbPsf] ;'emfj pk/ Joj:yfkgn] u/]sf] ;'wf/x?sf] k|df0f ;lxt k|ltpQ/ lng] / ;f]sf] 

cWoog ug]{ u/]]sf] 5 .

w= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf 
lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f

 	 s]xL gePsf] .

g= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd
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a= 	bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f
	 o; ;DaGwL ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] gf]6df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

e= 	o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f
	 o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ljleGg v08x?df pNn]v ul/Psf] .

d= cGo cfjZos s'/fx?
	 k|rlnt P]g tyf sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo ljj/0fx? o;} k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf 

5g\ .

ldltM @)&* sflt{s !@ ut]
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] cg';"rL !%, 
lgod @^ sf] pklgod @ ;+u ;DalGwt

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
 	o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
	 o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f
	 o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

$= sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 s= cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP	 s= cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP

	 	cf=j= @)&&÷&* df o; ljsf; a}+ssf lj?4df ;fdfGo Joj;flos sf/f]af/ ;DaGwL d'2f jfx]s cGo d'2f g/x]sf] .
	 	o; ljsf; a}+sn] cGo s'g} JolQm jf ;+:yf pk/ d'2f bfo/ gu/]sf] / ;+:yf lj?4df d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ;"rgf / hfgsf/L  

	 k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

	 v= o; ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;~rfns jf ;~rfnssf lj?å k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf]  	 v= o; ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;~rfns jf ;~rfnssf lj?å k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf]  

	 jf ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP	 jf ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP
 		  ;+:yfnfO{ o; af/]df s'g} ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

	 u= s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP	 u= s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP
 		  ;+:yfn] o; k|s[ltsf] s'g} d'2f bfo/ gu/]sf] / cGoqaf6 klg s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ljifodf ;DalGwt cbfnt jf sfof{noaf6   

	 s'g} ;"rgf jf hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljj/0f

	 s= lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff	 s= lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff
	o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/x¿ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf ;"lrs[t eO{ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] /]vb]vdf v'Nnf ahf/n] lgwf{/0f  

u/]sf] d"No adf]lhd sf/f]af/ e}/x]sf 5g\ . ;dsIfL ljsf; a}+sx? tyf s]xL jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] eGbf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] 

k|lt ;]o/ ahf/ d"No s]xL a9L /x]sf] b]lvG5 . o;af6 a}+s k|lt ;j{;fwf/0f nufgLstf{x?sf] ljZjf; a9L /x]sf] cg'dfg 
ug{ ;lsG5 .

	 v= ut jif{sf] q}dfl;s ?kdf ;]o/sf] ljj/0f	 v= ut jif{sf] q}dfl;s ?kdf ;]o/sf] ljj/0f
		  cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ePsf] o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8sf] j]j;fO6  

	 www.nepalstock.com.np af6 ;fef/ ul/Psf] 5 . ;f] j]j;fO{6df pNn]v eP cg';f/ sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/  

	 /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0fljj/0f k|yd q}df;k|yd q}df; låtLo q}df;låtLo q}df; t[tLo q}df;t[tLo q}df; Rff}yf] q}df;Rff}yf] q}df;

clwstd d"No -?=_ 385 463 444 745

Go"gtd d"No -?=_ 307 315 367 409

clGtd d"No -?=_ 354 377 431 657

sf/f]af/ ;]o/ ;+Vof 2,526,404 4,026,664 4,449,716 10,692,727

sf/f]af/ ;+Vof 12,563 18,544 25,214 65,925

sf/f]af/ ePsf] lbg 64 58 59 65
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^= ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿
	 s= cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿	 s= cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿

;dLIff cjlwdf @# cf]6f gofF zfvfx? ;~rfngdf Nofpg / ;f]xL cg'?k sd{rf/L kl/rfng ug{ s]xL c;xh ePsf]  

lyof] . To;} u/L cf=j @)&&÷)&* df ;fj{hlgs oftfoftx? ;'rf? gePsf]n] a}+sn] s]Gb|Lo sfof{noaf6 zfvf sfof{nox?df 

k7fpg] ef}lts ;fdfu|Lx? h:t}M 5kfO{;+u ;DalGwt :6]zg/Lx?, k|j4{gfTds ;fdfu|Lx? 9'jfgLdf c;xh eof] . o;sf] cnfjf, 
k'glg{df{0f ug'{ kg]{ zfvfx? ;dodf lgdf{0f ug{ ;lsPg eg] ;fO{gaf]8{ tyf kmlg{r/ dd{t ;DaGwL sfo{x? aGbfaGbLsf] sf/0fn] 

l9nfO{ x'g uPsf] lyof] .

s]xL b'u{d :yfgx?df /x]sf zfvfx?df ljB't cfk"lt{ / O{G6/g]6sf] ;d:of k6s k6s b]lvPsf] 5 . ;f]sf] a}slNks Joj:yf 

ug{ a}+snfO{ r'gf}tLk"0f{ /x]sf] 5 .   

	 v= jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿	 v= jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿
cf=j= @)&&÷&* df clws t/ntfsf] cj:yf ;dfgf ug'{ k/]sf] lyof] . shf{ dfudf sdL / k|;:t t/ntfn] cfDbfgL Joj:yfkgdf 

s]xL sl7gfO{ b]lvPsf] lyof] . g]kfnL ljQLo ahf/sf] k|lt:kwf{, gofF gofF ljleGg gLltut Joj:yfx?n] sfo{ ;~rfngdf 
cg's'ngtf Joj:yfkg ub}{ cufl8 a9\g' kg]{ cj:yf l;h{gf ePsf] lyof] . sltko ;]jf k|jfxdf jfXo kIf;+usf] lge{/tfn]  

tf]lsPsf] ;dodf ck]Iffs[t glthf Nofpg sl7gfO{ ePsf] lyof] . 

	 u= /0fgLltx¿	 u= /0fgLltx¿
pNn]lvt cfGtl/s tyf jfXo ;d:of / r'gf}tLx?nfO{ Joj:yfkgn] plrt tj/n] ;dfwfg u/]sf] 5 . sltko ;d:of tyf 

r'gf}ltx? k"j{cg'dfg ul/P adf]lhd ePsf]n] To:tf ;d:ofx?n] vf;} c;/ u/]g . t/, cgk]lIft 36gf tyf kl/36gfx?af6 
x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd / Iflt Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu Joj:yfkgn] tTsfn ljleGg j}slNks pkfox?sf] vf]hL u/L ;dfwfg u/]sf]  
5 . a}+sdf ;s];Dd bLuf] ?kdf g} ;d:ofx? gcfpg] u/L sfo{ ug]{ kl/kf6Lsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . ;+efljt ;d:of tyf  
r'gf}tLx?sf] cfFsng, ;f]sf] c;/ / Joj:yfkgsf] k"j{ tof/LnfO{ pRrtd hf]8 lbOPsf] 5 . 

&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
 	;+:yfut ;'zf;g clej[l4sf nflu Joj:yfkgåf/f rflnPsf sbdx¿ ;DaGwL ljj/0fx¿M

	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ o; ljsf; a}+sn] pRrdxTj lbPsf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfox?åf/f hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{ kfngf, 
;~rfns ;ldlt nufot pRr Joj:yfkg / cGo Joj:yfksLo sd{rf/Lx?åf/f kfngf / cg'udg, ;xeflutfTds lg0f{o k|s[of, 
kf/blz{tf / ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?df o;sf] cEof; cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfut z';f;gnfO{ kfngf / sfof{Gjodf dfq ;Lldt  
g/fvL o;sf] dfkg / cg'udg ug]{ kl/kf6Lsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . s'g} klg ljifodf lg0f{o lng' c3L ljleGg txut ;"rgf k|0ffnLsf] 
Joj:yf ul/Psf]n] 5nkmn u/L lg:sif{df k'Ug] ul/G5 . ;~rfns ;ldlt nufot Joj:yfkgn] o;sf] cEof; b}lgs ?kdf ug]{ u/]sf]  

5 . ;'zf;g / kf/blz{tf s'g} Ps ju{ / txdf dfq ;Lldt g/fvL x/]s sd{rf/Lx?n] o;sf] cEof; ug]{ u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 cGo ljj/0f
	 != lgod @^ sf] pklgod -%_ ;Fu ;DalGwt ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt ;DaGwL ljj/0f 

!= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ljlgoddf ;+zf]wg M != ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ljlgoddf ;+zf]wg M gePsf] .

@= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns jf pRr Joj:yfksLo txsf clws[tsf] kl/jt{g M@= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns jf pRr Joj:yfksLo txsf clws[tsf] kl/jt{g M

s=	;~rfnssf] kbfjwL ;dfKt ePsf] M s=	;~rfnssf] kbfjwL ;dfKt ePsf] M o; cjlwdf s'g} klg ;~rfnssf] kbfjlw ;dfKt ePsf] 5}g . 
v=	;~rfns ;ldltaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf] M v=	;~rfns ;ldltaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf] M gePsf] .

u=	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf gofF lgo'lQm M u=	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf gofF lgo'lQm M cf= j= @)&&÷&* df :jtGq ;~rfns >L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{ ldlt @)&&÷)$÷!^ ut]  
	 ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 . pxfF jfx]s cGo ;~rfnsx? ldlt @)&^ d+l;/ #) ut] ;DkGg t]¥xf}F ;fwf/0f  

	 ;efaf6 ;j{;Ddt rog x'g' ePsf] xf] . 

3=	pRr Joj:yfksLo txaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf]M 3=	pRr Joj:yfksLo txaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf]M gePsf] .
ª= pRr Joj:yfksLo txdf gofF lgo'lQmM ª= pRr Joj:yfksLo txdf gofF lgo'lQmM gePsf] .

#= nfef+z 3f]if0ff jf kF"hL ;+/rgfdf kl/jt{g M #= nfef+z 3f]if0ff jf kF"hL ;+/rgfdf kl/jt{g M 
xfn /x]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 !% nfv %) xhf/ * ;o # / k};f !* df o; ;fwf/0f ;efn] k|:tfljt !&=%&% 

k|ltzt af]g; nfef+; kfl/t ePdf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= % ca{ ^% s/f]8 &! nfv *) xhf/ * ;o %^ / *$ k};f k'Ug]5 .
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ljj/0fljj/0f  k|If]lkt  k|If]lkt 
cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

 n]vfk/LIf0f  n]vfk/LIf0f 
ul/Psf] cf=j= ul/Psf] cf=j= 
@)&&÷&*@)&&÷&*

km/s Ükm/s Ü s}lkmots}lkmot

;DklQ;DklQ

gub tyf gub ;dfg  6,404.00  6,269.72 -2.10% -

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft  2,693.00  2,564.75 -4.76% -

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft  -    -    -   -

Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f  -    -    -   -

cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx?  -    -    -   -

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ shf{ tyf ;fk6  4,450.00  3,483.61 -21.72%
n3'ljQ ljQLo ;:+yfnfO{ k|If]lkt 
eGbf sd shf{ k|jfx ePsfn] .

u|fxsnfO{ shf{ ;fk6L  71,986.00  72,919.25 1.30% -

;'/If0fkqdf nufgL  12,670.00  14,513.40 14.55% -

rfn' cf=j= sf] s/ ;DklQ  10.00  44.30 342.98% o; jif{sf] s/ ;dfof]hg ePsf] .

;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL  117.50  117.50 - -

;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL  117.00  104.91 -10.34% -

;DklQdf nufgL  -    -    -   -

;DklQ tyf pks/0f  913.40  813.78 -10.91% -

Voflt tyf cd't{ ;DklQ  15.00  8.35 -44.34%
k|If]lkt eGbf sd ;km\6j]o/ vl/b 
ePsf] .

:yug s/ ;DklQ  35.00  55.02 57.19% o; jif{sf] s/ ;dfof]hg .

cGo ;DklQx?  265.80  237.14 -10.78% -

hDdf ;DklQx?hDdf ;DklQx?  99,676.70  99,676.70  101,131.72  101,131.72 -1.44%-1.44% -

bfloTjx?bfloTjx?

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{{ ltg{ afFsL  4,100.00  5,419.59 -24.35%
ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 k|If]lkt eGbf a9L 
lgIf]k ;s+ng\ ePsf] .

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL  600.00  832.45 -27.92%
dfu eP adf]lhd a}+sn] g]=/f=a}+s 
af6 k|If]lkt eGbf a9L k'g/shf{ 
lnP/ u|fxsnfO{ shf{ lbPsfn] .

Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f  -    -   - -

u|fxsaf6 lgIf]k  85,470.00  86,902.91 -1.65% -

ltg{ afFsL ;fk6L  -    -   -

o; cf=j= sf] s/ bfloTj  -    -   -

Joj:yfx?  3.73  3.73 - -

:yug s/ bfloTj  -    -   -

cGo bfloTjx?  1,239.25  1,141.48 8.57% -

hf/L ul/Psf] C0f kq  1,250.00  -   100.00%
C0fkq lgisfzg >fj0f @)&* df 
ePsf]n] .

;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj  -    -   - -

hDdf bfloTjx?hDdf bfloTjx?  92,662.98  92,662.98  94,300.16  94,300.16 -1.74%-1.74% --

?= bz nfvdf

	 @= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fx?df kGw| k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL 
	 ljj/0f

!=	jf;nftdf ePsf] km/s!=	jf;nftdf ePsf] km/s

qmdz===
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ljj/0fljj/0f  k|If]lkt  k|If]lkt 
cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

 n]vfk/LIf0f  n]vfk/LIf0f 
ul/Psf] cf=j= ul/Psf] cf=j= 
@)&&÷&*@)&&÷&*

km/s Ükm/s Ü s}lkmots}lkmot

Aofh cfDbfgL  7,467.50  7,583.65 -1.53% –

Aofh vr{  4,763.59  4,795.01 -0.66% –

v'b Aofh cfDbfgLv'b Aofh cfDbfgL  2,703.91  2,703.91  2,788.64  2,788.64 -3.04%-3.04% ––

z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL  634.09  605.02 4.80% –

z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{  24.30  32.07 -24.22%
cGo ;+rfng vr{df 
;dfof]hg ePsfn] .

v[b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgLv[b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL  609.79  609.79  572.95  572.95 6.43%6.43% ––

v'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgLv'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL  3,313.70  3,313.70  3,361.59  3,361.59 -1.42%-1.42% ––

v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL  4.50  6.24 -27.91%
j}b]lzs d'b|f ;6xL cfDbfgL 
a[l4 ePsfn] .

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL  400.00  422.20 -5.26% –

s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgLs'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL  3,718.20  3,718.20  3,790.03  3,790.03 -1.90%-1.90% ––

shf{ tyf cGo gf]S;fgLsf] hf]lvd 
Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_

 264.66  495.27 -46.56%
g]=/f=a}+ssf] shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yf 
;DaGwL lgb{]zgdf kl/jt{g 
cfPsfn] .

v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgLv'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL  3,453.54  3,453.54  3,294.76  3,294.76 4.82%4.82% ––

;+rfng vr{;+rfng vr{

sd{rf/L vr{  1,010.11  1,110.86 -9.07% –

cGo ;+rfng vr{  493.00  397.41 24.05%
a}+ssf] k|zf;lgs vr{ sd 
ePsfn] . 

x|f;sl§ / kl/zf]wg  150.00  144.72 3.65% –

;+rfng gfkmf ;+rfng gfkmf  1,800.43  1,800.43  1,641.77  1,641.77 9.66%9.66% –

u}/ ;+rfng cfDbfgL  -    14.18 -100.00%
o'/f]lkog dfOs|f]kmfOgfG; cjf8{ 
jfkt k|fKt ePsf] /sd .

u}/ ;+rfng vr{  -    -    -   –

cfos/ clwsf] d'gfkmfcfos/ clwsf] d'gfkmf  1,800.43  1,800.43  1,655.95  1,655.95 8.72%8.72% ––

cfos/ vr{  550.43  499.52 10.19% –

o; jif{sf] gfkmf o; jif{sf] gfkmf  1,250.00  1,250.00  1,156.44  1,156.44 8.09%8.09% ––

k||lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL k||lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL  25.98  25.98  24.03  24.03 8.09%8.09% ––

?= bz nfvdf
@=	gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0fdf ePsf] km/s@=	gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0fdf ePsf] km/s

ljj/0fljj/0f  k|If]lkt  k|If]lkt 
cf=j= @)&&÷&*cf=j= @)&&÷&*

 n]vfk/LIf0f  n]vfk/LIf0f 
ul/Psf] cf=j= ul/Psf] cf=j= 
@)&&÷&*@)&&÷&*

km/s Ükm/s Ü s}lkmots}lkmot

OlSj6LOlSj6L

;]o/ k"FhL  4,811.55  4,811.55  -   -

;]o/ lk|ldod  -    -    -   -

;+lrt d'gfkmf  931.48  896.32 3.92% -

hu]8f sf]if  1,270.69  1,123.70 13.08% -

;]o/ wgLx?nfO{ afF8kmfF8 of]Uo k"FhL;]o/ wgLx?nfO{ afF8kmfF8 of]Uo k"FhL  7,013.72  7,013.72  6,831.56  6,831.56 17.00%17.00% -

u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{  -    -    -    -    -    -   -

s'n k"FhLs'n k"FhL  7,013.72  7,013.72  6,831.56  6,831.56 2.67%2.67% -

s'n bfloTj tyf k"FhLs'n bfloTj tyf k"FhL  99,676.70  99,676.70  101,131.72  101,131.72 -1.44%-1.44% -
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg
-cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&*_

;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

qm=;+=qm=;+= ;~rfnsx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf;~rfnsx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf
k|ltlglwTj k|ltlglwTj 
ePsf] ;d"xePsf] ;d"x

;]o/ ;+Vof ;]o/ ;+Vof 
-k|ltztdf_-k|ltztdf_

kl5Nnf] k6s kl5Nnf] k6s 
lgo'lQm ePsf] ldltlgo'lQm ePsf] ldlt

;~rfns lgo'lQmsf] ;~rfns lgo'lQmsf] 
tl/sf -ljlw_tl/sf -ljlw_

!
>L e/t /fh 9sfn 
7]ufgfM cfFlwvf]nf uf=kf=–^, :ofËhf

;+:yfks !=%^ @)&^÷)*÷#)
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6 
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

@
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 

7]ufgfM lab'/ g=kf=–(, g'jfsf]6
;+:yfks )=(! @)&^÷)*÷#)

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6 

;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

#
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7 

7]ufgfM k'tnLahf/ g=kf=–!, :ofËhf
;+:yfks )=@@ @)&^÷)*÷#)

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6 

;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

$
>L Zfflnu|fd ld> 
7]ufgfM sf7df8f+} d=g=kf=–@(, 3§]s'nf], sf7df8f+}

;j{;fwf/0f )=)! @)&^÷)*÷#)
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6 
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

%
>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_ 

7]ufgfM sf7df8f+} d=g=kf=–!^, afnfh', sf7df8f+}
;j{;fwf/0f )=)! @)&^÷)*÷#)

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6 

;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

^
>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{ 
7]ufgfM sf7df8f+} d=g=kf=–#, a;'Gwf/f, sf7df8f+}

:jtGq – @)&&÷)$÷!^
;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
a}7saf6

cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL ljj/0fcf=j= @)&&÷)&* df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL ljj/0f

qm=;+=qm=;+= a}7s g+=a}7s g+= a}7s ePsf] ldlta}7s ePsf] ldlt a}7ssf] lsl;d -ef}lts÷er'{cn_a}7ssf] lsl;d -ef}lts÷er'{cn_ pkl:yt ;+Vofpkl:yt ;+Vof cg'kl:yt ;~rfnscg'kl:yt ;~rfns

! @#! @)&&÷)$÷)( ef}lts $ >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

@ @#@ @)&&÷)$÷!^ ef}lts $ >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

# @## @)&&÷)$÷@* ef}lts % >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

$ @#$ @)&&÷)%÷!% er'{cn % >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

% @#% @)&&÷)^÷@^ ef}lts % >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

^ @#^ @)&&÷)&÷)^ ef}lts % >L lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

& @#& @)&&÷)*÷!% ef}lts ^

* @#* @)&&÷)*÷@! ef}lts ^

( @#( @)&&÷)(÷)# ef}lts ^

!) @$) @)&&÷)(÷!# ef}lts ^

!! @$! @)&&÷)(÷!& ef}lts ^

!@ @$@ @)&&÷)(÷!( ef}lts ^

!# @$# @)&&÷!)÷)$ ef}lts ^

!$ @$$ @)&&÷!)÷)( ef}lts ^

!% @$% @)&&÷!)÷!( ef}lts ^

!^ @$^ @)&&÷!!÷!! ef}lts ^

!& @$& @)&&÷!!÷@) ef}lts % >L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{

!* @$* @)&&÷!@÷)% ef}lts ^

!( @$( @)&&÷!@÷@) ef}lts ^

@) @%) @)&*÷)!÷!$ er'{cn ^

@! @%! @)&*÷)!÷@@ er'{cn ^

@@ @%@ @)&*÷)@÷!& er'{cn ^

@# @%# @)&*÷)#÷)( ef}lts ^

@$ @%$ @)&*÷)#÷!^ er'{cn ^
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gf]6Mgf]6M	!= pk/f]Qm a}7sx?df s'g} klg ;~rfnssf] km/s dt g/x]sf] . 
    @= ldlt @)&&÷)$÷!^ ut] ;Dd % hgf dfq} ;~rfns /x]sf]df :jtGq ;~rfnssf] lgo'lQm kl5 ;~rfnsx?sf] ;+Vof ^  

      hgf ePsf] .  

		s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk"/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f Ms'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk"/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M gePsf] .

		;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx?, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] ljj/0f -dfOGo'6_  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx?, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] ljj/0f -dfOGo'6_  
	 sf] 5'§} clen]v /fv]÷g/fv]sf] M	 sf] 5'§} clen]v /fv]÷g/fv]sf] M /fv]sf] 

	;~rfns ;ldltsf] nuftf/ a;]sf] @ j6f a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_ M;~rfns ;ldltsf] nuftf/ a;]sf] @ j6f a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_ M a9Ldf $@ lbg;Dd /x]sf] .

	;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf M;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf M cWoIf ?= !),)))÷– / ;~rfns ?= (,)))÷–
	;ldltsf] s'n a}7s vr{ -a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ ;d]t_M;ldltsf] s'n a}7s vr{ -a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ ;d]t_M ?= @,!^&,^$*÷–

;~rfnsx?sf] cfr/0f tyf cGo ljj/0fM;~rfnsx?sf] cfr/0f tyf cGo ljj/0fM

	;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] M;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] M

		 ljsf; a}+ssf] 5'§} cfrf/;+lxtf gePsf], a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, PsLs[t lgb]{zg, sDkgL P]g, lwtf]kq ;DaGwL  
	 P]g / ljsf; a}+ssf] lgodfjnLdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf cfr/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] kfngf ePsf] .

	Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0fMPsf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0fM gePsf] .
;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/0fM;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

qm=;+=qm=;+= ljifoljifo ldltldlt ;xefuL ;~rfnssf] ;+Vof;xefuL ;~rfnssf] ;+Vof tflnd ;~rfng ePsf] :yfgtflnd ;~rfng ePsf] :yfg

! Director’s Orientation Program @)&& r}t @! ^ rGb|flu/L lxN; l/;f]6{

k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfk"m ;~rfns kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kGw| lbgleq b]xfosf s'/fsf] lnlvt hfgsf/L u/fPsf]÷gu/fPsf] k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfk"m ;~rfns kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kGw| lbgleq b]xfosf s'/fsf] lnlvt hfgsf/L u/fPsf]÷gu/fPsf] 
/ gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM/ gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM

	;+:yf;+u lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] s'g} lsl;dsf] s/f/ u/]sf] jf ug{ nfu]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,
	lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] ;+:yf jf ;f] ;+:yfsf] d'Vo jf ;xfos sDkgLdf lnPsf] ;]o/ jf l8j]~r/sf]  
	 ljj/0f,
	lgh cGo s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf ;~rfns /x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/0f,
	lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:o ;+:yfsf] kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf] x}l;otdf sfd ul//x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,
	;~rfnsn] p:t} k|s[ltsf] p2]Zo ePsf] ;"lrs[t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns, tnaL kbflwsf/L, sfo{sf/L k|d'v jf sd{rf/L eO{ sfo{  

	 u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,

	;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox?af6 s'g} sf/jfxL ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,

gf]6Mgf]6M pNn]lvt ljj/0fx? pknAw u/fPsf] / k|fKt ljj/0f cg';f/ s'g} s}lkmot g/x]sf] .

;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

s= hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM s= hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM u7g ePsf] .

v=	hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LMv=	hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf cGo ;b:ox?sf] gfd / kb_M
>L /ljGb| dfg >]i7 		        	 M ;+of]hs

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hs 		  M kb]g ;b:o				  

k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t         	 M ;b:o 			
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v 		  M ;b:o ;lrj	

u=	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf]Mu=	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf]M ljsf; a}+sn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljleGg cfGtl/s  

	 sfo{ljlwx? agfO{ nfu' u/]sf] 5 .
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3= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f 3= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf cGo ;b:ox?sf] gfd / kb_M

>L uh]Gb|| dfg >]i7  	 M ;+of]hs

>L zflnu|fd ld> 		 M ;b:o 
>L O{Zj/ a'9fyf]sL 	 M ;b:o ;lrj, ljefuLo k|d'v, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0fcfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljsf; a}+sdf ;~rfns :t/Lo ljleGg ;ldltx? u7g ePsf 5g\ . tL

;ldltx? cf–cfkm\gf] lhDd]jf/L cg';f/ ;lqmo /x]sf 5g\ . ;ldltsf] ;do ;dodf a}7sx? a:g] / ;f] a}7ssf] lg0f{o tyf cfjZos 
;'emfjx? ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ lbg] u/]sf] 5 .

 
;~rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx?sf] ljj/0f;~rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx?sf] ljj/0f

;ldltsf] gfd;ldltsf] gfd ;+of]hs;+of]hs
a}7s a}7s 
;+Vof;+Vof

;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt >L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 ^

ljsf; a}+ssf] ljQLo k|ltj]bgsf] cg'udg, n]vfk/LIf0f k|lqmofnfO{ r':t, b'?:t 
/ cBfjlws /fVg ;xhLs/0f ug]{, n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] l;kmfl/; / 

;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{nfO{ ;an / k|efjsf/L agfpg] tyf ;~rfns 
;ldlt ;dIf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ;'emfjx? l;kmfl/; ug]{ .

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
;ldlt

>L /laGb| dfg >]i7 %

;+:yfsf] Joj;fo ;~rfngsf] qmddf pTkGg x'g;Sg] cfly{s tyf u}/–cfly{s 
hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0fsf nflu cfjZos /0fgLlt tof/ ug]{, ljsf; a}+ssf] 
hf]lvd dfkg ug]{, hf]lvdaf6 l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] xfgL gf]S;fgLsf] cg'dfg ug]{ 

/ Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfjx? k]z ug]{ .

;DklQ z'l4s/0f 
lgjf/0f ;DaGwL 

;ldlt

>L Zfflnu|fd ld> $

;DklQ z'l4s/0fnfO{ lgoGq0f tyf cft+ssf/L lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL 
lg?T;flxt ug{sf nflu /0fgLlt tof/ ug]{, ljsf; a}+ssf] sf/f]af/df To; 
k|sf/sf ultljlw x'g glbg ;hutf ckgfpg] / ;f]sf] k|ltj]bg, ;'emfj tyf 
l;kmfl/; ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z ug]{ .

sd{rf/L ;]jf;'ljwf 

;ldlt

>L lgd{nf s'df/L 

s]=;L= -sfsL{_   
@

sd{rf/L;+u ;DalGwt ;]jf ;'ljwfx?sf] ;dofg's'n ;+;f]wg tyf kl/dfh{gsf] 

nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ .

ª= cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] Mª= cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] M ePsf] .

;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0fM;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

	 s= sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf  	 s= sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf  

	 s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M	 s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M ePsf] .

	 v= ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf eP gePsf] M	 v= ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf eP gePsf] M ePsf], o;} k|ltj]bgdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

	 u= pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0fM	 u= pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

qm=;+=qm=;+= GffdGffd kbkb z}lIfs of]Uotfz}lIfs of]Uotf cg'ejcg'ej

! >L k|b\o'dg kf]v/]n k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/ @* jif{ -a}+lsË_

@ >L ;ld/ z]v/ ah|frfo{ gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/ @# jif{ -ljsf; cfof]hgf tyf a}+lsË_

# >L ltn axfb'/ u'?Ë ;xfos gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/ @@ jif{ -a}+lsË_

$ >L uf]ljGb axfb'/ /fpt ;xfos k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/ @& jif{ -n3'ljQ tyf ljsf; cfof]hgf_ 
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3= sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M3= sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M

ljj/0fljj/0f cj:yfcj:yf

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ u/]÷gu/]sf] u/]]]sf]

gofF sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|lqmof

/fli6«o:t/sf] klqsfsf] ;fy} a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6 / cflwsfl/s ;fdflhs 

;~hfn dfkm{t lj1fkg k|sflzt u/L cfjZostf cg';f/ lnlvt tyf  
df}lvs kl/Iff dWo] b'j} jf s'g} Ps dfWodaf6 pko'Qm / of]Uo pDd]bjf/nfO{ 

5gf}6 u/L kbk"lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] . 6\ofn]G6 x06af6 lgo'Qm ul/g] sd{rf/Lsf] 

xsdf df}lvs kl/Iffsf] dfWodaf6 kbk"lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof #@

s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof !,%$&

sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbO{Psf] tflnd 
@& cf]6f ef}lts ?kdf ;~rflnt tflnddf s'n &^& hgf sd{rf/Lx? 
;xeflutf ePsf] .

cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ -?=_ #$,#&,*&&÷–

;+rfng vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltzt ^%=(@Ü

s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltzt )=#!Ü
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d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]
PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position			 
As on 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Particulars Note
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1  6,348,470,905  8,228,963,817  6,269,721,484  8,199,382,567 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  2,564,748,592  2,019,027,022  2,564,748,592  2,019,027,022 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4  -    -    -    -   

Other Trading Assets 4.5  85,181,579  25,126,115  -    -   

Loans and Advances to BFIs 4.6  3,483,613,365  603,900,000  3,483,613,365  603,900,000 

Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7  72,919,249,873  47,661,300,051  72,919,249,873  47,660,904,611 

Investment Securities 4.8  14,540,902,926  6,597,808,543  14,513,402,926  6,592,808,543 

Current Tax Assets 4.9  40,293,183  75,136,671  44,298,467  69,150,969 

Investment in Subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    117,500,000  117,500,000 

Investment in Associates 4.11  104,906,556  54,728,006  104,906,556  54,728,006 

Investment Property 4.12  33,115,680  33,115,680  -    -   

Property and Equipment 4.13  821,672,485  770,587,993  813,780,409  764,783,154 

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  9,377,750  9,929,275  8,348,600  9,771,744 

Deferred Tax Assets 4.15  55,407,419  45,811,011  55,018,004  45,300,643 

Other Assets 4.16  288,522,696  214,813,174  237,135,084  210,835,451 

Total Assets  101,295,463,011  66,340,247,359  101,131,723,360  66,348,092,711 

Liabilities

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions 4.17  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  832,446,418  -    832,446,418  -   

Derivative Financials Instrument 4.19  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from Customers 4.20  86,830,737,290  57,202,852,663  86,902,914,373  57,310,862,701 

Borrowings 4.21  -    -    -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -    -    -   

Provisions 4.22  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15  -    -    -    -   

Other Liabilities 4.23  1,250,299,338  907,507,827  1,141,479,877  892,768,503 

Debt Securities Issued 4.24  -    -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -    -   

Total Liabilities  94,336,802,041 60,436,363,308 94,300,159,662  60,529,634,022 

Equity

Share Capital 4.26  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 

Share Premium  -    64,012,143  -    64,012,143 

Retained Earnings  918,034,351  613,977,663  896,315,650  613,779,161 

Reserves 4.27  1,128,329,466  815,726,212  1,123,697,244  815,677,900 

Total Equity Attributable to Equity Shareholders  6,857,914,621  5,818,705,504  6,831,563,698  5,818,458,689 

Non Controlling Interest  100,746,350  85,178,547  -    -   

Total Equity  6,958,660,970  5,903,884,051  6,831,563,698  5,818,458,689 

Total Equity and Liabilities  101,295,463,011  66,340,247,359  101,131,723,360  66,348,092,711 

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 4.28  459,618,845  2,428,948,847  459,618,845  2,428,948,847 

Net Assets Value per share  144.62  136.51  141.98  134.53 

Kathmandu, 12th Kartik 2078

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Rabindra Man Shrestha 
Director

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Bharat Raj Dhakal 
Chairman

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Bikesh Mandhikarmi
Partner
CSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As per our report 
of even date

Shyam Sundar Sharma 
Independent Director
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Particulars Note
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Interest Income 4.29  7,585,354,763  6,597,751,736  7,583,652,469  6,592,493,363 

Interest Expense 4.30  4,792,340,054  4,318,849,822  4,795,011,330  4,333,109,109 

Net Interest Income  2,793,014,709  2,278,901,914  2,788,641,138  2,259,384,253 

Fees and Commission Income 4.31  626,672,094  515,158,130  605,019,020  509,630,094 

Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  36,555,727  23,320,586  32,067,633  22,762,963 

Net Fee and Commission Income  590,116,367  491,837,544  572,951,386  486,867,130 

Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income  3,383,131,076  2,770,739,458  3,361,592,525  2,746,251,384 

Net Trading Income 4.33  70,017,515  6,035,273  6,242,536  6,259,454 

Other Operating Income 4.34  428,857,533  35,656,553  422,196,628  35,656,553 

Total Operating Income  3,882,006,124  2,812,431,284  3,790,031,689  2,788,167,391 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other 
losses 4.35  495,273,021  319,413,084  495,273,021  316,856,628 

Net Operating Income  3,386,733,104  2,493,018,200  3,294,758,668  2,471,310,763 

Operating Expense

Personnel Expenses 4.36  1,131,198,684  904,129,213  1,110,863,569  895,799,378 

Other Operating Expenses 4.37  406,775,886  440,071,434  397,407,357  434,835,797 

Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38  147,418,444  132,945,722  144,715,375  131,834,410 

Operating Profit  1,701,340,089  1,015,871,831  1,641,772,368  1,008,841,178 

Non Operating Income 4.39  14,180,000  173,125  14,180,000  173,125 

Non Operating Expense 4.40  -    -    -    -   

Profit before Income Tax  1,715,520,089  1,016,044,956  1,655,952,368  1,009,014,303 

Income Tax Expense 4.41

      Current Tax  544,496,136  320,575,496  526,721,280  316,961,512 

      Deferred Tax  (27,083,006)  (14,210,370)  (27,203,960)  (15,352,326)

Profit for the Period  1,198,106,959  709,679,829  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

Profit attributable to:

      Equity-holders of the Bank  1,180,615,046  707,651,931  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

      Non-Controlling Interest  17,491,913  2,027,898  -    -   

Profit for the Period  1,198,106,959  709,679,829  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

Earnings per Share

      Basic Earnings per Share  24.90  14.75(Restated)  24.03  14.70(Restated) 

      Diluted Earnings per Share  24.90  14.75(Restated)  24.03  14.70(Restated) 

Kathmandu, 12th Kartik 2078

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Rabindra Man Shrestha 
Director

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Bharat Raj Dhakal 
Chairman

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Bikesh Mandhikarmi
Partner
CSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As per our report 
of even date

Shyam Sundar Sharma 
Independent Director
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Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Particulars Note
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Profit for the year  1,198,106,959  709,679,829  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

Other Comprehensive Income, net of Income Tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

      Gains/(losses) from investment in equity 
      instrments measured at fair value  38,735,884  21,696,177  38,735,884  21,696,177 

      Gains/(losses) on revaluation  -    -    -    -   

      Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans  19,552,777  8,699,225  19,552,777  8,699,225 

      Income tax relating to above items  (17,486,598)  (9,118,621)  (17,486,598)  (9,118,621)

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss  40,802,063  21,276,781  40,802,063  21,276,781 

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or
     loss

      Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge  -    -    -    -   

      Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating 
      financial assets of foreign operation)  -    -    -    -   

      Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -    -   

      Reclassify to profit or loss  -    -    -    -   

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be 
reclassified to profit or loss  -    -    -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate
     accounted as per equity method  -    -    -    -   

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of 
income tax  40,802,063  21,276,781  40,802,063  21,276,781 

Total comprehensive income for the year  1,238,909,022  730,956,611  1,197,237,111  728,681,898 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

      Equity holders of the Bank  1,221,417,108  728,928,713  1,197,237,111  728,681,898 

      Non-controlling interest  17,491,913  2,027,898  -    -   

Total comprehensive income for the period  1,238,909,022  730,956,611  1,197,237,111  728,681,898 

Kathmandu, 12th Kartik 2078

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Rabindra Man Shrestha 
Director

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Bharat Raj Dhakal 
Chairman

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Bikesh Mandhikarmi
Partner
CSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As per our report 
of even date

Shyam Sundar Sharma 
Independent Director
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
      Interest Received  7,568,529,638  5,912,703,159  7,566,827,343  5,912,703,159 
      Fee and Other Income Received  626,672,094  515,158,130  605,019,020  509,630,094 
      Dividend Received  -    -    -   
      Receipts from Other Operating Activities  513,055,048  20,787,495  442,619,165  20,787,495 
      Interest Paid  (4,792,340,054)  (4,243,215,467)  (4,795,011,330)  (4,257,474,755)
      Commissions and Fees Paid  (36,555,727)  (23,320,586)  (32,067,633)  (22,762,963)
      Cash Payment to Employees  (1,131,198,684)  (731,473,589)  (1,110,863,569)  (724,417,101)
      Other Expenses Paid  (902,048,907)  (440,071,434)  (892,680,377)  (434,835,797)
Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Operating Assets 
and Liabilities  1,846,113,407  1,010,567,707  1,783,842,617  1,003,630,131 

(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets
      Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (545,721,570)  (300,922,494)  (545,721,570)  (300,922,494)
      Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   
      Other Trading Assets  (60,055,465)  (21,066,508)  -    -   
      Loans and Advances to BFIs  (2,879,713,365)  (610,000,000)  (2,879,713,365)  (610,000,000)
      Loans and Advances to Customers  (25,257,949,823)  (9,827,735,190)  (25,258,345,262)  (9,827,339,751)
      Other Assets  (48,462,443)  52,463,504  (11,164,492)  52,616,718 
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
      Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  3,097,316,177  (2,983,577,384)  3,097,316,177  (2,983,577,384)
      Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  832,446,418  -    832,446,418  -   
      Deposits from Customers  29,627,884,627  15,864,652,660  29,592,051,672  15,840,157,948 
      Borrowings  -    -    -    -   
      Other Liabilities  342,791,511  (24,504,106)  248,711,374  (33,506,990)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Tax Paid  6,954,649,475  3,159,878,189  6,859,423,568  3,141,058,177 
      Income Tax Paid  (517,413,130)  (419,061,481)  (499,517,320)  (416,431,541)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities  6,437,236,345  2,740,816,709  6,359,906,248  2,724,626,636 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
      Purchase of Investment Securities  (8,247,927,771)  (4,046,258,437)  (8,225,427,771)  (4,054,258,437)
      Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities  759,828,480  7,995,129  388,758,606  7,995,129 
      Purchase of Property and Equipment  (145,606,148)  (181,847,742)  (141,151,197)  (176,504,235)
      Receipts from Sale of Property and Equipment  3,388,499  2,128,988  3,388,499  2,128,988 
      Purchase of Intangible Assets  (3,116,142)  (4,967,931)  (1,913,250)  (4,967,931)
      Receipts from Sale of Intangible Assets  -    -    -    -   
      Purchase of Investment Properties  -    -    -    -   
      Receipts from Sale of Investment Properties  -    -    -    -   
      Interest Received  440,800,842  529,482,011  431,782,250  524,223,637 
      Dividend Received  9,481,667  9,608,349  8,912,273  9,608,349 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities  (7,183,150,573)  (3,683,859,634)  (7,535,650,591)  (3,691,774,501)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
      Receipts from Issue of Debt Securities  -    -    -    -   
      Repayments of Debt Securities  -    -    -    -   
      Receipts from Issue of Subordinated Liabilities  -    -    -    -   
      Repayments of Subordinated Liabilities  -    -    -    -   
      Receipt from Issue of Shares  -    1,324,241,506  -    1,324,241,506 
      Dividends Paid  (184,132,102)  (34,067,229)  (184,132,102)  (34,067,229)
      Interest Paid  -    -    -    -   
      Other Receipts/Payments  (950,446,583)  (649,900,906)  (569,784,639)  (649,900,906)
Net Cash from Financing Activities  (1,134,578,685)  640,273,371  (753,916,741)  640,273,371 
      Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  (1,880,492,912)  (302,769,554)  (1,929,661,084)  (326,874,494)
      Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077  8,228,963,817  8,531,733,371  8,199,382,567  8,526,257,061 
      Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash 
      equivalents held  -    -    -    -   

Cash and cash equivalents at Asar end 2078  6,348,470,905  8,228,963,817  6,269,721,484  8,199,382,567 

Kathmandu, 12th Kartik 2078

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Rabindra Man Shrestha 
Director

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Bharat Raj Dhakal 
Chairman

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Bikesh Mandhikarmi
Partner
CSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As per our report 
of even date

Shyam Sundar Sharma 
Independent Director
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1.	 Reporting Entity
	 Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited ('The Bank') is domiciled and incorporated in Nepal under the Companies Act, 

2063 on 22nd Chaitra 2062.  The Bank received the license to commence banking operations as a 'B Class' 
financial institution from Nepal Rastra Bank on 18th Poush, 2063. The bank is a limited liability company 
having its shares listed on Nepal Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Bank is situated at Kathmandu 
Plaza, Kamaladi-28, Kathmandu, Nepal.

	 The bank's principal offerings include comprehensive range of financial services encompassing accepting of 
deposits, corporate and retail credit, project financing, hire purchase financing, micro credit, trade financing, 
personal and corporate banking, foreign currency operations, issuing of debit cards, internet banking, mobile 
banking, remittance facilities, dealing in government securities and treasury related products, agency services 
and others ancillary services permitted by the Banking and Financial Regulation Act, 2073.

	 The Bank has Muktinath Capital Limited (formerly known as Vibor Capital Limited) and Muktinath Krishi 
Company Limited as its subsidiary and associate company respectively.  Muktinath Capital Limited is 
engaged in Merchant Banking business and provides the services of Registrar to Shares, Issue Management, 
Underwriting, Depository Participants, Portfolio Management Services and other advisory services. Muktinath 
Krishi Company Limited is engaged in the business of agricultural products which includes the production, 
manufacturing, trading and marketing of the agricultural products.

	 Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited and Muktinath Capital Limited are hereinafter referred to as “The Group”.

2.	Basis of Preparation

2.1.	 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the bank has the resources to continue 
in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered 
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of 
profitability, cashflows and capital resources.

2.2.	 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis and under historical cost conventions 
except where the standards require otherwise. The financial statements of the Group have been prepared 
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) developed by the Accounting Standards 
Board, Nepal (ASB, Nepal) and pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Nepal (ICAN).
 
The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement in Changes in Equity, Statement of Cashflows 
and Notes to the Accounts on the format prescribed by NRB Directive No. 4.

2.3.	 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

Reporting Period:
The Group follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calendar starting from 1st Shrawan 2077 
and ending on 31st Asar 2078. (16th July 2019 to 15th July 2021).

Approval of Financial Statements:
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board 
of Directors in its meeting held on 12th Karthik 2078 and have been recommended for approval by 
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
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2.4.	 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the functional and presentation 
currency of the Bank.

The financial information presented has been rounded off to nearest rupee except where otherwise stated.

2.5.	 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on 
the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations 
of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever 
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if 
any.

	 Reporting Pronouncement
The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as 
effective on 13 September 2013. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 10 November 
2020 has resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be 
provided to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of 
Accounting Standard Board (ASB).

2.6.	 Changes in Accounting Policies
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements, 
including the preparation of the opening NFRS compliant Statement of Financial Position as at 1st 
Shrawan, 2074 being the date of transition to NFRS.

2.7.	 New Standards Issued but not yet effective
	 IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ has been internationally made applicable by International Accounting  
	 Standard Board from 1st January 2018 but the same has not made applicable by the ICAN up to the  
	 reporting date. The requirement of IFRS 9 is expected loss model which will replace the incurred loss  
	 model as specified in NAS 39.

Expected Credit Loss Model (ECL) of Impairment
The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is a forward-looking model. The ECL estimates are unbiased, 
probability-weighted, and include supportable information about past events, current conditions, and 
forecasts of future economic conditions.
 
Under the general approach, IFRS 9 recognizes three stage approach to measure expected credit losses 
and recognized interest income.

Stage 1: 12-month ECL – No significantly increased credit risk Financial instruments that have not had a 
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition require, at initial recognition a provision for ECL 
associated with the probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months (12-month ECL). 
For those financial assets with a remaining maturity of less than 12 months, a Probability of Default (PD) 
is used that corresponds to the remaining maturity. Interest will be calculated on the gross carrying 
amount of the financial asset before adjusting for ECL
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Stage 2: Lifetime ECL – Significantly increased credit risk in the event of a significant increase in credit 
risk since initial recognition, a provision is required for the lifetime ECL representing losses over the life 
of the financial instrument (lifetime ECL). 

Interest income will continue to be recognized on a gross basis.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECL – Defaulted Financial instruments that move into Stage 3 once credit impaired 
and purchases of credit impaired assets will require a lifetime provision. Interest income will be calculated 
based on the gross carrying amount of the financial asset less ECL.

	 IASB has issued a new accounting standard IFRS 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers for the  
	 recognition of the revenue which has not been taken into consideration for the preparation of these  
	 financial statement as the same has not been adopted by ICAN.
	On 13 January 2016 the IASB issued IFRS 16 to replace IAS 17, Leases which sets out the principles  
	 for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. IFRS 16 is effective for  
	 annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 but has not been adopted by ICAN up to the  
	 reporting period.
	Others amendments in existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB are not applicable as  
	 those are made effective by ICAN.

2.8.	Discounting
The Group determines amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability using the effective interest 
rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts throughout the expected life of a financial asset or a financial liability to the net carrying amount 
of the financial asset or liability. If expected life cannot be determined reliably, then the contractual life is 
used.

In case where the Group assesses that the transaction amount of a financial asset or a financial liability 
does not represent its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest rate to 
determine the initial fair value.

3.	Significant Accounting Policies

3.1.	 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material 
items:

Item Basis of Measurement

Investment Securities through SOCI Fair Value

Employees Defined Benefit Obligation Present value of defined benefit obligation less the 
fair value of the plan assets

3.2.	 Basis of Consolidation

a.	Business Combination
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method in line with the NFRS 03 
"Business Combination". The consideration transferred in the acquisition and identifiable net assets 
acquired are measured at fair value. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain 
on a bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as 
incurred, except if they are related to the issue of debt or equity securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amount related to the settlement of pre-existing 
relationships. Such amount is generally recognised in profit or loss. Any contingent consideration 
is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay contingent consideration 
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that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured 
and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the 
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

b.	Non-Controlling Interest
The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Subsequent to 
acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial 
recognition plus the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries.

c.	Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the bank. The Bank controls an entity if it is exposed, or has 
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those 
returns through its power over the investee.

The Consolidate Financial Statement includes the financials of the subsidiary from the date the 
control commences until the date control ceases. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, 
the financial statements are combined by adding the like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, 
expenses and cash flows of the parent line by line with those of its subsidiary and eliminating the 
transaction with the companies within the group.

d.	Loss of Control
When the Group loses control over a Subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the 
Subsidiary, and any-related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised 
in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former Subsidiary is measured at fair value when control is 
lost and is accounted depending on the level of control retained.

e.	Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
Special purpose entities are created to achieve a narrow and well-defined objective with restrictions 
around their activities. Special purpose entities are consolidated when the substance of the relationship 
between the Bank and the special purpose entity indicates the Bank has power over the contractual 
relevant activities of the special purpose entity, is exposed to variable returns, and can use that power 
to affect the variable return exposure.

The bank does not have any interest on special purpose entities during the reporting period.

f.	 Transaction elimination on consolidation
Intra-group balances, transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group 
transactions are eliminated in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements as per the provision of 
NFRS 10- Consolidated Financial Statement. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity 
accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s interest in the 
investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent 
that there is no evidence of impairment.

3.3.	Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and  carried at 
amortised cost.

The cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances 
with banks, money at call and money market funds and financial assets with original maturity less than 3 
months from the date of acquisition.
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3.4.	Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

a.	Recognition
The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on initial 
recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those 
carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to the fair value on initial recognition. 
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities which are carried at fair value 
through profit or loss (FVTPL), are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

b.	Classification
The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value based on 
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the 
financial assets. 

Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:

i.	 Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets 
in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less 
impairment, if any. The amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii.	 Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling 
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value 
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

iii.	 Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:
The Group classifies the financials assets as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for 
trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Any other financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL.

Financial liabilities are classified under two categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:

i.	 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial 
recognition, transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of 
Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.

ii.	 Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

c.	De-recognition
The Bank derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled 
or expires.
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d.	Determination of Fair Value
The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Group follow three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;
Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable or 
valuations of quoted for similar instrument in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar 
instrument in inactive markets; and
Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable.

Investment in Unquoted Equity Instrument are carried cost as the market price of such shares could 
not be ascertained with certainty at the reporting date.

e.	Impairment
The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess 
whether an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s 
judgement is extensively used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when 
determining the impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors 
and hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made.

The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and 
is based on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected 
to be received. In estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of 
factors including a borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral. 
Top borrowers and loans classified as non-performing assets as per NRB norms forming part of 25% 
of the portfolio are tested for individual impairment. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits to 
estimate the recoverable amount of cash flows.

The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment: 
	Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
	When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
	Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.
	Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial  
	 obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
	Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future  
	 cash flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific  
	 individual financial assets.

A collective impairment provision is established for:
	groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity,  
	 that are not considered individually significant; and
	groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.

The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability 
of defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for 
the loss being greater than the suggested by the historical trends.

For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment bank has categorized assets into following 
broad products as follows:
	Home Loan
	Hire Purchase Loan
	Personal Loan
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	Business Loans
	Small & Micro Credit

Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual 
and collective impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment 
provision required under NRB directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is 
taken as impairment loss for loans and receivables.

3.5.	 Trading Assets
Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally for 
the purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that 
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short- term profit taking. They 
are recognised on trade date, when the bank enters into contractual arrangements with counterparties, 
and are normally derecognised when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with transaction costs 
taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair values are recognised in profit or loss.

3.6.	Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign 
exchange contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial 
instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured to 
fair value at each reporting date. The Group does not have any derivative instrument during the reporting 
period.

3.7.	 Property and Equipment
Recognition and measurement: The Group applies the cost model to all property and equipment and 
recognise these at the cost of acquisition plus expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
asset, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any.  Cost also include 
the cost of replacing part of the equipment when the recognition criteria are met. 

Depreciation: The Bank depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a 
straight-line basis from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Assets acquired under finance 
lease and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease term. 
The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, 
plant and equipment are as follows:

Type of Assets Useful Life

Buildings 50 Years

Leasehold Properties 5 Years

Computer & Accessories 5 Years

Vehicles - Two-Wheeler 5 Years

Vehicles - Four-Wheeler 7 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 5 Years

Equipment & Others – Equipment 5 Years

Equipment & Others – Others 5 Years

The Group has not measured the any property and plant at revaluation model and at fair value.

Assets having acquisition cost less than or equal NPR 10,000 have been written off as an expense in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss.
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3.8.	Goodwill/Intangible Assets

a.	Goodwill
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in 
Business Combination is recognised as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated 
impairment losses. The Group follows the partial goodwill method for the computation of goodwill in 
business combinations. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. 

b.	Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are recognised when the cost of the asset can be measured reliably, there is control 
over the asset as a result of past events, future economic are expected from the asset. These intangible 
assets are recognised at historical cost less impairment less amortisation over their estimated  
useful life.

Amortisation of the intangible assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the useful life of 
5 years.

3.9.	 Investment Property 
Investment properties are land or building or both other than those classified as property and equipment 
under NAS 16 – “Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as non-current assets held for 
sale under NFRS 5 – “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”. Land and Building 
acquired as non-banking assets are recognised as investment property.
 
Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequently all 
investment properties are reported at fair value with any gains or losses in fair value reported in the 
statement of profit and loss as they arise. No depreciation is charges in investment property as they are 
not intended for the owner-occupied use.

3.10.	Income Tax
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

a.	Current Tax
Current tax is the income tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the 
extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it 
is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. Current tax is the amounts expected or paid 
to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted 
or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior 
years.

b.	Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax 
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against 
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will 
be realised or the liabilities settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by 
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise in the same tax 
reporting group and relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority, and when the group 
has a legal right to offset.
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3.11.	Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

a.	Deposits
Deposits by banks & customers are financial liabilities of the bank as there is an obligation to deliver 
cash or financial assets back to the depositing bank or customer and are initially recognised at fair 
value, plus for those financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is 
considered as the fair value for measuring the deposits.

b.	Debt Securities Issued
Debt Securities are initially measured at the fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently at 
their amortised cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities at fair 
value through profit t or loss.

c.	Subordinated Liabilities
These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt securities 
issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, 
borrowings etc. 

3.12.	Provisions
A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. The amount recognised is the best estimate of the consideration required 
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking in to account the risks and uncertainties 
surrounding the obligation at that date. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to 
reflect the current best estimates and are reversed if there is not the probability of outflow of resources.

The contingent liability are the liabilities for which it is uncertain as to whether it will become an obligation 
as it depends on the occurrence of an uncertain future event. These amounts are off-balance sheet items 
and are disclosed when there is a possible obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of 
resources.
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Bank 
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.

3.13.	Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to Bank and 
the consideration can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria shall also be met 
for revenue recognition:

a.	Interest Income
For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial assets through 
other comprehensive income interest income or expense is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate 
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the 
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation of effective interest rate includes 
all charges and fee paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest only if considered 
necessary. Such a charges are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as the income so 
recognized closely approximates the income that would have derived under effective interest method 
and are recognised directly in statement of profit and loss.

The interest income recognised in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:
	 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest  
	 rate method, except for impaired loans and advances. These financial assets include investment in  
	 government securities, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, interbank  
	 lending, etc.
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	As per carve out on NAS 39 Para 9, the Bank has not included the fees and paid or received in loans  
	 and advances that are immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably the effective interest rate and  
	 have recognized them directly as revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
	As per carve out on NAS 39 AG 93, the Bank has applied the effective interest rate to the gross  
	 carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.
	 Interest on investment securities is calculated on effective interest rate.
	 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the  
	 period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.
	 Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Group’s trading operations  
	 and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net  
	 trading income.
	The group has adopted the following criterion in to suspend the interest income where there is  
	 reasonable doubt about the collectability of the interest:

i.	 Loans where there is reasonable doubt about the ultimate collectability of principal or interest;
ii.	 Loans against which individual impairment as per NAS 39 or life time impairment as per NFRS 9 has  
	 been made;
iii.	 Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears  
	 and where the “net realizable value” of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and  
	 accrued interest;
iv.	Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears,  
	 irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral;
v.	 Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan  
	 and even not renewed within 3 months of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is  
	 insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
vi.	Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and  
	 even not renewed within 12 months of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

b.	Fee and Commission Income
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided.

c.	Dividend Income
Dividend income received from equity shares is recognized in the books when the bank’s right to receive 
the dividend is established.

d.	Net Trading Income
Net Trading Income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value, related capital gain/loss and 
dividend from financial assets through profit and loss. Trading expenses are deducted from the trading 
income and the amount net of trading expenses are disclosed in statement of profit and loss.

e.	Net Income from Other Financial Instrument at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Net income from other financial instrument measured at fair value through Profit or Loss includes all 
gains/(losses) arises from the revaluation of financial instrument at fair value.

f.	 Grant Income
Government grants is recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the 
entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. 
Income approach is followed in recording grant income. Government grants related to the assets 
including non-monetary grants at fair value is presented in the statement of financial position by 
setting up Deferred Grant Income.

Grant received towards purchase of fixed assets has been recognised to asset account. Any depreciation 
on the assets, in the income statement will be reduced pro rata in accordance with grant relative to the 
asset value.
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Grant received as reimbursements of operating expenses incurred or to be incurred are recognized in 
profit or loss as and when the cost is incurred.

Grants related to income are presented as part of profit or loss under other operating income.

3.14.	 Interest Expenses
Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective 
interest rate method.

3.15.	 Employee Benefits

	a.	 Short term employee benefits
The Group’s short-term employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, allowances, socials security 
expenses, bonuses as provided in the law and other employee related expenses. Short term employee 
benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to statement of profit and loss as 
and when the related service is provided.

b.	 Long term employee benefits

	 Defined Contribution Plans
The contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised in profit or loss as and when the 
services are rendered by employees which the bank contributes fixed percentage of the salary to 
the Employee's Provident Fund. The Group has no further obligations under these plans beyond its 
periodic contributions.

	 Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
The bank’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each 
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their 
service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any 
unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount 
rate is the yield at the reporting date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating 
the terms of the bank's obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits 
are expected to be paid.

The defined benefit obligation is recognised on the basis of the report of qualified actuary using the 
projected unit credit method. The bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined 
benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined 
benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. 

Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on 
plan assets (excluding interest income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) 
are recognized immediately in Other Comprehensive Income. The bank determines the net interest 
expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate 
used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net 
defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability 
(asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net interest expenses 
and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized as personnel expenses in 
Statement of profit and Loss.

The Group provides gratuity and leave encashment as the defined benefits plans to its employees.
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3.16.	Leases
Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over 
the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s 
benefit even if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis.

3.17.	 Foreign Currency Translation
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees which is the functional and presentation 
currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant functional currency at the rates 
prevailing at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional 
currency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date with the resulting foreign 
exchange differences, on subsequent re-statement/settlement, recognised in the statement of profit 
and loss as the gain/losses on the revaluation of foreign currencies. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate 
prevalent, at the date of initial recognition (in case they are measured at historical cost) or at the date 
when the fair value is determined (in case they are measured at fair value) – the resulting foreign exchange 
difference, on subsequent re-statement / settlement, recognised in the statement of profit and loss, 
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income or directly 
in equity.  An amount equivalent to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other 
operating Income.

3.18.	Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitments
Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make 
specified payments to reimburse the holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to 
make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument. Guarantee liabilities being the 
off-balance items are disclosed if the outflow of economic resources is probable.

Loan commitment is the commitment where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds 
to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether 
cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those 
instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments.

3.19.	Share Capital and Reserves
Equity is the residual interest in the total assets of the Bank after deducting all of its liability. Shares 
are classified as equity when the Bank has an unconditional right to avoid delivery of cash or another 
financial asset, that is, when the dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discretion 
of the Bank and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect. Incremental costs directly 
attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity 
instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.

Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the 
period in which they are declared.

Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement, 
accounting standard requirement and bank's own requirement.

3.20.	 Earnings per Share (EPS) including diluted EPS
Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is 
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting 
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both the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.21.	 Segment Reporting
The Bank's operating segments are organized and managed separately through the respective 
department/business managers according to the nature of products and services provided with each 
segment representing a strategic business unit. These business units are reviewed by Chief Executive 
Officer of the Bank.

The Bank has identified two segments namely: Banking and Treasury Operations as operating segment 
and the segment report is set out in Notes 5.4.

Segment report include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated 
on a reasonable basis. The income, expenses, assets & liabilities that cannot be allocated to aforesaid 
segment or those related to head office are unallocated are included in Banking. The unallocated items 
generally comprise of head office assets, head office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities.

The geographical segment has been identified on the basis of the location of the branches in 7 different 
provinces of the country.

3.22.	 Investment in Associates
For the purpose of consolidation, the bank applies NAS 28 - Investments in Associates. Associates are 
entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the operating and financial 
policies. Generally, the Bank holds more than 20%, but less than 50%, of their voting shares.

The investments in associates are initially recognised at cost and increased (or decreased) each year by 
the Bank’s share of the post-acquisition profit/(loss) using equity method. The Bank ceases to recognise 
its share of the losses of equity accounted associates when its share of the net assets and amounts 
due from the entity have been written off in full, unless it has a contractual or constructive obligation to 
make good its share of the losses.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

 Note 4.1 

 Note 4.2 

 Note 4.3 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Cash in Hand  1,481,293,165 1,288,637,380  1,481,270,083  1,288,622,198 

Balance with Bank and Financial Institutions  357,202,209  1,244,124,360  310,980,870  1,214,558,291 

Money at Call and Short Notice 3,463,916,596  5,357,294,675  3,463,911,596  5,357,294,675 

Other 1,046,058,935  338,907,403  1,013,558,935  338,907,403 

Total 6,348,470,905 8,228,963,817 6,269,721,484 8,199,382,567 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Statutory Balances with NRB  2,525,732,263  2,010,602,732  2,525,732,263  2,010,602,732 

Securities Purchased under Resale Agreement  -    -    -    -   

Other Deposit and Receivable from NRB  39,016,328  8,424,290  39,016,328  8,424,290 

Total  2,564,748,592  2,019,027,022 2,564,748,592  2,019,027,022 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Placement with domestic B/FIs  -    -    -    -   

Placement with foreign B/FIs  -    -    -    -   

Less: Allowances for impairment  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes the cash, bank balance, money at call and treasury bill with maturity of three 
months or less from the date of acquisition and is carried at amortised cost. The cash and balance with BFIs are 
maintained to manage the liquidity at the branch level. The money at call and other cash and cash equivalents are 
the highly liquid investment made by the bank.				  
				  
Cash at vault and cash transit are adequately secured for the physical loss. The foreign convertible currency held 
in hand and banks are subject to price fluctuation due to market movement. The Bank continuously monitors 
and manages the market risk involved in foreign currency thus they are considered to be exposed to insignificant 
risks.

Statutory Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank represent the cash balance that is required to be held as the Cash 
Reserve Ratio as per the regulatory norms. The other deposit and receivable are the foreign convertible currency 
deposit and are subject to price fluctuation due to market movement.

Placement with Banks and Financial Institution includes the placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and 
financial institutions with original maturities of more than three months from the acquisition date. The bank do not 
have any placement with banks and financial institutions at the reporting date.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loans and Advances to BFIs

 Note 4.4 

 Note 4.5 

 Note 4.6 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Held for Trading

     Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Currency Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Forward Exchange Contract  -    -    -    -   

     Others  -    -    -    -   

Held for Risk Management

     Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Currency Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Forward Exchange Contract  -    -    -    -   

     Other  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Treasury Bills  -    -    -    -   

Government Bonds  -    -    -    -   

NRB Bonds  -    -    -    -   

Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -    -    -   

Equities  85,181,579  25,126,115  -    -   

Other  -    -    -    -   

Total  85,181,579  25,126,115  -   

Pledged  -    -    -    -   

Non-pledged  85,181,579  25,126,115  -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Loans to Microfinance Institutions  3,529,357,311  610,000,000  3,529,357,311  610,000,000 

Other  -    -    -    -   

Less: Allowances for Impairment  (45,743,946)  (6,100,000)  (45,743,946)  (6,100,000)

Total  3,483,613,365  603,900,000 3,483,613,365  603,900,000 

A significant part of the derivatives in the portfolio are related to servicing corporate clients in their risk management 
to hedge. Mostly, foreign currency exposures. However, bank does not have any foreign currency exposures as 
on reporting date.

Other trading assets includes the non derivative financial assets that are primarily held of trading purpose. The 
other trading assets are recognised at fair value through profit and loss and includes the securities, the Group, has 
acquired for generating the short term profit.

Loans and Advances to BFIs has been carried at amortised cost and includes accrued interest receivable 
amounting NPR 10,592,242.
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Allowances for impairment

Loans and Advances to Customers

 Note 4.6.1 

 Note 4.7

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Balance at Shrawan 1  6,100,000  -    6,100,000  -   

Impairment loss for the year:

     Charge for the year  45,743,946  6,100,000  45,743,946  6,100,000 

     Recoveries/reversal  6,100,000  -    6,100,000  -   

Amount written off  -    -    -    -   

Balance at Asar end  45,743,946  6,100,000  45,743,946  6,100,000 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 74,088,699,326  48,375,120,428 74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 

Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   

     Collective Impairment  (1,017,074,404)  (610,914,508)  (1,017,074,404)  (610,914,508)

     Individual Impairment  (152,375,048)  (102,905,869)  (152,375,048)  (102,905,869)

Net amount 72,919,249,873 47,661,300,051 72,919,249,873 47,660,904,611 

Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -    -    -   

Total 72,919,249,873 47,661,300,051 72,919,249,873 47,660,904,611 

The loans and advance to customers are carried at the amortised cost. After the initial recognition, loans and 
advances are subsequently measured at gross carrying amount using effective interest rate less the provision for 
impairment. The loan administration charges charged from the customer are considered immaterial thus are not 
considered while calculating the effective interest rate.

As per the carve out notice issued by ICAN, the Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as 
the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount 
determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in ‘Impairment 
charge for loans and other losses’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Product

Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Currency

 Note 4.7.1

 Note 4.7.2

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Product

     Term Loans  24,049,980,302  11,714,356,881  24,049,980,302  11,714,356,881 

     Overdraft  12,599,372,727  7,406,705,394  12,599,372,727  7,406,705,394 

     Trust Receipt/Import Loans  -    -    -    -   

     Demand And Other Working 
     Capital Loans

 605,806,276  317,999,312  605,806,276  317,999,312 

     Personal Residential Loans  11,291,197,303  10,099,855,295  11,291,197,303  10,099,855,295 

     Real Estate Loans  5,145,909,339  1,810,063,357  5,145,909,339  1,810,063,357 

     Margin Lending Loans  2,523,516,831  1,418,484,893  2,523,516,831  1,418,484,893 

     Hire Purchase Loans  4,093,750,045  4,469,155,630  4,093,750,045  4,469,155,630 

     Deprived Sector Loans  10,037,127,121  9,266,466,437  10,037,127,121  9,266,466,437 

     Bills Purchased  -    -    -    -   

     Staff Loans  608,814,984  337,730,498  608,814,984  337,335,058 

     Other  2,811,612,026  1,209,468,408  2,811,612,026  1,209,468,408 

Sub total  73,767,086,953 48,050,286,104  73,767,086,953 48,049,890,665 

     Interest Receivable  321,612,373  324,834,324  321,612,373  324,834,324 

Grand total 74,088,699,326  48,375,120,428  74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Nepalese Rupee 74,088,699,326  48,375,120,428  74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 

Indian Rupee  -    -    -    -   

United State Dollar  -    -    -    -   

Great Britain Pound  -    -    -    -   

Euro  -    -    -    -   

Japanese Yen  -    -    -    -   

Chinese Yuan  -    -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -    -   

Total 74,088,699,326  48,375,120,428  74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 
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Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral

Allowances for Impairment

 Note 4.7.3

 Note 4.7.4

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Secured

     Movable/immovable assets  58,561,677,612 39,057,902,355  58,561,677,612  39,057,902,355 

     Gold and silver  398,690,740  262,566,915  398,690,740  262,566,915 

     Guarantee of domestic B/FIs  -    -    -    -   

     Government guarantee  -    -    -    -   

     Guarantee of international rated bank  -    -    -    -   

     Collateral of export document  -    -    -    -   

     Collateral of fixed deposit receipt  630,687,723  243,275,009  630,687,723  243,275,009 

     Collateral of Government 
     securities  -    -    -    -   

     Counter guarantee  -    -    -    -   

     Personal guarantee  6,090,877,773  1,210,967,042  6,090,877,773  1,210,571,603 

     Other collateral  8,406,765,476  7,600,409,106  8,406,765,476  7,600,409,106 

Subtotal 74,088,699,326 48,375,120,428 74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 

     Unsecured  -    -    -    -   

Grant Total 74,088,699,326 48,375,120,428 74,088,699,326  48,374,724,989 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1  102,905,869  25,140,643  102,905,869  25,140,643 

Impairment loss for the year:  -   

     Charge for the year  49,469,179  127,927,063  49,469,179  127,927,063 

     Recoveries/reversal during the year  -    (50,161,837)  -    (50,161,837)

Write-offs  -    -    -    -   

Exchange rate variance on foreign 
currency impairment  -    -    -    -   

Other movement  -    -    -    -   

Balance at Asar end  152,375,048  102,905,869  152,375,048  102,905,869 

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1  610,914,508  377,923,107  610,914,508  377,923,107 

Impairment loss for the year:  -   

     Charge/(reversal) for the year  406,159,896  232,991,401  406,159,896  232,991,401 

     Exchange rate variance on foreign currency 
     impairment  -    -    -   

     Other movement  -    -    -   

Balance at Asar end  1,017,074,404  610,914,508  1,017,074,404  610,914,508 

Total allowances for impairment  1,169,449,452  713,820,377  1,169,449,452  713,820,377 

Total allowances for impairment under NFRS  33,082,714 3,262,184  33,082,714 3,262,184
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Investment Securities

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

 Note 4.8

 Note 4.8.1

 Note 4.8.2

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Investment securities measured at 
amortized cost  14,254,511,329  6,327,914,736  14,227,011,329  6,322,914,736 

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI  286,391,597  269,893,807  286,391,597  269,893,807 

Total 14,540,902,926 6,597,808,543 14,513,402,926  6,592,808,543 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Debt Securities  -    -    -    -   

Government Bonds  10,350,244,193  4,216,768,466  10,350,244,193  4,216,768,466 

Government Treasury Bills  3,876,767,136  2,106,146,270  3,876,767,136  2,106,146,270 

Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds  -    -    -    -   

Nepal Rastra Bank Deposits 
Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Other 27,500,000  5,000,000  -    -   

Less: specific allowances for 
impairment  -    -    -    -   

Total  14,254,511,329  6,327,914,736  14,227,011,329  6,322,914,736 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Equity instruments

     Quoted Equity Securities  285,430,431  258,093,807  285,430,431  258,093,807 

     Unquoted Equity Securities  961,166  11,800,000  961,166  11,800,000 

Total  286,391,597  269,893,807  286,391,597  269,893,807 

Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost:
The investment made in government bonds and treasury bills with original maturities of more than three months 
from the acquisition date measured at the amortised cost using the effective interest rate and are presented 
under this head. The details of the investment made in these securities are presented in Note 4.8.1.			 
								      
Investment in Equity measured at FVTOCI	
The bank’s investment in shares and mutual fund are carried at fair value through other comprehensive income.  
The bonus share received is accounted by increasing the number of shares without changing the cost of the 
shares. Investment in unquoted equity securities have been valued at face value. Further, investment in Promoter 
shares has been valued at intrinsic value as of latest reporting dates. The details of the investment made in these 
securities are presented in Note 4.8.3.
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Current Tax Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

 Note 4.9

 Note 4.10

 Note 4.10.1

 Note 4.10.2

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Current tax assets

Current year income tax assets  584,789,320  395,712,167  571,019,747  386,112,481 

Tax assets of prior periods  -    -    -    -   

Current tax liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities  544,496,136  320,575,496  526,721,280  316,961,512 

Tax liabilities of prior periods  -    -    -   

Total  40,293,183  75,136,671  44,298,467  69,150,969 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  -    -    -   

Inves tment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    117,500,000  117,500,000 

Total investment  -    117,500,000  117,500,000 

Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   

Net carrying amount  -    117,500,000  117,500,000 

Current Tax Assets is the net of the advance tax plus Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) and the corporate income tax 
liability computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act, 2058.

Particulars

Group Bank

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077 31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Particulars

Group Bank

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077 31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value 

Muktinath Capital Limited  -    -    -    -    117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 

1,175,000 shares of 
Rs. 100 each

Total  -    -    -    -   117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 
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Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries

 Note 4.10.3

 Note 4.10.4

Particulars

 Group  Bank 

Percentage of ownership held by 
the Bank 

Percentage of ownership held by 
the Bank 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

Muktinath Capital Limited  -    -   58.02% 58.02%

Particulars

Group

 Muktinath Capital Limited 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Equity interest held by NCI (%) 41.98% 41.98%

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  17,491,913  2,027,898 

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2076  100,746,350  85,178,547 

Dividend paid to NCI  -    -   

Investment in Associates  Note 4.11

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Investment in quoted associates  -    -    -    -   

Investment in unquoted associates  104,906,556  54,728,006  104,906,556  54,728,006 

Total Investment  104,906,556  54,728,006  104,906,556  54,728,006 

Less: Impairment allowances  -    -    -    -   

Net Carrying amount  104,906,556  54,728,006  104,906,556  54,728,006 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited is recongised as the Associates as the Bank holds 27.78% of the shares of the 
company and Board of Directors comprise of two Bank’s nominees. Investment in associates is accounted for 
using the equity method as per NAS 28 “Investment in Associates” considering the current year audited financial 
statement of the associates.

Investment in unquoted associates  Note 4.11.1

Particulars

Group Bank

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077 31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value 

Muktinath Krishi 
Company Limited

 -    -    -    -    100,000,000  104,906,556  50,000,000  54,728,006 

10,00,000 Shares of 
Rs. 100 each, Rs. 100 paid

Total  -    -    -    -   100,000,000 104,906,556 50,000,000 54,728,006 
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Equity Value of Associates  Note 4.11.4

Particulars
Group

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited 104,906,556  54,728,006

Investment Property

Information relating to Associates of the Bank

 Note 4.12

 Note 4.11.3

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value

Balance as on 1st Shrawan  -    -    -    -   

Addition/(Disposal) during the year  -    -    -    -   

Net Changes in fair value during the year  -    -    -    -   

Adjustment/Transfer  -    -    -    -   

Net Amount  -    -    -    -   

Investment Properties measured at Cost

Balance as on 1st Shrawan  33,115,680  -    -    -   

Addition/(Disposal) during the year  -    33,115,680  -    -   

Net Changes in fair value during the year  -    -    -    -   

Adjustment/Transfer  -    -    -    -   

Net Amount  33,115,680  33,115,680  -    -   

Total  33,115,680  33,115,680  -    -   

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

Percentage of ownership held 
by the Bank 

Percentage of ownership held 
by the Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited 27.78% 27.78%
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets  Note 4.14

Particulars

Group

Goodwill
Software

Other Total 
Asar end 2078Purchased Developed

Cost

As on 1st Shrawan  2,556,456  22,328,344  -    -    24,884,800 

Addition during the year     

     Acquisition  -    -    -    -    -   

     Capitalization  -    4,967,932  -    -    4,967,932 

Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -    -   

Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -    -   

Balance as on Asar end 2077  2,556,456  27,296,276  -    -    29,852,732 

Addition during the Year     

     Acquisition -  3,120,226 - -  3,120,226 

     Capitalization - - - -  -   

Disposal during the year  (9,295,525)  (9,295,525)

Adjustment/Revaluation  -   

Balance as on Asar end 2078  2,556,456  21,120,977  -    -    23,677,433 

Amortisation and Impairment

As on 1st Shrawan  -    14,379,299  -    -    14,379,299 

Amortisation charge for the year  -    2,987,702  -    -    2,987,702 

Impairment for the year  2,556,456  -    -    -    2,556,456 

Disposals - - - -  -   

Adjustment - - -  -   

As on Asar end 2077  2,556,456  17,367,001  -    -    19,923,458 

Impairment for the year - - - -  -   

Amortisation charge for the year -  3,667,666 - -  3,667,666 

Disposals -  (9,291,441) - -  (9,291,441)

Adjustment - - - -  -   

As on Asar end 2078  2,556,456  11,743,226  -    -    14,299,683 

Capital Work in Progress  -    -    -    -    -   

Net Book Value

As on Asar end 2077  -    9,929,275  -    -    9,929,275 

As on Asar end 2078  -    9,377,750  -    -    9,377,750 
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets  Note 4.14

Particulars

Bank

Goodwill
Software

Other Total 
Asar end 2078Purchased Developed

Cost

As on 1st Shrawan  -    21,869,850  -    -    21,869,850 

Addition during the year  -   

     Acquisition - - - -  -   

     Capitalization  -    4,967,932  -    -    4,967,932 

Disposal during the year - - - -  -   

Adjustment/Revaluation - - -  -   

 Balance as on Asar end 2077  -    26,837,782  -    -    26,837,782 

Addition during the Year

     Acquisition -  1,913,250 - -  1,913,250 

     Capitalization - - - -  -   

Disposal during the year -  (9,295,525) - -  (9,295,525)

Adjustment/Revaluation - - - -  -   

Balance as on Asar end 2078  -    19,455,507  -    -    19,455,507 

Amortisation and Impairment    

As on 1st Shrawan  -    14,152,056  -   -  14,152,056 

Amortisation charge for the year  -    2,913,982  -   -  2,913,982 

Impairment for the year - - - -  -   

Disposals - - - -  -   

Adjustment - - - -  -   

 As on Asar end 2077  -    17,066,038  -    -    17,066,038 

Impairment for the year - - - -  -   

Amortisation charge for the year -  3,332,310 - -  3,332,310 

Disposals -  (9,291,441) - -  (9,291,441)

 Adjustment - - - -  -   

As on Asar end 2078  -    11,106,907  -    -    11,106,907 

Capital Work in Progress  -    -    -    -    -   

Net Book Value    

As on Asar end 2077  -    9,771,744  -    -    9,771,744 

As on Asar end 2078  -    8,348,600  -    -    8,348,600 
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Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities  Note 4.15

Particulars

Group Bank 

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2078 

Deferred 
Tax Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred 
Tax (Assets)/ 

Liabilities 

Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

     Loans and Advances to BFIs  -   - -  -    -    -   

     Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Investment Properties  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Investment Securities  -   3,567,686  (3,567,686)  -    3,448,099  (3,448,099)

     Property and Equipment  12,818,444  -    12,818,444  12,665,738  -    12,665,738 

     Employees’ Defined Benefit Plan 37,392,833  -    37,392,833  37,188,757  -    37,188,757 

     Lease Liabilities  4,433,865  -    4,433,865  4,281,645  -    4,281,645 

     Provisions  1,119,621  -    1,119,621  1,119,621  -    1,119,621 

     Other Temporary Differences  3,210,343  -    3,210,343  3,210,343  -    3,210,343 

Deferred tax on temporary differences 58,975,106  3,567,687  55,407,419 58,466,104  3,448,099  55,018,004 

     Deferred tax on carry forward of unused 
     tax losses  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2078  55,407,419  55,018,004 

Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01  45,811,011  45,300,643 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year  9,596,408  9,717,362 

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss  27,083,006  27,203,960 

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in OCI  (17,486,598)  (17,486,598)

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized directly in Equity  -    -   

Particulars

Group Bank 

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2078 

Deferred 
Tax Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred 
Tax (Assets)/ 

Liabilities 

Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

     Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Investment Properties  -    -    -    -    -    -   

     Investment Securities  8,172,666  -    8,172,666  8,172,666  -    8,172,666 

     Property and Equipment  6,133,365  -    6,133,365  6,023,642  -    6,023,642 

     Employees' Defined Benefit Plan 28,580,388  -    28,580,388  28,339,112  -    28,339,112 

     Lease Liabilities  1,705,820  1,705,820  1,645,601  -    1,645,601 

     Provisions  1,119,621  -    1,119,621  1,119,621  -    1,119,621 

     Other Temporary Differences  99,151  -    99,151  -    -    -   

Deferred tax on temporary differences  45,811,011  -    45,811,011 45,300,643  -    45,300,643 

     Deferred tax on carry forward of unused 
     tax losses  -    -    -    -    -   

     Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2077  45,811,011  45,300,643 

Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01  40,719,262  39,066,937 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year  5,091,749  6,233,705 

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss  14,210,370  15,352,326 

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in OCI  (9,118,621)  (9,118,621)

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized directly in Equity  -    -   
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Other Assets

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

Nature wise segregation of other deposits from BFIs

 Note 4.16

 Note 4.17

 Note 4.17.1

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Assets Held for Sale  -    -    -    -   

Other Non-Banking Assets  -    -    -    -   

Bills Receivable  -    -    -    -   

Accounts Receivable  52,247,974  6,192,909  2,973,000  2,887,500 

Accrued Income  4,783,221  4,241,548  4,783,221  4,241,548 

Prepayments And Deposit  43,968,470  22,669,080  43,790,928  22,569,080 

Income Tax Deposit  -    -    -    -   

Deferred Employee Expenditure  136,621,412  127,983,960  136,621,412  127,976,853 

Other Assets  50,901,618  53,725,677  48,966,521  53,160,470 

Total  288,522,696  214,813,174  237,135,084  210,835,451 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Money Market Deposits  -    -    -    -   

Interbank Borrowing  -    -    -    -   

Other Deposits from BFIs  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747 

Settlement and Clearing Accounts  -    -    -    -   

Other Deposits from BFIs  -    -    -    -   

Total  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747 

 
Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Current Deposits  53,688,517  73,420,404  53,688,517  73,420,404 

Fixed Deposits  2,800,000,000  1,185,400,000  2,800,000,000  1,185,400,000 

Call Deposits  2,565,898,407  1,063,450,343  2,565,898,407  1,063,450,343 

Accrued Interest Payable  -    -    -    -   

Total  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747  5,419,586,925  2,322,270,747 

Other deposits from BFIs includes the balance maintained in the call and current account by B, C and D class 
financial institutions.
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Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Derivative Financial Instruments

 Note 4.18

 Note 4.19

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Refinance from NRB  832,446,418  -    832,446,418  -   

Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -    -    -   

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB  -    -    -    -   

Securities sold under repurchase 
agreements  -    -    -    -   

Other Payable to NRB  -    -    -    -   

Total  832,446,418  -    832,446,418  -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Held for Trading

     Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Currency Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Forward Exchange Contracts  -    -    -    -   

     Others  -    -    -    -   

Held for Risk Management

     Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Currency Swap  -    -    -    -   

     Forward Exchange Contracts.  -    -    -    -   

     Others  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

The amount payable to NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last 
resort, sale and repurchase agreements, deposit from NRB etc.

A significant part of the derivatives in the portfolio are related to servicing corporate clients in their risk management 
to hedge. Mostly, foreign currency exposures. However, bank does not have any foreign currency exposures as 
on reporting date.
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Deposits from Customers

Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers	

Nature wise segregation of other deposits from customers

 Note 4.20

 Note 4.20.1

 Note 4.20.2

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Institutions Customers:

     Term Deposits  21,715,234,970  12,381,138,000  21,715,234,970  12,489,148,037 

     Call Deposits  6,925,671,022  6,184,330,787  6,925,671,022  6,184,330,787 

     Current Deposits  1,538,146,264  858,727,543  1,610,323,347  858,727,543 

     Other  146,684,432  56,675,056  146,684,432  56,675,056 

Individual Customers:

     Term Deposits  30,645,840,405  19,792,397,756 30,645,840,405  19,792,397,756 

     Saving Deposits  25,066,273,000  17,591,192,607  25,066,273,000  17,591,192,607 

     Current Deposits  791,998,092  335,416,555  791,998,092  335,416,555 

     Other  889,106  2,974,361  889,106  2,974,361 

Total  86,830,737,290 57,202,852,663  86,902,914,373  57,310,862,701 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Nepalese Rupee  86,830,124,675  57,202,240,649  86,902,301,757  57,310,250,687 

Indian Rupee  -    -   

United State Dollar  612,599  612,014  612,599  612,014 

Great Britain Pound  -    -   

Euro  -    -   

Japanese Yen  -    -   

Chinese Yuan  -    -   

Other  17  -    17  -   

Total  86,830,737,290  57,202,852,663  86,902,914,373  57,310,862,701 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Current Deposits  2,401,815,074  1,194,139,097  2,402,321,439  1,194,144,097 

Saving Deposits  25,147,644,268  17,614,161,363  25,147,644,268  17,614,161,363 

Fixed Deposits  51,892,841,806  31,760,792,326  51,892,841,806  31,860,792,326 

Call Deposits  6,854,742,211  6,179,152,910  6,926,412,928  6,187,157,948 

Margin Deposits  65,460,363  33,853,499  65,460,363  33,853,499 

Accrued Interest Payable  468,233,569  420,753,468  468,233,569  420,753,468 

Total  86,830,737,290  57,202,852,663  86,902,914,373  57,310,862,701 

Deposits from customer is carried at amortised cost thus includes the accrued interest payable on the deposits.

The foreign currency deposit is converted to NPR equivalent by using closing rate of the reporting data as per 
NAS 21.	
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Borrowing

Provisions

Movement in provision

 Note 4.21

 Note 4.22

 Note 4.22.1

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Domestic Borrowing

     Nepal Government  -    -    -    -   

     Other Institutions  -    -    -    -   

     Other  -    -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -    -   

Foreign Borrowing

     Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

     Multilateral Development Banks  -    -    -    -   

     Other Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Provisions for redundancy  -    -    -    -   

Provision for restructuring  -    -    -    -   

Pending legal issues and tax litigation  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070 

Onerous contracts  -    -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -    -   

Total  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Balance at 1st Shrawn  3,732,070  6,790,796  3,732,070  6,790,796 

Provisions made during the year  -    -    -    -   

Provisions used during the year  -    -    -    -   

Provisions reversed during the year  -    (3,058,726)  -    (3,058,726)

Unwind of discount  -    -    -    -   

Balance at Asar end  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070  3,732,070 

The provisions have been made on account of litigation disclosed in Note 4.28.5.
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Other Liabilities

Defined benefit obligations

 Note 4.23

 Note 4.23.1

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Liability for employees Defined Benefit 
Obligations  82,921,968  69,493,160  82,921,968  69,063,609 

Liability for long-service leave  17,941,653  8,528,551  17,155,462  8,153,849 

Short-term employee benefits  65,267  6,569  -    -   

Bills Payable  7,509,237  2,935,302  7,509,237  2,935,302 

Creditors and Accruals  35,146,949  206,003,608  33,430,676  205,886,087 

Interest payable on Deposit  -    -    -    -   

Interest payable on Borrowing  -    -    -    -   

Liabilities on Deferred Grant Income  -    -    -    -   

Unpaid Dividend  45,285,811  1,419,808  26,847,933  1,419,808 

Liabilities under Finance Lease  -    -    -    -   

Employee Bonus Payable  191,097,898  124,357,767  184,479,262  112,597,255 

Other  -    -   

     - Loan Security Fund  505,285,230  382,371,107  505,285,230  382,371,107 

     - TDS Payable  86,360,532  60,698,967  86,022,166  60,595,039 

     - Others  278,684,794  51,692,989  197,827,945  49,746,447 

Total  1,250,299,338  907,507,827  1,141,479,877  892,768,503 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Present value of unfunded obligations  100,863,621  78,021,711  100,077,430  77,217,458 

Present value of funded obligations  23,885,092  25,400,098  23,885,092  25,400,098 

Total present value of obligations  124,748,713  103,421,809  123,962,522  102,617,556 

Fair value of plan assets  23,885,092  25,400,098  23,885,092  25,400,098 

Present value of net obligations  100,863,621  78,021,711  100,077,430  77,217,458 

Recognised liability for defined benefit 
obligations  100,863,621  78,021,711  100,077,430  77,217,458 

Liabilities relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation gratuity and pension fund, 
liabilities for long-service leave, short-term employee benefits etc., Creditors and accruals, unearned income, 
unpaid dividend etc. are presented under this account head of other liabilities.

Plan assets  Note 4.23.2
Plan assets comprise :

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Equity securities  -    -    -    -   

Government bonds  -    -    -    -   

Bank deposit  -    -    -    -   

Other  23,885,092  25,400,098  23,885,092  25,400,098 

Total  23,885,092  25,400,098  23,885,092  25,400,098 
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Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income	

Actuarial assumptions

Amount recognised in profit or loss

 Note 4.23.3

 Note 4.23.4

 Note 4.23.6

 Note 4.23.7

 Note 4.23.5

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1  103,421,809  82,391,733  102,617,556  82,391,733 

Actuarial losses  (22,605,576)  (12,799,597)  (22,605,576)  (12,799,597)

Benefits paid by the plan  (2,513,405)  (3,111,565)  (2,495,343)  (3,111,565)

Current service costs and interest  46,445,885  36,941,238  46,445,885  36,136,985 

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end  124,748,713  103,421,809  123,962,522  102,617,556 

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  25,400,098  24,298,929  25,400,098  24,298,929 

Contributions paid into the plan  -    -    -   

Benefits paid during the year  (2,163,701)  (1,284,577)  (2,163,701)  (1,284,577)

Actuarial (losses) gains  -    -   

Expected return on plan assets  648,695  2,385,746  648,695  2,385,746 

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end  23,885,092  25,400,098  23,885,092  25,400,098 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Actuarial (gain)/loss  (19,552,777)  (8,699,225)  (19,552,777)  (8,699,225)

Total  (19,552,777)  (8,699,225)  (19,552,777)  (8,699,225)

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Discount rate 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%

Expected return on plan asset 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%

Future salary increase 5.00% 6.00% 5.00% 6.00%

Withdrawal rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Current service costs  37,322,595  29,317,469  37,322,595  28,861,749 

Interest on obligation  6,934,648  5,146,138  6,934,648  5,146,138 

Expected return on plan assets  (1,512,852)  (4,357,020)  (1,512,852)  (4,357,020)

Total  42,744,391  30,106,587  42,744,391  29,650,867 
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Debt Securities Issued

Subordinated Liabilities

Share Capital

 Note 4.24

 Note 4.25

 Note 4.26

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Debt securities issued designated as at fair 
value through profit or loss  -    -    -    -   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Redeemable preference shares  -    -    -    -   

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares 
(liabilities component)  -    -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Ordinary shares  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 

Convertible preference shares (equity 
component only)  -    -    -    -   

Irredeemable preference shares (equity 
component only)  -    -    -    -   

Perpetual debt (equity component only)  -    -    -    -   

Total  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 

Ordinary shares  Note 4.26.1

Particulars
 Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Authorized Capital

50,000,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 
(Previous year : 40,000,000 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 

Issued capital

48,115,508 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 
(Previous year : 43,249,895 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 

Subscribed and paid up capital

48,115,508 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 
(Previous year : 43,249,895 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 

Total  4,811,550,803  4,324,989,486 
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Ordinary share ownership  Note 4.26.2

Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

 Numbers  Amount  Numbers  Amount 

Number/ Amount of shares outstanding at 
the beginning of the period  43,249,895  4,324,989,486  30,647,601  3,064,760,123 

Add: Bonus shares issued  4,865,613  486,561,317  6,472,773  647,277,338 

Add: Right share issued  -    -    6,129,520  612,952,025 

Add/(Less): Others adjustments  -    -    -    -   

Number/ Amount of share at the end of the 
period  48,115,508  4,811,550,803  43,249,895  4,324,989,486 

Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

 Percent  Amount  Percent  Amount 

Domestic ownership

     Nepal Government  -    -    -    -   

     "A" Class Licensed Institutions  -    -    -    -   

     Other Licensed Institutions  -    -    -    -   

     Other Institutions 2.15%  103,243,579 3.31%  143,139,711 

     Public 97.85%  4,708,307,224 96.69%  4,181,849,775 

     Other  -    -    -    -   

Foreign Ownership  -    -    -    -   

Total 100.00%  4,811,550,803 100.00%  4,324,989,486 

Ordinary shares  Note 4.26.1

The reconciliation of the number of share outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31st Asar 2078 and 
31st Asar 2077 is as follows:
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List of principal shareholders holding 0.5% 
or more share of the total share of the bank  Note 4.26.3

Name Nos. of Shares  % of Holding 

Tulasi Ram Dhakal  1,061,000 2.21%

Min Prasad Gurung  1,032,090 2.15%

Krishna Man Shrestha  1,025,020 2.13%

Bharat Raj Dhakal  751,709 1.56%

Jagat Bandhu Aryal  672,856 1.40%

Hari Bahadur Gurung  662,394 1.38%

Khim Prakash Malla  660,200 1.37%

Narayan Kumar Shrestha  650,307 1.35%

Gobind Gurung  646,739 1.34%

Khagendra Raj Regmi  576,528 1.20%

Shanta Sharma  554,709 1.15%

Prakash Prasad Shrestha  493,101 1.02%

Shree Kant Regmi  471,827 0.98%

Sumit Kumar Agarwal  465,790 0.97%

Sashikant Agrawal  449,193 0.93%

Gajendra Man Shrestha  436,698 0.91%

Bharat Prasad Lamsal  368,894 0.77%

Sher Bahadur Rana  341,031 0.71%

Sandhya Poudel  340,150 0.71%

Naresh Kumar Sharma Pokhrel  318,345 0.66%

Rama Devi Sharma  303,551 0.63%

Rudra Bahadur B K  301,263 0.63%

Bimala Sharma Pokhrel  296,175 0.62%

Dhurba Raj Paudel  286,208 0.59%

Sitaram Kaphle  277,416 0.58%

Shiba Kumar Adhikari  274,337 0.57%

Punya Prasad Pokharel  241,861 0.50%
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Reserves  Note 4.27

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Statutory General Reserve  959,419,512  723,965,312  955,252,321  723,965,312 

Exchange Equilisation Reserve  1,916,932  1,916,932  1,916,932  1,916,932 

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve  12,029,382  8,067,571  11,564,351  8,019,259 

Capital  Redemption Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Regulatory Reserve  119,980,792  86,274,161  119,980,792  86,274,161 

Investment Adjustment Reserve  -    1,500,000  -    1,500,000 

Capital Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Assets Revaluation Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Fair Value Reserve  12,952,121  (14,341,547)  12,952,121  (14,341,547)

Dividend Equalisation Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Actuarial Gain  22,030,727  8,343,783  22,030,727  8,343,783 

Special Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Other Reserve  -    -    -    -   

Total  1,128,329,466  815,726,212  1,123,697,244  815,677,900 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Balance of Statutory General Reserves  723,965,312  582,484,289 

20% of Net Profit appropriated as per BAFIA  231,287,010  141,481,023 

Closing Balance of Statutory General Reserves  955,252,321  723,965,312 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Balance of Exchange Equilisation Reserve  1,916,932  38,602 

25% of revaluation gain appropriated as per BAFIA  -    1,878,330 

Closing Balance of Exchange Equilisation Reserve  1,916,932  1,916,932 

The brief description of the reserves are as follows:
				  
Statutory General Reserve
Pursuant to Section 44 of the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 banks and financial institutions are required 
to allocate 20% of the net profits of each fiscal year to the general reserve until the reserve is twice the paid up 
capital and thereafter minimum 10% of the net profit as this reserve being made pursuant to the statute, is not 
available for distribution. In line with the legal requirement the Bank has appropriated following amount in the 
Statutory General Reserves:

Exchange Equilisation Reserve
Section 45 of the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 requires every banks and financial institutions to set 
aside the 25% of the of the revaluation profits earned as a result of fluctuations in the exchange rates of foreign 
currencies, other than the Indian currency. Following is the movement of Exchange Equilisation Reserves:
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Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2076

Opening Balance of Regulatory Reserves  86,274,161  114,810,622  -   

Interest Receivable on Loans and Advances  38,779,869  4,306,836  21,876,083 

Reversal from change in Fair value on equity instrument & 
Directive No. 8 requirement

 (14,790,600)  (39,077,002)  53,867,602 

Deferred Tax Assets  9,717,362  6,233,705  39,066,937 

Closing Balance of Regulatory Reserves  119,980,792  86,274,161  114,810,622 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Prabhu Capital Limited  -    1,500,000 

Closing Balance of Investment Adjustment Reserves  -    1,500,000 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Balance of Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve  8,019,259  8,663,791 

1% of net profit appropriated as per NRB Unified Directives  11,564,350  7,074,051 

Less: CSR expenses during the year  (8,019,259)  (7,718,583)

Closing Balance of Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve  11,564,351  8,019,259 

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent 
to 1% of net profit annually into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year. 
Accordingly, the bank has allocated the amount of NPR 11,564,350 to corporate social responsibility reserves for 
this year.

Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory Reserve is the statutory reserve made as per Directive No. 4 of the Nepal Rastra Bank. The regulatory 
reserve comprise of the interest income recognized against interest receivables, difference in loan loss provision 
as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS, amount equal to deferred tax assets, 
actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income, difference in provision on investment securities as per 
Directive No.8 and as per NFRS, amount of the non banking assets recognised and other adjustment occurred as 
a result of NFRS conversion.				  
				  
The movement in Regulatory Reserves is as follows:

The component wise break-up of the regulatory reserve is as follows:

Investment Adjustment Reserve
Directive No. 8 of Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives requires, the Bank has to create the investment reserve 
of an amount equivalent to the investment in the equity shares if  the shares remained unquoted for 3 years 
from the date of investment. Accordingly, the investment in following companies forms the part of Investment 
Adjustment Reserves:

Particulars Interest 
Receivable

 Short Provision for 
possible losses on 

Investment 

 Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Fair Value Loss 
recognised in OCI Total

Balance as on Asar 31st, 2076  21,876,083  20,007,448  39,066,937  33,860,154  114,810,622 

Addition during the year FY 76/77  4,306,836  (20,007,448)  6,233,705  (19,069,554)  (28,536,461)

Balance as on Asar 31st, 2077  26,182,919  -    45,300,643  14,790,600  86,274,161 

Addition during the year FY 77/78  38,779,869  -    9,717,362  (14,790,600)  33,706,630 

Balance as on Asar 31st, 2078 64,962,788  -    55,018,004 -  119,980,792 
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Fair value reserves comprise of :

Actuarial Gain				  
Actuarial Gain reserve is created for the actuarial valuation of gratuity benefit to the employee of the Bank.	

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Fair Value Reserve created as a result of change in fair value of instruments routed 
through OCI  12,773,572  (15,848,796)

Fair Value Reserve created as a result of the application of equity method of 
accouting of Associates  178,549  1,507,249 

Closing Balance of Fair Value Reserves  12,952,121  (14,341,547)

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Balance of Actuarial Gain  8,343,783  2,254,326 

Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee's defined benefit obligation valuation  13,686,944  6,089,458 

Closing Balance of Actuarial Gain  22,030,727  8,343,783 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Balance of Fair Value Reserve  (14,341,547)  (30,639,396)

Appropriations during the year  27,293,669  16,297,849 

Closing Balance of Fair Value Reserves  12,952,121  (14,341,547)

Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve is created as the part of the compliance of  NFRS which comprise of the amount resulting 
from the fair value recognition of the investment securities which are carried through the other comprehensive 
income.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent Liabilities

 Note 4.28

 Note 4.28.1

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Contingent liabilities  459,618,845  316,849,561  459,618,845  316,849,561 

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  3,718,351,814  2,089,670,786  3,718,351,814  2,089,670,786 

Capital commitment  -    22,428,500  -    22,428,500 

Lease Commitment  -    -    -    -   

Litigation  -    -    -   

Total  4,177,970,659  2,428,948,847  4,177,970,659  2,428,948,847 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Acceptance and documentary credit  61,098,567  -    61,098,567  -   

Bills for collection  -    -    -    -   

Forward exchange contracts  -    -    -    -   

Guarantees  398,520,278  266,849,561  398,520,278  266,849,561 

Underwriting commitment  -    -    -    -   

Other commitments  -    50,000,000  -    50,000,000 

Total  459,618,845  316,849,561  459,618,845  316,849,561 
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Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Lease commitments

Capital commitments				  
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial 
statements is as follows:

 Note 4.28.2

 Note 4.28.4

 Note 4.28.3

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Undisbursed amount of loans  1,546,968,000  891,520,000  1,546,968,000  891,520,000 

Undrawn limits of overdrafts  2,171,383,814  1,198,150,786  2,171,383,814  1,198,150,786 

Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -    -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -    -    -   

Total  3,718,351,814  2,089,670,786  3,718,351,814  2,089,670,786 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Operating Lease Commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -    -   

     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -    -   

     Later than 5 years  -    -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -    -   

Finance Lease Commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -    -   

     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -    -   

     Later than 5 years  -    -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -    -   

Grand total  -    -    -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

     Approved and contracted for  -    -    -    -   

     Approved but not contracted for  -    17,400,000  -    17,400,000 

Sub total  -    17,400,000  -    17,400,000 

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

     Approved and contracted for  -    5,028,500  -    5,028,500 

     Approved but not contracted for  -    -    -    -   

Sub total  -    5,028,500  -    5,028,500 

Total  -    22,428,500  -    22,428,500 

The Bank has not entered into any non cancellable operating lease arrangements.
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The Bank has filed the case against the suspended staffs for the misappropriation of the bank’s funds by creating 
the fictitious borrowers. The district court has given its decision in favor of the bank and ordered the defendants 
to return the misappropriated funds. The defendants have further appealed to the High Court against the decision 
of the district court which is again decided in favour of bank. The provision of NPR 3,732,083 has been made for 
the possible liabilities at the initial year of the dispute itself.

The Bank does not have any other litigation except the cases in ordinary course of business. The Bank does not 
anticipate any financial liability in these pending lawsuits.

Litigation  Note 4.28.5

Interest Income

Interest Expense

 Note 4.29

 Note 4.30

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Cash and Cash Equivalent  26,657,221  370,092,915  26,657,221  364,834,541 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -    -    -   

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Loan and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions  176,330,051  10,681,355  176,330,051  10,681,355 

Loans and Advances to Customers  6,857,759,671  6,000,845,993  6,857,759,671  6,000,845,993 

Investment Securities  398,464,565  159,389,096  396,762,271  159,389,096 

Loan and advances to Staff  117,748,323  56,742,378  117,748,323  56,742,378 

Other Interest Income  8,394,931  -    8,394,931  -   

Total interest income  7,585,354,763  6,597,751,736  7,583,652,469  6,592,493,363 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions  2,788,562  323,987,954  2,788,562  323,987,954 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  4,039,615  1,429,785  4,039,615  1,429,785 

Deposits from Customers  4,785,511,877  3,993,432,083  4,788,183,154  4,007,691,371 

Borrowing  -    -    -    -   

Debt Securities Issued  -    -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities  -    -    -    -   

Other Charges  -    -    -    -   

Total Interest expense  4,792,340,054  4,318,849,822  4,795,011,330  4,333,109,109 

Refer Note 13(a) for interest income recognition criterion.
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Fees and Commission Income

Fees and Commission Expense

Net Trading Income

 Note 4.31

 Note 4.32

 Note 4.33

 Note 4.33

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Loan Administration Fees  480,242,937  420,865,322  480,242,937  420,865,322 

Service Fees  82,380,644  54,949,008  74,681,978  51,204,773 

Consortium Fees  404,560  1,324,791  404,560  1,324,791 

Commitment Fees  404,559  836,720  404,559  836,720 

DD/TT/Swift Fees  90,446  29,417  90,446  29,417 

Credit Card/ATM Issuance and Renewal Fees  12,898,820  5,362,815  12,898,820  5,362,815 

Prepayment and Swap Fees  7,432,575  3,609,526  7,432,575  3,609,526 

Investment Banking Fees  1,650,870  402,500  -    -   

Asset Management Fees  4,643,908  49,249  -    -   

Brokerage Fees  -    -    -    -   

Remittance Fees  19,875,642  22,704,683  19,875,642  22,704,683 

Commission on Letter Of Credit  366,924  40,766  366,924  40,766 

Commission on Guarantee Contracts Issued  7,058,758  2,936,827  7,058,758  2,936,827 

Commission on Share Underwriting/Issue  -    -    -    -   

Locker Rental  474,000  446,550  474,000  446,550 

Other Fees and Commission Income  8,747,451  1,599,954  1,087,821  267,901 

Total Fees and Commission Income  626,672,094  515,158,130  605,019,020  509,630,094 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

ATM Management Fees  -    -    -    -   

VISA/Master Card Fees  15,438,657  7,884,873  15,438,657  7,884,873 

Guarantee Commission  -    -    -    -   

Brokerage  -    -    -    -   

DD/TT/Swift Fees  -    -    -    -   

Remittance Fees and Commission  -    -    -    -   

Other Fees and Commission Expense  21,117,070  15,435,713  16,628,976  14,878,090 

Total Fees and Commission Expense  36,555,727  23,320,586  32,067,633  22,762,963 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Changes in Fair Value of Trading Assets  729,129  (224,181)  -    -   

Gain/loss on Disposal of Trading Assets  63,045,850  -    -    -   

Interest Income on Trading Assets  -    -    -    -   

Dividend Income on Trading Assets  -    -    -    -   

Gain/loss Foreign Exchange Translation  6,242,536  6,259,454  6,242,536  6,259,454 

Other  -    -    -    -   

Net trading income  70,017,515  6,035,273  6,242,536  6,259,454 

Payouts on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the bank is presented under this head.

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized 
interests, dividends and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets 
and liabilities are presented under this head.
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Other Operating Income

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses

 Note 4.34

 Note 4.35

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain  (1,103,400)  7,513,320  (1,103,400)  7,513,320 

Gain/loss on sale of Investment Securities  404,504,937  7,995,129  404,504,937  7,995,129 

Fair value gain/loss on Investment Properties  -    -    -    -   

Dividend on Equity Instruments  9,466,575  9,608,349  8,912,273  9,608,349 

Gain/loss on sale of Property and Equipment  2,154,980  57,963  2,154,980  57,963 

Gain/loss on sale of Investment Property  -    -    -    -   

Operating Lease Income  -    -    -    -   

Gain/loss on sale of Gold and Silver  -    -    -    -   

Other Operating Income  -    -    -   

     - Share of Profit of Associates  178,549  1,507,249  178,549  1,507,249 

     - Provision written back  -    3,185,830  -    3,185,830 

     - Grant Income  3,074,000  2,791,309  3,074,000  2,791,309 

     - Other Income  10,581,892  2,997,404  4,475,289  2,997,404 

Total  428,857,533  35,656,553  422,196,628  35,656,553 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and dvances 
to BFIs  45,743,946  6,100,000  45,743,946  6,100,000 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and 
Advances to Customers  449,529,075  310,756,628  449,529,075  310,756,628 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Financial 
Investment  -    -    -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Placement 
with BFIs  -    -    -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Property and 
Equipment  -    -    -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Goodwill and 
Intangible assets  -    2,556,456  -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Investment 
Properties  -    -    -    -   

Total  495,273,021  319,413,084  495,273,021  316,856,628 
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Personnel Expenses

Other Operating Expenses

 Note 4.36

 Note 4.37

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Salary  405,286,630  364,910,327  398,355,914  360,569,256 

Allowances  341,746,304  281,274,294  336,010,331  280,965,194 

Gratuity Expense  33,770,311  25,973,795  33,770,311  25,892,778 

Provident Fund  33,680,380  27,736,520  32,752,132  27,385,350 

Uniform  -    14,634,800  -    14,634,800 

Training & Development Expense  3,552,311  13,131,801  3,437,877  13,098,461 

Leave Encashment  19,268,461  11,971,527  19,268,461  11,745,189 

Medical  -    -    -    -   

Insurance  4,540,419  4,059,945  4,540,419  3,953,465 

Employees Incentive  1,311,806  3,901,076  1,311,806  3,901,076 

Cash-Settled Share-Based Payments  -    -    -    -   

Pension Expense  -    -    -    -   

Finance Expense under NFRS  97,299,018  40,144,923  97,291,911  40,144,923 

Other Expenses related to Staff  129,700  3,212,271  129,700  1,396,186 

Subtotal  940,585,341  790,951,279  926,868,862  783,686,678 

Employees Bonus  190,613,344  113,177,934  183,994,708  112,112,700 

Grand Total  1,131,198,684  904,129,213  1,110,863,569  895,799,378 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Directors' Fee  1,611,515  1,008,600  1,361,515  802,000 

Directors' Expense  807,918  1,187,260  806,133  1,179,299 

Auditors' Remuneration  1,114,500    1,113,000  1,000,000  1,000,000 

Other Audit Related Expense  22,939  1,660  22,939  -   

Professional and Legal Expense  1,505,955  2,555,714  1,477,705  2,407,159 

Office Administration Expense  241,009,282  294,072,084  236,484,509  291,917,941 

Operating Lease Expense  148,358,248  131,884,370  145,216,279  129,280,652 

Operating Expense of Investment Properties  -    -    -    -   

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense  8,128,636  7,718,583  8,019,259  7,718,583 

Onerous Lease Provisions  -    -    -    -   

Other  4,216,893  530,164  3,019,017  530,164 

Total  406,775,886  440,071,434  397,407,357  434,835,797 

Employees Bonus is provided at 10% of net profit before bonus and taxes as per the requirement of Bonus Act, 
2030. Expenses covered under this head include employees’ salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution 
to provident fund, training expenses, uniform expenses, insurance, staff bonus, finance expense under NFRS, 
cash-settled share-based payments etc. Staff Loans are measured fair value using the market rates.

All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under this 
head. The expenses covered under this account head  includes office administration expense, other operating and 
overhead expense, directors’ emoluments, remuneration and non audit fee paid to auditors, professional and legal 
expense, branch closure cost expense, redundancy cost expense, expense of restructuring, impairment of non 
financial assets, expense of corporate social responsibility, onerous lease provisions etc.
 
Further,the details of the office administration expenses is presented in Note 4.37.1.
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Office Administration Expense

Depreciation and Amortisation

 Note 4.37.1

 Note 4.38

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Water & Electricity  23,678,089  23,024,542  23,364,271  22,899,172 

Repair & Maintenance  -    -   

     (a) Building  19,212  41,328  19,212  41,328 

     (b) Vehicle  3,553,772  2,661,554  3,553,772  2,661,554 

     (c) Office Equipment & Furniture  1,980,859  2,688,231  1,980,859  2,663,241 

     (d) Computer & Accessories  268,982  330,676  268,982  330,676 

     (e) Others  1,601,567  1,041,215  1,388,165  1,041,215 

Insurance  4,578,685  4,263,823  4,513,173  4,263,823 

Postage, Telex, Telephone & Fax  36,638,261  33,611,822  36,559,849  33,380,523 

Printing, Stationery & Small Purchases  28,598,893  26,828,006  28,174,178  26,584,190 

Newspaper, Books and Journals  71,793  492,468  53,893  472,228 

Advertisement  6,033,204  12,860,040  5,348,921  12,759,620 

Donation  105,000  560,000  -    560,000 

Security Expenses  43,047,810  81,744,077  42,871,410  81,744,077 

Deposit and Loan Insurance Guarantee Premium  27,597,423  21,650,669  27,597,423  21,650,669 

Travel Allowance & Expenses  5,826,255  8,530,809  5,684,819  8,530,809 

Entertainment  73,721  458,286  5,205  458,286 

Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses  2,308,475  1,801,934  2,240,559  1,764,772 

Covid Protection and Prevention  1,291,649  -    1,291,649  -   

Others  -    -   

     Business Promotion & Sponsorship  9,619,178  23,518,961  9,619,178  23,411,494 

     Cleaning & Sanitation  5,366,226  4,500,789  5,263,696  4,362,391 

     Fuel & Gas  9,993,750  8,713,310  9,765,692  8,665,783 

     Official Program Expenses  687,852  3,573,700  687,852  3,573,700 

     Renewal & Registration  8,952,651  10,210,105  8,952,651  9,640,105 

     Small Office Utilities  2,750,625  5,017,881  2,750,625  5,017,881 

     Software Subscription & Support  5,071,953  6,993,516  5,071,953  6,778,404 

     Share Related Expenses  2,055,502  664,148  2,055,502  1,005,034 

     Tea, Coffee and Snacks  6,909,120  6,226,899  6,909,120  6,071,682 

     Plant & Property Written Off  107,862  1,052,882  107,862  1,052,882 

Other Administrative Expenses 2,220,915  1,010,414  384,040  532,405 

Total 241,009,282  294,072,084  236,484,509  291,917,941 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Depreciation on Property and Equipment  143,750,778  129,958,019  141,383,065  128,920,428 

Depreciation on Investment Property  -    -    -    -   

Amortisation of Intangible Assets  3,667,666  2,987,702  3,332,310  2,913,982 

Total  147,418,444  132,945,722  144,715,375  131,834,410 
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Non Operating Income

Non Operating Expenses

Income Tax Expenses

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

 Note 4.39

 Note 4.40

 Note 4.41

 Note 4.41.1

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Recovery of loan written off  -    -    -    -   

Other income  14,180,000  173,125  14,180,000  173,125 

Total  14,180,000  173,125  14,180,000  173,125 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Loan Written off  -    -    -    -   

Redundancy Provision  -    -    -    -   

Expense of Restructuring  -    -    -    -   

Other Expense  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -   

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Current tax expense

     Current year  544,496,136  320,575,496  526,721,280  316,961,512 

     Adjustments for prior years  -    -    -    -   

Deferred tax expense

     Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (27,083,006)  (14,210,370)  (27,203,960)  (15,352,326)

     Changes in tax rate  -    -    -    -   

     Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses  -    -    -    -   

Total income tax expense  517,413,130  306,365,127  499,517,320  301,609,186 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077  31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Profit before tax 1,715,520,089  1,016,044,956  1,655,952,368  1,009,014,303 

Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 514,656,027  302,704,291  496,785,710  302,704,291 

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not 
deductible for tax purpose 31,767,000 20,145,228  30,809,117  16,531,244 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income 1,931,891  2,274,023  873,547  2,274,023 

Add/less: Tax effect on other items 5,000  -    -    -   

Total income tax expense 544,496,136 320,575,496  526,721,280 316,961,512

Effective tax rate 31.74% 31.55% 31.81% 31.41%

The income  that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions is presented under this head. The 
non operating income is the local currency equivalent of Euro 100,000 awarded by The European Microfinance 
Platform (e-MFP) to the Bank for winning European Microfinance Award 2020.

The expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of Bank’s regular transactions is presented under 
this head.
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
As on 31st Asar 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(As per NRB Regulation)

Particulars
 Bank 

 31st Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Retained Earnings of previous year available for distribution  7,097,884  24,286,498 

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

Appropriations:

a. General Reserve  (231,287,010)  (141,481,023)

b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Fund  -    (1,878,330)

c. Capital Redemption Reserve  -    -   

d. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund  (11,564,350)  (7,074,051)

e. Employees' Training Fund  -   

f. Other

     - Investment Adjustment Reserve  1,500,000  -   

     - CSR Expenses routed through SoPL  8,019,259  7,718,583 

     - Share of profit of Asscociate company accounted as per equity method  (178,549)  (1,507,249)

     - Realised Gain on Derecognition of Equity Instrument  -    396,724 

     - Transaction Cost attributable to the issuance of Equity Shares  -    (2,623,568)

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  930,022,281  585,242,700 

Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (38,779,869)  (4,306,836)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -   

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  -    20,007,448 

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  -   

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (9,717,362)  (6,233,705)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -   

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)  -   

h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  -   

i. Other (+/-)

- Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments  14,790,600  19,069,554 

Distributable profit or (loss)  896,315,651  613,779,161 
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Note 5

5.1	Risk Management
	 The robust risk management capabilities is imperative  in order to achieve an effective risk management 
framework and contain the risks associated with the business, a fully functional Risk Management Committee 
is responsible for identifying reporting, controlling and managing credit risk, operational risk, market risk & 
liquidity risk. The Risk Management Committee oversees global, macro, micro and departmental level risk 
that arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and are put to the oversight of Senior 
Management, Risk Management Committee and the Board committee to discuss the reports thereon and 
issue instructions as appropriate.
							     
Risk Management Committee:
The Risk Management Committee is an independent committee of the Directors that has, as its sole and 
exclusive function, responsibility for the risk management policies of the Bank and oversight of implementation 
of risk management framework of Bank. The committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities with regard to risk appetite that the Bank is able and willing to assume in its exposures and 
business activities, risk management, compliance framework, and governance structure that supports it. It 
periodically reviews the risk management process to ensure its integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. It 
also reviews whether the internal control and risk management system is adequate or not to ensure well-
ordered and prudent conduct of business. The committee reviews the overall risk management structure and 
monitor the effectiveness of the risk management system.
	
Risk Governance							     
The Bank implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the bank 
and has trained risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity building 
programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture. The Risk Management 
Committee is responsible for the establishment of, and compliance with, policies relating to Operation risk & 
Credit risk.

The Bank’s risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the banks risk 
blanket is dropped down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management and 
committees. The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation, 
and control/ monitoring in line with NRB directives, and has effectively implemented the same at the Bank. 
The effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its committees, 
senior management, and internal audit committee.
		
Credit Risk 							     
Credit risk management strategies include effectively managing the risk of financial losses arising out 
of booking an exposure on counterparty and also ensuring independence of the credit risk function from 
the origination, trading and sales function. Credit risk is managed through a defined framework which sets 
out policies, procedures and standards covering the measurement and management of credit risk. Clear 
segregation of duties has been established between transaction originator in the business and the approvers 
in the risk function.

Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM)						   
The Bank follows the well defined procedures to manage and mitigate the credit related risk at the various 
level:
						    
	 The credit applications are initially reviewed at the branch where the branch assess the credit worthiness of  
	 the proposed borrower and the quality of the security offered.						    
				  
	 As a second level of defense the Business Development Officers have been appointed at the regional  
	 level to independently oversee whether the proceeding of the loan approval, creditworthiness and collateral  
	 offered complies with the bank’s and central bank’s norms.						    
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	 The credit proposal, if exceeds the prescribed threshold are then reviewed by the Risk Management  
	 Department which evaluates the underlying risk of the proposal and decides whether the proposal is within  
	 the risk appetite of the bank. This department is independent of the business unit and reports directly to  
	 the Board level committee, Risk Management Committee.						    
						    
	 After due review and identification of the underlying risk by the Risk Management Department, the proposal  
	 passes through different approving authorities depending upon the type of the proposal(funded or  
	 unfunded), level of underlying risk and amount of the proposal.						    
		
	 Once the proposal is approved by the prescribed approving authority, the execution of security documents,  
	 post approval proceeding are initiated and completed at the branch level. The Credit Administration  
	 Department reviews the security documents to ensure compliance with the Bank’s and Central Bank’s  
	 norms before disbursement of the credit facilities.						    
					   
	 As a measure to mitigate the risk after disbursal, the bank monitors and reviews on quarterly to annual  
	 basis depending upon the type of the facilities. The level of risk and early warning signals (EWS) are identified  
	 on every review and necessary actions are taken if required.						   
							     
	 The internal audit function of the bank on the periodic basis independently observes the compliance and  
	 the status of the borrowers and recommends the management with the best practices that has to  
	 be adopted. The internal audit department directly reports the Audit Committee which is a  board level  
	 committee.									       

	 On the portfolio level, the bank’s risk management strategies includes diversifying the borrowing pool, risk  
	 based pricing, establishing the suitable exposure limits for borrowers and group of borrowers to ensure the  
	 risk exposure is under the risk appetite expressed by the Risk Management Policy of the bank.		
							     
Operational Risk	 					   
Operational risk stems from the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and 
systems or from external events. Operational risk is recognized as a separate risk category which the bank 
manages through Risk Management Guideline approved by the Board. The primary oversight body for the 
management of operational risk is the Risk Management Committee. The bank has also in place the dedicated 
Risk Management Department for monitoring and reporting the operational risk faced by the bank. The Bank 
have “Operational Risk Monitoring & Reporting Framework 2019” to identify and mitigate the operational risk 
at bank as a whole, implementing control points and creating measures for any hostile circumstances.		
							     
Risk management generally encompasses the process of identifying risks to the bank, measuring exposures 
to those risks, ensuring that the risk is below the risk appetite of the bank and monitoring program is in 
place, monitoring risk exposures and corresponding capital needs on an ongoing basis, taking steps to control 
or mitigate risk exposures and reporting to Risk Management Committee and the Board on the bank’s risk 
exposures and capital positions. Internal controls are typically embedded in a bank’s day-to-day business 
and are designed to ensure, to the extent possible, that bank activities are efficient and effective, information 
is reliable, timely and complete and the bank is compliant with applicable laws and regulation.
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Risks Potential Risk Risk Mitigants

Internal 
Process Risks

Overriding the implemented 
standard operating procedures 
and processes.

The Bank has implement the well defined set of polices 
and processes for the execution of the every type of task 
in branch and department. The compliance to the same is 
examined by Internal Audit Department on an ongoing basis.

People Risks

“Untrained or underdeveloped 
staffs”

Ensure employees are well trained on the basis of their 
functions.

Poor HR management Ensuring right and adequate staff at the right place.

Fraud and Misappropriations Regular internal check and reconciliations.

Absenteeism and late attendance
Checked through the implementation of bio metric 
attendance device and human resource software.

Attrition Risk
Formal process are in place for succession planning. Further 
the various staffs facilities have been extended to the 
employees to retain, motivate and reduce the attrition risks. 

“Information 
System Risks”

Physical Threats CCTV, access door, panic alarm is placed in various places.

Cyber Attacks
Use of firewall, antivirus, other software and regular 
monitoring.

Infrastructure failures
Separate disaster recovery site (near site and far site) has 
been set up.

Loss of Data Data back up is kept on regular basis.

The Bank has in place the “Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Policy” which set outs the contingency 
and alternative plans in case system failure due to external and internal events and ensure minimum down time. 
The bank’s systems is regularly updated to keep pace with information requirement.

Compliance 
Risks

Breach of laws and regulations.
To ensure the compliance with all regulatory requirements 
including reporting impact of regulatory changes separate 
Compliance Department has been set up.

External 
Events

Theft or Destruction of Bank’s 
Assets

Physical security of the Bank is under 24 hour surveillance 
both vide CCTV and security guard.

Natural Disaster Risk
“Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Policy” are 
followed in case of the unfavorable circumstances due to 
natural disasters.

Market Risk
Market risk refers to the risk to a bank resulting from movements in market prices, in particular, changes in 
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and equity and commodity prices. Market risk is defined as the risk of 
losses in on and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. The risks subject to 
this requirement are as follows:
	
Interest Rate Risk: 						    
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates.
	
Currency Risk: 	 					   
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities 
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of 
its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency.

Equity Price Risk: 						    
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether 
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those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors 
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Bank recognizes market risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the Bank caused 
due to adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity), foreign exchange 
rates and volatilities of those prices. Bank has an Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) which meets 
periodically to discuss product pricing for deposits and advances and maturity profiles of assets and liabilities, 
articulating interest rate, view of bank, funding policy, transfer pricing policy and balance sheet management. 
Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates 
(interest rate risk), and market prices (price risk).
		
Liquidity Risk						    
Liquidity risk is the risk that a company or bank may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This 
usually occurs due to the inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital and/or 
income in the process. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet 
its payment obligations when they fall due, as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under 
both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios could occur when funding needed for liquid asset 
positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms.
	
The Bank measures the liquidity by the various financial ratios. The favorable liquidity ratios are the outcome of 
the effective liquidity management policies of the bank. The Bank monitor these ratios closely and determine 
whether the liquidity management strategies and policies adopted by are appropriate in circumstances. These 
ratios also function to fill the void that may exists between the changing economic environment vis-à-vis the 
bank liquidity management policies. The liquidity risk is daily monitored by the Treasury Department and the 
liquidity ratio is also maintained above the regulatory requirement.

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the assets and labializes as at the closing date which is 
closely monitored to determine the liquidity level:

In 000’s

Particulars 1-90 
Days 

91-180 
Days 

181-270 
Days 

271-365 
Days 

Over 
1 Year 

Total 
Amount 

Assets

    Cash and Cash Equivalent  6,269,721  -    -    -    -    6,269,721 

    Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  2,564,749  -    -    -    -    2,564,749 

    Loans and Advances  6,120,506  5,465,628  6,091,310  3,926,418  54,799,002  76,402,863 

    Investment Securities  -    -    -    -    14,513,403  14,513,403 

    Current Tax Assets  -    -    -    44,298  -    44,298 

    Investment in Subsidiaries  -    -    -    -    117,500  117,500 

    Investment in Associates  -    -    -    -    104,907  104,907 

    Property and Equipment  -    -    -    -    813,780  813,780 

    Goodwill and Intangible Assets  -    -    -    -    8,349  8,349 

    Deferred Tax Assets  -    -    -    -    55,018.00  55,018 

    Other Assets  2,973  4,783  -    -    229,379  237,135 

Total Assets  14,957,949  5,470,411  6,091,310  3,970,716  70,641,337  101,131,723 

Liabilities

    Due to BFIs  5,419,587  -    -    -    -    5,419,587 

    Deposits from Customers  17,234,946  14,645,361  13,222,699  16,451,657  26,180,698  87,735,361 

    Provisions  -    -    -    -    3,732  3,732 

    Other Liabilities  126,962  183,995  -    -    830,523  1,141,480 

Total Liabilities  22,781,495  14,829,355  13,222,699  16,451,657  27,014,953 94,300,160 

Net Assets (7,823,546)  (9,358,944)  (7,131,389)  (12,480,941) 43,626,384  6,831,564 

Cumulative Assets (7,823,546)  (17,182,490) (24,313,880) (36,794,820)  6,831,564  0.00 
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Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

5.2	Capital Management

i.	 The Bank manages its capital to meet regulatory norms and current and future business needs considering  
	 the risks in its business. For the purpose of effective management of the capital the bank has formulated  
	 and implemented the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Procedure (ICAAP) which encompasses  
	 policies, processes and methodologies to determine the adequate level of capitalisation for the Bank  
	 to meet regulatory norms and current and future business needs under normal as well and under stress  
	 scenarios. The board of directors on the frequent interval monitor the capital adequacy position and the  
	 risk weighted assets and take a necessary steps as appropriate.
							    
	 The bank capital comprise of the fully paid equity shares, statutory reserves and other reserves. During  
	 the reporting period the bank has not raised the capital through the hybrid capital instrument.
	
ii.	 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i.  Paid up Equity Share Capital   4,811,551  4,324,989 

ii.  Share Premium   -    64,012 

iii.  Statutory General Reserves     955,252  723,965 

iv.  Retained Earnings   896,316  613,779 

v.  Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)   -    -   

vi.  Capital Redemption Reserve     -    -   

vii.  Capital Adjustment Reserve  -    -   

viii.  Dividend Equalization Reserves   -    -   

ix.  Other Free Reserve   -    -   

x.  Less: Goodwill   -    -   

xi.  Less: Deferred Tax Assets  -    -   

xii.  Less: Fictitious Assets  -    -   

xiii.  Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions      -   

xiv.  Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests         (117,500)  (117,500)

xv.  Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits         (64,000)  (32,000)

xvi.  Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments   -    -   

xvii.  Less: Reciprocal crossholdings    -    -   

xviii.  Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized  -    -   

xix.  Less: Other Deductions   -    -   

Total Tier 1 Capital  6,481,619  5,577,246 

2. Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows:

1. Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows:

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share  -    -   

ii. Subordinated Term Debt  -    -   

iii. Hybrid Capital Instruments  -    -   

iv. General loan loss provision  815,468  582,443 

v. Exchange Equalization Reserve  1,917  1,917 

vi. Investment Adjustment Reserve  -    1,500 

vii. Asset Revaluation Reserve  -    -   

viii.  Other Reserves   -    -   

Total Tier 2 Capital  817,385  585,860 
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3. Details of Subordinated Term Debt:										        
    The bank has not issued any Subordinated Term Debt as on reporting date.	

Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

In %

4. Deductions from Capital:

5. Total Qualifying Capital:

iii.	 Risk Exposure
	 1. Risk Weighted Exposures and Capital Adequacy Table

6. Capital Adequacy Ratio:

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests*  117,500  117,500 

ii. Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits**  64,000  32,000 

Total Deductions  181,500  384,500 

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Core Capital (Tier 1)  6,481,619  5,577,246 

ii. Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)  817,385  585,860 

Total Capital Fund  7,299,003  6,163,106 

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

1.

Risk Exposures:

 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk   61,676,820  40,183,226 

 Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  3,525,436  2,762,171 

 Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  35,156  57,156 

Risk Weighted Exposures under Credit, Operational and Market Risk  65,237,412  43,002,553 

Adjustments under Pillar II :  -    3,592,862 

4% of gross income for Operational Risk  -    1,012,708 

3% of RWE for risk management policies and procedures  -    1,290,077 

3% of RWE for disclosure requirement  -    1,290,077 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures  65,237,412  46,595,414 

2.

Capital Fund

 Core Capital (Tier 1)  6,481,619  5,577,246 

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)  817,385  585,860 

Total Capital Fund  7,299,003  6,163,106 

3.

Capital Adequacy Ratios

Total Core Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 9.94% 11.97%

Total Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 11.19% 13.23%

S.N. Particulars Regulatory 
Requirement  31st  Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077 

i. Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 6.00% 9.94% 11.97%

ii. Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 10.00% 11.19% 13.23%

* Investment made in Bank’s subsidiary, Muktinath Capital Limited.	
** Investment made in Bank’s associate company, Muktinath Krishi Company Limited.
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S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Claims on Government and Central Bank  -    -   

ii. Claims on Other Official Entities  -    -   

iii. Claims on Banks  1,458,691  1,436,102 

iv. Claims on Domestic Corporates and Securities Firms  8,344,818  4,292,697 

v. Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio  34,082,097  21,261,195 

vi. Claims Secured by Residential Properties  7,187,336  6,652,006 

vii. Claims Secured by Commercial Real Estate  829,844  -   

viii. Past Due Claims  739,778  147,326 

ix. High Risk Claims  4,460,095  2,292,979 

x. Other Assets  3,933,095  3,358,155 

xi. Off Balance Sheet Items  641,067  399,752 

Total Credit Risk  61,676,820  39,840,212 

Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

2. Risk weighted exposures under each of 11 categories of Credit Risk

3. Types of eligible credit risk mitigants used and the benefits availed under CRM:

4. Amount of Performing and Non Performing Loans & Advances and Provisions

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Deposits with Banks  630,259  242,887 

ii. Deposits with other banks/financial institutions  -    -   

iii. Gold  387,009  260,888 

iv. Government and NRB Securities  -    -   

v. Guarantee of Government of Nepal  -    -   

vi. Securities/Guarantee of other Sovereigns  -    -   

vii. Guarantee of Domestic Banks  -    -   

viii. Guarantee of Multilateral Development Banks  -    -   

ix. Guarantee of Foreign Banks  -    -   

Total Credit Risk Mitigants  1,017,268  503,775 

S.N. Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077

Gross Amount Provision Net of Provision Provisions

Performing Loans

i. Good Loans  73,102,624.78  961,606.69  72,141,018  446,184 

ii. Restructured Loans classified as Good  2,024,233.23  101,211.66  1,923,022  170,830 

iii. Watchlist  1,374,882.67  68,156.80  1,306,726  3,144 

Sub -Total  76,501,741  1,130,975  75,370,766  620,158 

i. Restructure/Reschedule Loan  -    -    -    -   

ii. Substandard Loan  101,151.76  25,287.94  75,864  16,440 

iii. Doubtful Loan  30,428.58  15,214.29  15,214  75,555 

iv. Loss Loan  43,716.01  43,716.01  -    7,767 

Sub -Total  175,296.35  84,218.24  91,078.11  99,762.05 

Total  76,677,037  1,215,193  75,461,844  719,920 
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In %5. Non Performing Assets Ratios:

7. Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense

6. Movement on Provision for Good and Non Performation Loans:

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

As per Revised Assets Classification norms of NRB

i. Gross NPA to Gross Loan and Advances 0.23% 0.46%

ii. Net NPA to Net Loan and Advances 0.12% 0.26%

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

i. Write Off of Loans - -

ii. Write Off of interest suspense - -

Total - -

S.N. Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 Change in %

For loan classifies as Good

i. Pass  1,062,818  617,015 72.25%

ii. Watchlist  68,157  3,144 2067.96%

For loan classifies as NPA

i. Substandard Loan  25,288  16,440 53.82%

ii. Doubtful Loan  15,214  75,555 -79.86%

iii. Loss Loan  43,716  7,767 462.83%

Total  1,215,193  719,920 68.80%
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Rs. in ‘0008. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk

 A. Balance Sheet Exposures Book 
Value

Specific 
Provision

 Eligible 
CRM                        Net 

Value

 Risk 
Weight   

Risk 
Weighted 
Exposures

Cash Balance   1,481,270  -    -    1,481,270  0%   -   
Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank     2,564,838  -    -    2,564,838  0%   -   
Gold   -    -    -    -    0%   -   
Investment in Nepalese Government Securities     15,115,342  -    -    15,115,342  0%   -   
All Claims on Government of Nepal   -    -    -    -    0%   -   
Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank securities       -    -    -    -    0%   -   
All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank       -    -    -    -    0%   -   
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA 0-1)     -    -    -    -    0%   -   
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -2)  -    -    -    -    20%   -   
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -3)  -    -    -    -    50%   -   
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA-4-6)  -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -7)  -    -    -    -    150%   -   
Claims On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB’s recognized by the 
framework  -    -    -    -    0%   -   

Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks  -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities  -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1)   -    -    -    -    20%   -   
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)   -    -    -    -    50%   -   
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6)   -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)   -    -    -    -    150%   -   
Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy 
requirements  7,293,453  -    -    7,293,453  20%   1,458,691 

Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital adequacy 
requirements  -    -    -    -    100%   -   

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)   -    -    -    -    20%   -   
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)   -    -    -    -    50%   -   
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6)   -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)   -    -    -    -    150%   -   
Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region operating 
with a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory capital 
requirement  

 -    -    -    -    20%   -   

Claims on Domestic Corporates   8,453,818  -    109,000  8,344,818  100%   8,344,818 
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)   -    -    -    -    20%   -   
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)   -    -    -    -    50%   -   
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)   -    -    -    -    100%   -   
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)   -    -    -    -    150%   -   
Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue) 46,275,380  -    832,584  45,442,796  75%   34,082,097 
Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except
granularity  -    -    -    -    100%   -   

Claims secured by residential properties  11,629,310  -    -    11,629,310  60%   6,977,586 
Claims not fully secured by residential properties  -    -    -    -    150%   -   
Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue)  220,451  10,702  -    209,749  100%   209,749 
Claims secured by Commercial real estate  829,844  -    -    829,844  100%   829,844 
Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential 
properties)  567,714  73,479  1,049  493,185  150%   739,778 

High Risk claims  3,048,032  -    74,635  2,973,397  150%   4,460,095 
Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares)  2,133,723  -    -    2,133,723 100%  2,133,723 
Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 
institutions listed in stock exchange  253,098  27,242  -    225,856  100%   225,856 

Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 
institutions not listed in the stock exchange  62,528  -    -    62,528  150%   93,792 

Staff loan secured by residential property  414,051  -    -    414,051 50%  207,026 
Interest Receivable/claim on government securities  125,216  -    -    125,216 0%  -   
Cash in transit and other cash items in the process of 
collection  -    -    -    -   20%  -   

Other Assets  1,618,107  345,408  -    1,272,699  100%   1,272,699 
Total (A) 102,086,176  456,832 1,017,268 100,612,076  61,035,753 
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 B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures Book 
Value

Specific 
Provision

 Eligible 
CRM                        Net 

Value

 Risk 
Weight   

Risk 
Weighted 
Exposures

Revocable Commitments   -    -    -    -     0%    -   

Bills Under Collection   -    -    -    -     0%    -   

Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities   -    -    -    -     10%    -   

LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months 
domestic counterparty   61,099  -    -    61,099   20%    12,220 

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)   -    -    -    -     20%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)   -    -    -    -     150%    -   

LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months 
domestic counterparty   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)   -    -    -    -     20%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)   -    -    -    -     150%    -   

Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee domestic 
counterparty   134,937  -    14,665  120,273   50%    60,136 

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)   -    -    -    -     20%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)   -    -    -    -     150%    -   

Underwriting commitments   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of Securities as 
collateral   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Advance Payment Guarantee   263,583  -    4,130  259,453   100%    259,453 

Financial Guarantee  -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Acceptances and Endorsements   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)   1,546,291  -    -    1,546,291   20%    309,258 

 Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)   -    -    -    -     50%    -   

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region 
operating with a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory 
capital requirement

 -    -    -    -   20%  -   

Other Contingent Liabilities   -    -    -    -     100%    -   

Unpaid Guarantee Claims  -    -    -    -   200%  -   

Total (B)   2,005,910  -    18,795  1,987,116     641,067 

Total RWE for Credit Risk (A) +(B) 104,092,086 456,832 1,036,063 102,599,191    61,676,820 

Rs. in ‘0008. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
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10.	Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk

11.	Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk

Rs. in ‘000

Rs. in ‘000

Particulars
Financial Year

2074-75 2075-76 2076-77

 Net Interest Income   1,254,139  1,894,775  2,259,384 

 Commission and Discount Income   66,431  615,636  509,630 

 Other Operating Income   339,736  13,299  35,657 

 Exchange Fluctuation Income   254  8,061  6,259 

 Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period     47,611  -   

 Gross income (a)   1,708,171  2,531,771  2,810,930 

 Alfa (b)  15%   15%     15%   

 Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]   256,226  379,766  421,640 

 Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c)   352,544 

 Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e)   10 

 Equivalent Operational Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]   3,525,436 

Currency  Open Position 
(FCY) 

Exchange 
Rate

 Open Position 
(NPR)  

 Relevant Open 
Position  

 Indian Rupee  -    -    -    -   

 United States Dollar  209.90  119.20  25,020  25,020 

 Great Britain Pound  36.29  164.90  5,984  5,984 

 Euro  183.82  141.18  25,951  25,951 

 Thai Baht  2.13  3.37  7  7 

 Swiss Franc  3.10  129.80  402  402 

 Australian Dollar  53.42  89.25  4,767  4,767 

 Canadian Dollar  0.98  94.53  92  92 

 Singapore Dollar  0.12  87.58  10  10 

 Japanese Yen  4,155.00  1.08  4,494  4,494 

 Hong Kong Dollar  1.57  15.24  24  24 

 Danish Kroner  -    -    -    -   

 Swedish Kroner  -    -    -    -   

 Saudi Arabian Riyal  11.52  31.00  357  357 

 Qatari Riyal  7.52  32.18  242  242 

 Emirati Dirham  11.61  32.27  375  375 

 Malaysian Ringgit  2.69  27.79  75  75 

 South Korean Won  1,659.00  0.10  173  173 

 Chinese Yuan  5.79  18.29  106  106 

 Kuwaiti Dinar  3.21  397.48  1,277  1,277 

 Bahraini Dinar  3.03  315.02  956  956 

 (a)   Total Open Position  70,312  70,312 

 (b)   Fixed Percentage  5%

 (c)   Capital Charge for Market Risk (=a×b)   3,516 

 (d)   Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times  10 

 (e)   Equivalent Market Risk Weight Exposure (=c×d)   35,156 
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5.3	Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities
	 The financial assets and liabilities are classified in Amortised Cost, fair value through profit and loss and fair 

value through other comprehensive income. The following table exhibit the the classification of financial 
assets and liabilities:

Particulars

Group

As at 31st Asar 2078

Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Cash and Cash Equivalent  6,348,470,905  -    -    6,348,470,905 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  2,564,748,592  -    -    2,564,748,592 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Other Trading Assets  -    85,181,579  -    85,181,579 

Loans and Advances to BFIs  3,483,613,365  -    -    3,483,613,365 

Loans and Advances to Customers  72,919,249,873  -    -    72,919,249,873 

Investment Securities  14,254,511,329  -    286,391,597  14,540,902,926 

Investment in Subsidiaries  -    -    -    -   

Investment in Associates  104,906,556  -    -    104,906,556 

Investment Property  -    33,115,680  -    33,115,680 

Other Assets  262,713,519  -    -    288,522,696 

Total Financial Assets  99,938,214,139  118,297,259  286,391,597 100,368,712,173 

Financial Liabilities

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  5,419,586,925  -    -    5,419,586,925 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  832,446,418  -    -    832,446,418 

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from Customers  86,830,737,290  -    -    86,830,737,290 

Borrowings  -    -    -    -   

Other Liabilities  1,250,299,338  -    -    1,250,299,338 

Debt Securities Issued  -    -    -    -   

Total Financial Liabilities 94,333,069,971  -    -    94,333,069,971 
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Particulars

Bank

As at 31st Asar 2078

Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Cash and Cash Equivalent  6,269,721,484  -    -    6,269,721,484 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  2,564,748,592  -    -    2,564,748,592 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Other Trading Assets  -    -    -    -   

Loans and Advances to BFIs  3,483,613,365  -    -    3,483,613,365 

Loans and Advances to Customers  72,919,249,873  -    -    72,919,249,873 

Investment Securities  14,227,011,329  -    286,391,597  14,513,402,926 

Investment in Subsidiaries  117,500,000  -    -    117,500,000 

Investment in Associates  104,906,556  -    -    104,906,556 

Investment Property  -    -    -    -   

Other Assets  211,411,553  -    -    237,135,084 

Total Financial Assets  99,898,162,752  -    286,391,597  100,210,277,880 

Financial Liabilities

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  5,419,586,925  -    -    5,419,586,925 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  832,446,418  -    -    832,446,418 

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from Customers  86,902,914,373  -    -    86,902,914,373 

Borrowings  -    -    -    -   

Other Liabilities  1,141,479,877  -    -    1,141,479,877 

Debt Securities Issued  -    -    -    -   

Total Financial Liabilities 94,296,427,592  -    -   94,296,427,592 
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Particulars

Group

As at 31st Asar 2077

Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Cash and Cash Equivalent  8,228,963,817  -    -    8,228,963,817 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  2,019,027,022  -    -    2,019,027,022 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Other Trading Assets  -    25,126,114.50  -    25,126,115 

Loans and Advances to BFIs  603,900,000  -    -    603,900,000 

Loans and Advances to Customers  47,661,300,051  -    -    47,661,300,051 

Investment Securities  6,327,914,736  -    269,893,807  6,597,808,543 

Investment in Subsidiaries  -    -    -    -   

Investment in Associates  54,728,006  -    -    54,728,006 

Investment Property  33,115,680  -    -    33,115,680 

Other Assets  236,772,853  -    -    236,772,853 

Total Financial Assets  65,165,722,166  25,126,115  269,893,807  65,460,742,088 

Financial Liabilities

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  2,322,270,747  -    -    2,322,270,747 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from Customers  
57,202,852,663  -    -    57,202,852,663 

Borrowings  -    -    -    -   

Other Liabilities  734,003,892  -    -    734,003,892 

Debt Securities Issued  -    -    -    -   

Total Financial Liabilities 60,259,127,303  -    -    60,259,127,303 
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Particulars

Bank

As at 31st Asar 2077

Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Cash and Cash Equivalent  8,199,382,567  -    -    8,199,382,567 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  2,019,027,022  -    -    2,019,027,022 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Other Trading Assets  -    -    -    -   

Loans and Advances to BFIs  603,900,000  -    -    603,900,000 

Loans and Advances to Customers  47,660,904,611  -    -    47,660,904,611 

Investment Securities  6,322,914,736  -    269,893,807  6,592,808,543 

Investment in Subsidiaries  117,500,000  -    -    117,500,000 

Investment in Associates  54,728,006  -    -    54,728,006 

Investment Property  -    -    -    -   

Other Assets  188,792,113  -    -    188,792,113 

Total Financial Assets  65,167,149,057  -    269,893,807  65,437,042,864 

Financial Liabilities

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  2,322,270,747  -    -    2,322,270,747 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from Customers 39,719,670,094  -    -    39,719,670,094 

Borrowings  -    -    -    -   

Other Liabilities  719,576,209  -    -    719,576,209 

Debt Securities Issued  -    -    -    -   

Total Financial Liabilities  42,761,517,051  -    -    42,761,517,051 
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5.4 Operating Segment Information

1. General information
Factors that management used to identify the entity’s reportable segments

An operating segment is a component of the Bank that engages in business activities from which it 
may earn revenue and incur expenses, including revenue and expenses that relate to transactions 
with any of the Bank’s other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the chief 
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment and assess its 
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
	
Based on the nature of the business, transactions, products and services, the management have 
identified two reporting segment for the purpose of financial reporting:

i.	 General Banking
The modern banking of the Banks provides the customer with the services like personal and corporate 
banking, corporate and retail credit, project financing, hire purchase financing, trade financing, foreign 
currency operations, issuing of debit cards, internet banking, mobile banking, money remittance facilities 
and other incidental services. The income includes all the revenue generated for providing aforesaid 
services while expenses includes interest income, personnel expenses and operating expenses including 
the impairment charges created on the assets of the segment.
	
ii.	 Treasury
Treasury function of the bank manages the liquidity on the branch level and of the banks as a whole. 
This segment encompasses the incomes derived from government securities, treasury bills, dividend on 
investment securities, forex trading and revaluation gain/loss. The interest cost of borrowing, personnel 
expenses, depreciation, provisions on the securities and other operating expenses are the cost included 
in this segment.

2.	 Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Particulars Banking Treasury  Total 

Revenues from external customers  7,815,972,035  815,318,617  8,631,290,653 

Inter Segment Expenses/revenues - -  -   

Net Revenue  7,815,972,035  815,318,617  8,631,290,653 

Interest Revenue  7,160,232,977  423,419,492  7,583,652,469 

Interest Expense  4,791,894,002  3,117,329  4,795,011,330 

Net interest expenses/revenue  2,368,338,975  420,302,163  2,788,641,138 

Depreciation and Amortisation  144,657,016  58,359  144,715,375 

Segment Profit /(Loss)  1,235,708,564  420,243,804  1,655,952,368 

Impairment of Assets  1,215,193,398 -  1,215,193,398 

Segment Assets  79,265,120,440  21,866,602,919  101,131,723,360 

Segment Liabilities  94,300,159,662 -  94,300,159,662 

3.	  Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Revenues from external customers comprise of gross interest revenue, gross fee and commission 
revenue, net trading revenue, other operating incomes and interesegment revenue.

The transaction between the department are recorded using the interbranch and interdepartmental 
account. These accounts are reconciled and interdepartmental  balances are cancelled out at each 
reporting date. The interdepartmental revenue and expenses are the transfer pricing of the funds which 
is calculated using the bank’s policy.
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4.	  Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities	
			 
a. Revenue

b. Profit or loss

c. Assets

d. Liabilities

5.	 Information about products and services

Particulars Amount in NPR

Total revenues for reportable segments  8,631,290,653 

Other revenues  -   

Elimination of intersegment revenues  -   

Entity’s revenues  8,631,290,653 

Particulars Amount in NPR

Total profit or loss for reportable segments  1,655,952,368 

Other profit or loss  -   

Elimination of intersegment profits  -   

Unallocated amount  -   

Profit before income tax  1,655,952,368 

Particulars Amount in NPR

Total assets for reportable segments  101,131,723,360 

Other assets  -   

Unallocated amounts  -   

Entity’s assets  101,131,723,360 

Particulars Amount in NPR

Total liabilities for reportable segments  94,300,159,662 

Other liabilities  -   

Unallocated liabilities  -   

Entity’s liabilities  94,300,159,662 

Particulars Amount in NPR

Funded and Non Funded Credit Facilities  7,647,748,358 

Treasury Operations  850,370,770 

Remittance  19,875,642 

Service Fees  75,155,978 

Digital Banking Services  12,989,266 

Other Allied Products and Services  25,150,639 

Total Revenue  8,631,290,653 
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6.	 Information about geographical areas	
	 Revenue from following geographical areas

Particulars Amount in NPR

Province 1  767,298,888 

Province 2  512,763,085 

Province 3  3,502,001,448 

Province 4  2,534,464,515 

Province 5  1,059,793,584 

Province 6  146,458,348 

Province 7  108,510,784 

Total  8,631,290,653 

Name of the Related Party Relationship

Muktinath Capital Limited Subsidiary Company

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited Associate Company

Bharat Raj Dhakal Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha Director

Rabindra Man Shrestha        Director

Shaligram Mishra           Director

Nirmala Kumari KC Karki   Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma Independent Director

Pradyuman Pokharel, Chief Executive Officer Key Managerial Personnel

Samir Sekhar Bajracharya, Deputy Chief Executive Officer Key Managerial Personnel

Til Bahadur Gurung, Assistant Deputy Chief Executive Officer Key Managerial Personnel

Govinda Bahadur Raut, Assistant Chief Executive Officer Key Managerial Personnel

7.	  Information about major customers
	 The bank does not have any customer, which generate more than 10% of the entity’s revenue.

5.5	Share options and share based payment
The bank does not extend the share options and share based payment to any of its employees. Thus, 
during the reporting period the bank does not have any the transactions that are to be accounted as per 
NFRS 2 “ Share based payments”.

5.6	Contingent liabilities and commitment
	 Comprehensive disclosure of the contingent liabilities and commitments are made on Note 4.28.

5.7	 Related Party Disclosures
					   

i. List of related party
	 The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24:
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ii. Related Party Transactions					   
	 Board of Directors Allowances and Facilities

In addition to above meeting allowance, the following amount have been paid to directors:

Key Managerial Personnel’s Emoluments and Facilities

In addition to above, the key managerial personnel are entitled to other benefit as per the policy of the bank.

Subsidiary and Associate Company
The transaction with the subsidiary and associate company during the year are as follows:

Particulars No of Meetings Sitting Fees

Board Meeting 24  1,221,000 

Audit Committee Meeting 6  57,515 

Risk Management Committee 5  38,000 

Assets Money Laundering Prevention Committee 4  35,000 

Employees Facilities Committee 2  10,000 

Total  1,361,515 

Particulars Chief Executive 
Officer Other KMPs

Salary and Allowances  6,447,066  12,374,333 

Provident Fund  417,061  566,800 

Leave and Gratuity  231,700  229,061 

Statutory Bonus  1,265,801  1,954,590 

 Total  8,361,628  15,124,785 

Particulars Nature of Transaction Amount

Muktinath Capital Limited Deposits outstanding  72,177,082 

Muktinath Capital Limited Interest paid on deposits  2,671,277 

Muktinath Capital Limited Service fees for acting as Registrar to Shares  350,000 

Muktinath Capital Limited Dividend payment charges  97,226 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited Deposits outstanding  87,162,566 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited Interest paid on deposits  4,741,029 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited Non-funded facilities  5,839,760 

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited Administration and other charges on Non-funded facilities  437,633 

Nature Chairman Other Directors Total Amount Paid

Reimbursement for Mobile Expenses  3,000 per month  2,500 per month  186,000 

Reimbursement for Newspaper & Magazines  2,000 per month  2,000 per month  144,000 
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5.8	 Merger and Acquisition
The bank has neither entered into merger nor acquired any bank and financials institutions during the 
reporting period.

5.9	 Additional disclosure of non consolidated entities
The group financials includes the figures of the Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited and its subsidiary Muktinath 
Capital Limited as per the provisions of NFRS 10 : Consolidated Financial Statements. There are no such 
entities which are required to be consolidated but not done during the year.	

5.10	 Events after reporting date
Impairment Charges/Reversal for Loans and Advances
The Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived as per 
norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 
63 of NAS 39. The Nepal Rastra Bank’s Directives No. 2, inter alia requires to bank to classify the loans and 
advances based on the due dates. In calculating the due dates, the bank has considered the recovery on 
installment and interest made after the reporting period and upto 15th Bhadra 2078 . Consequently, the 
bank have reversed the impairment of NPR 42,093,671 in the statement in profit and loss account and 
correspondingly the total assets of the Bank has increased by the same amount.

Recovery of Interest after year end and upto Bhadra 15
The Nepal Rastra Bank Directives requires the Bank and Financial Institutions to transfer the equivalent 
amount of interest on loans and advances accounted as an interest income under the accrual basis of 
accounting but not recovered upto the end of reporting period to the Regulatory Reserve. However, the 
NRB vide the Circular No. Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi./Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGa/1/078/79 has relaxed this provision with 
which BFIs may not appropriate such amount in case it is recovered within Bhadra 15. In line with the 
aforesaid relaxation the amount of NPR 144,326,120 which was otherwise required to be appropriated to 
the Regulatory Reserves has not been so appropriated.	

			 

5.11	 Additional Disclosures

a.	Loans and Advances extended to Promoters:
	 The Bank has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.

b.	Staff Skill Development Fund					   
In accordance with the Directive No. 6, the Bank is required to spend at least 3% of the previous year 
employee expenses for the employee training and skill development. For the compliance of this regulation, 
the Bank during the current financial year has incurred the following amount for employee training and 
skill development:

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Staff Skill Development Fund  -    -   

3% of the previous year employee expenses as per 
previous year financials  23,510,600  16,358,162 

Total amount incurred for employee training and skill 
development program  3,437,877  13,098,461 

Excess/(Deficit) amount incurred for employee training and skill 
development program  -    (3,259,701)

Staff Skill Development Fund carried forward to next year  -    -   

The deficit amount has not been carried forward as the Nepal Rastra Bank has suspended the said  
regulation for current financial year vide the NRB Circular.
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c.	Corporate Social Responsibility Fund					   
Clause 13 of the NRB Directive No. 6. requires the Bank to allocate 1% of its net profit to the corporate 
social responsibility fund and spent the same for the social causes. The details of the movement of the 
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund is presented below:

d.	Unpaid Dividend					   
The following unpaid dividend amount has remained outstanding as at the reporting date:

5.12	 Earning Per Share				  
The earnings per share calculated on the basis of the provision of NAS 33, Earnings per Share is as follows:

5.13	 Non-Banking Assets
Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken 
over by the Bank in the course of loan recovery. The Bank do not possesses any non banking assets as of 
reporting date.

5.14	 Disclosure on Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
i.	 Mott MacDonald has implemented a Department for International Development ( DFID ) funded post- 
	 earthquake recovery project (known as Purnima Project ) in Gorkha, Dhading, Nuwakot and Rasuwa  
	 Districts with a objective to  is to improve the access to finance of construction sector SMES in  
	 earthquake affected district. MNNBBL had signed a partnership agreement with Mott MacDonald  
	 on Purnima Project to provide financing for SMES of Dhading, Nuwakot and Gorkha for post  
	 earthquake recovery whereby the bank provide the financing in concessional rates, reduce the cost  
	 to avail financial services by developing a suitable product.

ii.	 The Bank has entered into agreement with iDE Nepal, a global organization that advances market- 
	 based approaches in agriculture; access to finance; and water, sanitation, and hygiene (WASH)  
	 to increase household income by provided easy access to finance in climate-smart agriculture  
	 technologies, with a focus on women and disadvantaged/marginalized groups, made possible  
	 through a bundled service offering that combined non-traditional financial service (NTFS) loan and  
	 crop insurance products to stimulate commercial vegetable production. The program included  
	 development and distribution of small-farmer, climate-smart agricultural loans from Muktinath Bikas  

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Opening Corporate Social Responsibility Fund  8,019,259  8,663,791 

Less: Amount incurred from CSR Fund during the year  8,019,259  7,718,583 

Add: Amount allocated to CSR Fund from current year net profit  11,564,350  7,074,051 

CSR Fund available for next financial year  11,564,351  8,019,259 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Above 5 Years  1,419,808  1,419,808 

Below 5 Years  25,426,636  -   

Total Unpaid Dividend  26,846,445  1,419,808 

Particulars  31st  Asar 2078  31st Asar 2077 

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders  1,156,435,048  707,405,117 

Number of ordinary shares as at year end (Face Value NPR 100/-)  48,115,508  48,115,508 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for computing EPS  48,115,508  48,115,508 

Basic earnings per equity share  24.03 14.7 (Restated)

Diluted earning per share  24.03 14.7 (Restated)
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	 Bank through two mechanisms, one known as Business Correspondent/Wholesale Loan Model and  
	 Rural Aggregation/Direct-to-Farmer Loan Model.

In pursuant to the terms of the agreement of Mott MacDonald and iDE Nepal, the Bank has received the 
grant as the reimbursement of the expenses incurred for the project and has accounted the grant received 
as per NAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance The following 
amount has been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account as the grant income:

Particulars Amount

Mott MacDonald Nepal Limited  1,800,000 

iDE Nepal  1,274,000 

Total  3,074,000 

5.15	 Proposed Dividend on Ordinary Shares
The Board of Directors of the Bank has proposed the following dividend by passing the resolution in the 
260th Board Meeting, held on 12th Kartik, 2078 for the financial year 2077-78. The payment is subject to 
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

The amount of the dividend proposed in current year and previous year is as follows:

5.16	 Concentration of Deposits and Loans & Advances

Particulars
31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077

Percentage Amount Percentage Amount

Stock Dividend  17.5750  845,630,054 11.25  486,561,317 

Cash Dividend  0.9250  44,506,845 4.2574  184,132,102 

Total  18.5000  890,136,899  15.5074  670,693,420 

Particulars
Loans and Advances Deposits

31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077 31st Asar 2078 31st Asar 2077

Total Outstanding  76,402,863,239 48,264,804,611  92,322,501,297 59,633,133,448

Highest Exposure of single customers  400,000,000  495,000,000  2,269,024,703  1,268,364,957 

Concentration of exposure 0.52% 1.03% 2.46% 2.13%

5.17	 Impact of COVID-19 & Current Financial Position and Performance
The impact of COVID-19 on people, communities and businesses across the world have been far-reaching 
and the Bank is no exception. Swift measures adopted by the Government and the Central Bank to revive 
the economy through comprehensive and co-ordinated support measures have accelerated business 
recovery. Despite the challenging environment posed by COVID-19 impact, the Bank has maintained 
the asset quality of its lending portfolio. Further, the Bank has been proactively assessing the impact 
of COVID-19 on its asset quality, protability and capital adequacy and has taken the required measures 
as the circumstance demands. However, the future direct and indirect impact of COVID-19 on the Bank  
businesses, results of operations, financial position and cash flows remains uncertain.

During the year under review the financial position of the bank increased by 53.43% with the increment 
of 63.17% on loans & advances and 64.59% on the deposit liabilities as a result of the high demand on the 
credit followed by better deposit creation. Similarly, the profitability of the Bank improved by 63.57% as 
the interest incomes and non- interest income rose by 23.42% and 87.51% respectively. The gain on sale 
of the investment securities remains major contributory in the healthy growth on the non interest income 
which is reflected in Notes 4.34.
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The Bank has extended various COVID related relaxations and facilities in line with NRB Directions and the 
internal product paper. The balance outstanding and number of customers facilitated are as follows:

The refinance and business continunity loan detail is as follows:

The subsidised loans details is as follows:

Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078

No. of Customers Amount

 Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 2078  100,919  229,089,079 

 Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio  99,597  214,846,800 

 Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to industry or project 
    under construction  -    -   

 Restructured/Resheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision  2,755  2,024,233,232 

 Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID 
    affected borrowers  384  190,994,555 

 Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers  668  52,668,410 

 Expiry Date of Additional 20% Workings Capital Loan(COVID Loan) 
    extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning  9,611  627,339,007 

 Time Extension provided for repayment of principal and interest for 
    upto two years as per Clause 41 of NRB Directives 2  -    -   

Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078

No. of Customers Amount

 Refinance Loan  546  722,600,944 

 Business Continuity Loan  -    -   

Particulars
 31st  Asar 2078

No. of Customers Amount

Subsidized Loan  3,695  3,984,856,786 

The Bank has complied all the COVID related circulars of Nepal Rastra Bank.

5.18	 Comparative Figures
Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current 
year’s presentation.

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Rabindra Man Shrestha 
Director

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Shaligram Mishra
Director

Bharat Raj Dhakal 
Chairman

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

Bikesh Mandhikarmi
Partner
CSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As per our report 
of even date

Kathmandu, 12th Kartik 2078

Shyam Sundar Sharma 
Independent Director
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SN Indicators Unit

FY FY FY FY FY

2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78

As per Old GAAP As per NFRS

 1. Net Profit/ Gross Income  %  22.79  36.13  34.00  25.37  30.51 

 2. Earnings Per Share NPR  32.09  20.45  27.94  16.56  24.03 

 3. Market Value Per Share NPR  971  378  370  312  657 

 4. Price Earning Ratio  Times  30.26  18.48  13.24  18.84  27.34 

 5. Stock Dividend %  21.05  22.63  17.60  11.25 17.575

 6. Cash Dividend %  1.05  1.13  0.93  4.2574 0.925

 7. Interest Income/ Total Interest Earning 
Assets %  15.41  9.96  10.86  12.08  8.37 

 8. Staff Expenses/ Total Operating Expenses   %  56.64  60.68  59.32  61.25  67.66 

 9. Interest Expenses/ Total Interest Bearing 
Liabilities %  7.66  6.01  6.89  7.56  5.52 

 10. Exchange Gain/ Total Income  %  -    0.01  0.13  0.49  0.14 

 11. Staff Bonus/Total Staff Expenses  %  27.03  18.58  19.78  14.31  16.56 

 12. Net Profit/Total Loans & Advances   %  3.18  2.48  2.24  1.47 1.51

 13. Total Loans & Advances/Total Deposits  %  91.30  82.07  82.61  80.94 82.76

 14. Total Operating Expenses/Total Assets  %  7.02  2.11  2.22  2.20 1.63

 15. Capital Adequacy (On Risk Weighted Assets) 

a. Core Capital %  13.77  13.21  12.29  11.97  9.94 

b. Supplementary Capital %  0.94  0.99  1.15  1.26  1.25 

c. Total Capital Fund %  14.71  14.20  13.44  13.23  11.19 

16. Liquidity Ratio %  22.67  28.72  25.88  27.83 24.07

 17. Non-Performing Loan/ Total Credit 
(as per NRB Directives) %  0.02  0.004  0.07  0.46  0.23 

 18. Base Rate %  11.68  12.51  11.36  9.98 8.05

 19. Cost of Fund %  7.66  9.03  8.69  7.52 6.26

 20. Interest Yield on Loans %  15.41  15.03  13.67  12.51 10.78

 21. Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread  %  7.75  6.00  4.98  4.99 4.48

 22. Number of Shares Nos. 15,427,163 25,917,633 30,647,601 43,249,895 48,115,508 

 23. Net Worth Per Share NPR  148.43  139.89  145.18  134.53  141.98 

 24. Return on Total Assets %  2.49  1.80  1.65  1.07  1.14 

 26. Return on Equity %  21.27  17.21  19.24  12.16  16.93 

 27. Number of Employees Nos.  698  935  1,223  1,436  1,547 

 28. Number of Branch (Inc. Extension Counter) Nos.  59  95  119  135 158

Principal Indicators of last 5 Financial Year
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Muktinath Capital Limited
Statement of Financial Position		
As on Ashad 31, 2078 (15 July 2021)

Figures in NPR

Particulars As on  Ashad 31, 2078 As on  Ashad 31, 2077

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents  150,926,503.49  137,591,287.98 

Financial Investment-Held for Trading  85,181,579.00  25,126,114.50 

Financial Investment-Held for Available for Sale  -    -   

Financial Investment-Held for Maturity  27,500,000.00  5,000,000.00 

Other Financial Assets  51,210,070.55  4,289,504.29 

Other Assets  177,542.12  83,658.64 

Current Tax Assets  -    5,985,701.37 

Investment Property  33,115,680.00  33,115,680.00 

Property and Equipment  7,892,076.62  5,804,839.45 

Intangible Assets  1,029,150.45  157,530.66 

Deferred Tax Assets  389,415.03  510,368.80 

Total Assets  357,422,017.26  217,664,685.69 

Liabilities

Due to Public/Refundable to Investors  -    375,265.97 

Other Financial Liabilities  100,637,281.55  12,182,929.70 

Other Liabilities  881,788.80  311,641.77 

Current Tax Liabilities  4,005,283.74  -   

Other Provisions  7,300,391.00  1,869,486.97 

Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -   

Total Liabilties  112,824,745.09  14,739,324.42 

Equity

Share Capital  202,500,000.00  202,500,000.00 

Retained Earning  37,465,050.17  377,049.28 

Reserves  4,632,222.00  48,312.00 

Total Equity  244,597,272.17  202,925,361.28 

Total Liability and Equity  357,422,017.26  217,664,685.69 

Contingent liabilities and commitment - -

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman/ Director)

Kabindra Bikram Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Adarsh Raj Pandey
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Jagdish Dahal
(Director)

Date : 2078/05/09
Place: Kathmandu

Notes 1 to 6.5 Forms integral part of Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date
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Muktinath Capital Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss		
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and ending on Ashad 31, 2078

Figures in NPR

Particulars For the Period Ended 
Ashad 31, 2078

For the Period Ended 
Ashad 31, 2077

Revenue

Revenue from Operation  21,444,783.26  4,536,869.68 

Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Investments-HFT  63,774,978.79  2,030,640.85 

Other Income  11,242,766.79  18,612,958.68 

Total Revenue  96,462,528.84  25,180,469.21 

Expenses

Personnel Expenses  20,335,115.25  8,347,901.85 

Operating Expenses  13,856,623.61  6,134,145.60 

Depreciation and Amortization  2,703,069.09  1,111,312.25 

Total Expenses  36,894,807.95  15,593,359.71 

Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations  59,567,720.89  9,587,109.51 

Income Tax

Current Year Tax  17,774,856.23  3,613,984.39 

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses  120,953.77  1,141,956.17 

Profit for the Year  41,671,910.89  4,831,168.95 

Earning Per Share  20.58  2.39 

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman/ Director)

Kabindra Bikram Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Adarsh Raj Pandey
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Jagdish Dahal
(Director)

Date : 2078/05/09
Place: Kathmandu

Notes 1 to 6.5 Forms integral part of Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date
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For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman/ Director)

Kabindra Bikram Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Adarsh Raj Pandey
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Jagdish Dahal
(Director)

Date : 2078/05/09
Place: Kathmandu

Notes 1 to 6.5 Forms integral part of Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

Muktinath Capital Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and ending on Ashad 31, 2078

Figures in NPR

Particulars For the Period Ended 
Ashad 31, 2078

For the Period Ended 
Ashad 31, 2077

Profit for the Year  41,671,910.89  4,831,168.95 

Gains/(Losses) on Remeasuring Available for Sale Financial Assets  -    -   

Gains/(Losses) on Acturial Valuation of Defined Benefit Liability  -    -   

Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)  41,671,910.89  4,831,168.95 

Income Tax Income/(Expense) relating to components of other 
comprehensive income

 -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax  41,671,910.89  4,831,168.95 
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Muktinath Capital Limited
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and ending on Ashad 31, 2078

Figures in NPR

Particulars
For the Period Ended 

Ashad 31, 2078
For the Period Ended 

Ashad 31, 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Merchant Banking Income  8,333,620.00  1,908,421.00 

Mero Share Online Income  3,669,380.00  392,700.00 

Underwritting Income  1,593,370.00  402,500.00 

Portfolio Management Income  4,643,907.94  49,248.68 

Pledge Income  427,200.00  169,000.00 

Auction Income  420,000.00  50,000.00 

Issue Management Income  625,000.00  -   

IPO Issue Income  107,500.00  -   

RTS Income  1,624,805.32  1,565,000.00 

Other Income  1,654,780.52  1,157,678.03 

Less: Personnel Expenses  (20,335,115.25)  (8,347,901.85)

Less: Operating Expenses  (13,856,623.61)  (6,134,145.60)

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and 
Liabilities

 (11,092,175.08)  (8,787,499.74)

(Increase)/Decrease In Operating Assets

(Increase)/Decrease In Financial Assets  (46,920,566.26)  (490,168.73)

(Increase)/Decrease In Other Assets  (93,883.48)  (58,484.51)

Increase/(Decrease) In Operating Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) In due to Public/Investor  (375,265.97)  67,064.60 

Increase/(Decrease) In Financial Liabilities  88,454,351.85  8,953,094.93 

Increase/(Decrease) In Provisions  5,430,904.03  1,273,346.86 

Increase/(Decrease) In Other Liabilities  570,147.03  (17,275.10)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities Before Tax Paid  35,973,512.12  940,078.30 

Income Taxes Paid  (7,783,871.12)  (2,629,939.81)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities  28,189,641.00  (1,689,861.51)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Investment Securitites  (367,350,359.57)  (24,511,708.40)

Sale of Investment Securities  371,069,873.84  3,936,501.57 

Liquidation from Fixed deposit  -    -   

Investment in Fixed Deposit  (22,500,000.00)  8,000,000.00 

Purchase of Property and Equipment  (4,454,950.43)  (5,343,506.44)

Receipt from the Sale of Property and Equipment  -    -   

Purchase of Intangible Assets  (1,206,975.60)  -   

Receipt from the Sale of Intangible Assets  -   

Purchase of Investment Properties  -    -   

Receipt from the Sale of Investment Properties  -    -   

Interest Received  9,018,592.14  19,026,360.12 

Dividend Received  569,394.13  192,442.00 
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Particulars
For the Period Ended 

Ashad 31, 2078
For the Period Ended 

Ashad 31, 2077

Net Cash used In Investing Activities  (14,854,425.49)  1,300,088.85 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from Issue of Shares  -    -   

Dividends Paid  -    -   

Interest Paid  -    -   

Net Cash from Financing Activities  -    -   

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents  13,335,215.51  (389,772.66)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077  137,591,287.98  137,981,060.64 

Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Held

 -    -   

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ashad end 2078  150,926,503.49  137,591,287.98 

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman/ Director)

Kabindra Bikram Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Adarsh Raj Pandey
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Jagdish Dahal
(Director)

Date : 2078/05/09
Place: Kathmandu

Notes 1 to 6.5 Forms integral part of Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt lgb]{zgx? pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cf=j @)&&÷)&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg ug]{ qmddf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf 

lgb]{zgx?nfO{ ldlt @)&*÷)*÷)# ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @^! cf}+ a}7sdf 5nkmn u/L lgb]{zg adf]lhd 

ug]{ u/fpg] lg0f{o ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 .
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k|aGwkqdf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] ljj/0fM

!= o; ljsf; a}+ssf] clws[t k"FhL ?= *,)),)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL cf7 ca{ ?k}ofF dfq_ k'¥ofpg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

@= ljsf; a}+ssf] xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o 

tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ sf] !&=%&% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= *$,%^,#),)%#=^^ -cIf/]kL rf}/f;L s/f]8 5kGg nfv tL; 
xhf/ lqkGg ?k}ofF 5};¶L k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f kZrft hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= %,^%,&!,*),*%^=*$ -cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ 

k};¶L s/f]8 PsxQ/ nfv c;L xhf/ cf7 ;o 5kGg ?k}ofF rf}/f;L k};f dfq_ k'¥ofpg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ / ;f]xL adf]lhd 
k|aGwkqsf] ;DalGwt bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .

;fljssf] Joj:yf;fljssf] Joj:yf ;+zf]lwt Joj:yf;+zf]lwt Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

k|aGwkqsf bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -s_ dfM ljsf; 

a}+ssf] clws[t k"FhL ?= %,)),)),)),)))÷– 

-cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ dfq_ x'g]5 . ;f] k"FhLnfO{ 
?= !)) b/sf ?= %,)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL 

kfFr s/f]8_ yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df ljefhg  
ul/Psf] 5 .

k|aGwkqsf] bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -s_ dfM ljsf; 

a}+ssf] clws[t k"FhL ?= *,)),)),)),)))÷– 

-cIf/]kL cf7 ca{ dfq_ x'g]5 . ;f] k"FhLnfO{ 
?= !)) sf] b/n] ?= *,)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL  

cf7 s/f]8_ yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df ljefhg 
ul/Psf] 5 .

ljsf; a}+ssf] k"FhL a[l4 ug]{ of]hgf 
cg'?k .

;fljssf] Joj:yf;fljssf] Joj:yf ;+zf]lwt Joj:yf;+zf]lwt Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfM   bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfM   

ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k"FhL  
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ 
Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ 
cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ 
x'g]5 . h;nfO{ k|lt ;]o/ ?= !))÷– sf 

b/n] $,*!,!%,%)*=)# -rf/ s/f]8 Psf;L 
nfv kGw| xhf/ kfFr ;o cf7 bzdnj 
z'Go tLg yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df ljefhg 
ul/Psf] 5 .

bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfMbkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfM

ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k"FhL  
?= %,^%,&!,*),*%^=*$ -cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ 
k};¶L s/f]8 PsxQ/ nfv c;L xhf/ 
cf7 ;o 5kGg ?k}ofF rf}/f;L k};f dfq_ 
x'g]5 . h;nfO{ k|lt ;]o/ ?= !))÷– 

sf b/n]  %,^%,&!,*)*=%^ -kfFr s/f]8 
k};¶L nfv PsxQ/ xhf/ cf7 ;o cf7 
bzdnj kfFr 5 yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df 
ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .

kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 xfn
sfod hf/L tyf r'Qmf kF"hL  
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ 
Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ 

cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_  
sf] !&=%&% k|ltztsf b/n] af]g; ;]o/ 
hf/L u/] kZrft sfod x'g cfpg] r'Qmf 
k"FhL ?= %,^%,&!,*),*%^=*$ -cIf/]kL kfFr 

ca{ k};¶L s/f]8 PsxQ/ nfv c;L 

xhf/ cf7 ;o 5kGg ?k}ofF rf}/f;L k};f 

dfq_ k'Ug] ePsf]n] .

bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfMbkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfM
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ 

Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ 

cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_  
x'g]5 .

bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfMbkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfM
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL
?= %,^%,&!,*),*%^=*$ -cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ 

k};¶L s/f]8 PsxQ/ nfv c;L xhf/ 

cf7 ;o 5kGg ?k}ofF rf}/f;L k};f dfq_ 
x'g]5 .
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lgodfjnLdf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] ljj/0f

!=	;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsx?sf] ;]jf ;'ljwf k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd lgodfjnLsf] ;DalGwt bkmf  

;+zf]wg ug]{ .

;fljssf] Joj:yf;fljssf] Joj:yf ;+zf]lwt Joj:yf;+zf]lwt Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

lgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -v_ df MlgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -v_ df M

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt eP jfkt 
cWoIf / ;~rfnsn] kfpg]  a}7s eQf qmdzM 

?= !),)))÷– -cIf/]kL bz xhf/ dfq_ /  

?= (,)))÷– -cIf/]kL gf} xhf/ dfq_ x'g]5 . 
cWoIf / ;~rfnsx?nfO{ 6]lnkmf]g OG6/g]6 

;'ljwf jfkt dfl;s ?= #)))÷– / ?= @,%))÷– 
tyf kqklqsf ;'lawf afkt ;~rfnsx?nfO{ 

dfl;s ?= @,)))÷– k|bfg ul/g]5 .  

lgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -v_ df MlgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -v_ df M

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt eP jfkt 
cWoIf / ;~rfnsn] kfpg]  a}7s eQf qmdzM 

?= !*,)))÷– -cIf/]kL c7f/ xhf/ dfq_ /  

?= !%,)))÷– -cIf/]kL kGw| xhf/ dfq_ x'g]5 . 
cWoIf / ;~rfnsx?nfO{ 6]lnkmf]g OG6/g]6 

;'ljwf jfkt dfl;s ?= %,)))÷– / ?= $,%))÷– 
tyf kqklqsf ;'ljwf jfkt ;~rfnsx?nfO{ 

dfl;s ?= %,)))÷– k|bfg ul/g]5 . 

;do ;fk]If ?kdf a[l4 

ug'{kg]{ ePsf] x'Fbf yk÷a[l4 
ul/Psf] .

lgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -u_ df M lgodfjnLsf] bkmf @( -u_ df M 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfdsf] l;nl;nfdf 
;~rfnsx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] b}lgs eQf tyf 

e|d0f vr{ b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5

lgodfjlnsf] bkmf @( -u_ df Mlgodfjlnsf] bkmf @( -u_ df M
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfdsf] l;nl;nfdf 
;~rfnsx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] b}lgs eQf tyf 

e|d0f vr{ b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5 M

;do ;fk]If ?kdf  
kl/dfh{g ug'{ kg]{  

ePsf]n]

-c_ b}lgs eQf M-c_ b}lgs eQf M

:jb]zdf b}lgs eQf ?= %,)))÷–
Eff/tdf b}lgs eQf ef=?= %,)))÷–
Eff/t jfx]ssf cGo ljb]zL d'n'sdf b}lgs eQf 
cd]l/sL 8n/ @%)÷–

-c_ b}lgs eQf M -c_ b}lgs eQf M 

!= :jb]zdf b}lgs eQf g]=?= *,)))÷–

@= ef/tdf b}lgs eQf ef=?= *,)))÷–

#= ef/t jfx]s cGo ;fs{ /fi6«x?df  
  b}lgs eQf cd]l/sL 8n/ @))÷–

$= ;fs{ /fi6« jfx]s cGo /fi6«x?df b}lgs eQf  
  cd]l/sL 8n/ #))÷– 

-cf_ e|d0f vr{ M -cf_ e|d0f vr{ M 
kl/jxg vr{, xjfO{ l6s6 tyf leiff z'Ns 

jf:tljs lan adf]lhdsf] /sd x'g]5 .

-cf_ e|d0f vr{ M-cf_ e|d0f vr{ M 
kl/jxg vr{, xjfO{ l6s6, xf]6n tyf vfgf 
-Lodging and Food_ / leiff z'Ns jf:tljs 
lan adf]lhdsf] /sd x'g]5 .
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Over the 15 years of service, we have been successful
to build a brand that offers exclusive banking solutions
to varied range of customers. However, our history 
started with enabling the women of communities that
were physically far from the concept of Basic Banking.
A community Banking concept was established which
helped change many lives of women and their families
in rural areas, as the Bank focused on the concepts 
of deposits and loans for the first time. Following 
the footsteps of the previous leadership, the current 
steering team of new leadership focuses on the 
digitization of the services and on responsible banking
to reach far and wide. Ready to Enable, catalyze and 
capture the next wave of growth.

Enabling the next wave of TRANSFORMATION
Enabling the next wave of TRANSFORMATION To 
support the leadership and vision of the Bank. various 
engines broadly classified under Business Verticals, 
Delivery Channels, Technology/Digital driven by 
workforce with diverse set of skills and multifunctional 
exposure are functioning in the Bank. Our Bank’s 
collaborative mindset of INCLUSIVE BANKING and 
GENERAL BANKING is backed by our strengths in 
Internal Audit, Risk Management and Governance, 
Branding and so on. Further, we have explored the 
opportunities for investment to outline our technology 
transformation agenda to synergies and integrate 
digital function to both run and build the Bank for the 
FUTURE.

GROWTH DRIVERS FOR OUR BANK:

Corporate Cluster MSME and Rural Branches Government and
Institutions

Retail Assets Priority Banking Payment
Terminals

Branch Banking Tele-Sales/ Service/ 
Relationships Digital Marketing

Robust Technology and 
Digital Platforms

?

?

?
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Our Strategies for TRANSFORMATION

Strengthening Digital Marketing
FY 2077-78 has been an eventful year 
interms of digital marketing initiatives. Bank
updated various features of its modern 
website to drive better user experience. The
website’s experience is in line with Bank’s 
strategic priority of being a Bank for the 
people of Emerging Nepal.

Bank is also regularly maintaining good 
trajectory in terms of marketing through 
social media. Bank maintains good reach 
with relevant audiences through trigger 
based posts related to products, services, 
general awareness, festival and many more
that are run on social media platforms of 
the Bank.

Augmenting Connection with 
Customers
	The Bank is very vocal regarding 
communication for its existing and potential
customers and also for stakeholders. 
Various awareness communication 
materials regarding safe banking awareness 
and product launches drives to push digital
adoption among others. Going forward, 
the Bank shall focus on strengthening its 
digital marketing initiatives by investing 
in necessary technologies and tools. With 
the right kind of approach, Bank will reach 
out the customers in a hyper personalized 
and contextualized manner and make the 
brand of the Bank reach the minds of the 
customers for all banking products.

Continuing the legacy of creating Firsts
	As the Bank is continuously searching for relevant 
approaches for customer experience, both in terms 
of service evolution and branding experience, it is 
utilizing best human assets to creation of unique 
products, services for the customers. Also enjoying 
its achievements, as the First Development Bank 
to be awarded with International Awards, reaching 
NPR 1 Billion profit and many more of such 
achievements.
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Virtual Assistant
Muktinath Virtual Assistant
“MUKTI BHAI” is a web 
based solution through 
Bank’s website which 
helps customers and 
onlookers get the answers 
to their general queries 
24/7, all made possible 
with the help of Artificial 
Intelligence (AI).

Women Focused 
Offers
Bank introduced special 
NARI BISHESH OFFER on 
occasion of International 
Women’s Day. The 
customer got Free VISA 
DEBIT CARD along with 
other prevalent facilities 
such as free demat 
account.

Customer Centricity

Missed Call 
Banking
In order to better facilitate 
the queries of customers 
regarding Deposits and Loan,
Bank introduced Missed Call 
Banking Services, where 
a customer has to place a 
miscall to designated number
and they would get a call 
back for their queries from 
the Bank.

MISSED CALL
at

Deposit: 9801110022,
Credit: 9801110023
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Payment
through
WECHAT- PAY
Bank signed agreement 
with Wechat-Pay, a 
popular mobile wallet in 
CHINA, which facilitate 
the Chinese tourists to 
pay at QR merchants of 
Muktinath Bikas Bank.

Going Contactless
With the rise in technology, the
Bank has continuously focused
on providing the customers, the
updated products and services.
In that case, Bank has launched
its CONTACLESS VISA DEBIT 
CARD in the market.

Muktinath introduces 
HOLI SAPTAHA 
OFFERS
In order to create better 
awareness for Digital banking 
products, Bank introduced 
offers around festivals, which 
offered free Mobile Banking 
and VISA DEBIT CARD at a 
lesser price for normal savings
account opened.
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Our Business 
verticals and 
Collaborations

Retail forex and MUKTINATH 
REMIT

The constant world of change 
proves that an organization needs 
to search innovative ways to 
sustain and provide better facilities 
to its consumers. In today’s world, 
collaborations and additions of 
various business verticals has 
helped the organization offer better 
services to the customers through 
one channel. Similarly, here is a 
shout out to our business verticals 
and collaborations that have created
a difference in people lives:

Bank allows the customers to easily 
do the forex transactions from 
various branch networks of the Bank. 
Also, Nepal is the country where 
majority of its earning is in form 
of remittance. So in times like the 
ongoing pandemic, Muktinath Remit 
helped managing of remittances 
received from various parts of the 
world, which created accessibility 
for transfer of money to the family 
of migrant workers of Nepal.
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Tri Patriate Agreement to 
facilitate Loans to rural and 
Semi- urban MSMEs

Third Party Products

The Bank has been selected as a 
Partner Financial Institution (PFI) 
on the basis of project-relevant 
criteria agreed upon between NRB 
and KfW and by means of a fair 
and transparent selection process 
conducted by an independent 
consultant. The agreement regards 
to the project which is for the 
sustainable provision and use 
of a target-group oriented loan  
portfoliofor predominantly rural 
and semiurban MSMEs for their 
business investments in Nepal.

The Bank has been constantly initiating and 
renewing agreements with major corporate 
houses in order to provide better aided facilities 
to its customers. Be it about the interbank 
transfer, agreement with various wallet 
companies, other RTGS/swift facilities, the  
Bank has been continuously putting in efforts 
for such agreements.

Apart from this, the Bank initiates discounts to 
customers of the Bank by Business Tie-up with  
corporate houses for their service/product 
consumption.
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OUR NETWORK -zfvf ;~hfn_
PROVINCE 1

1 Dhankuta Branch Dhankuta 9802306122

2 Ilam Branch Ilam 9802306132

3 Damak Branch Jhapa 9802306058

4 Birtamod Branch Jhapa 9802306076

5 Kakarbhitta Branch Jhapa 9802306133

6 Biratnagar Branch Morang 9802306051

7 Urlabari Branch Morang 9802306068

8 Belbari Branch Morang 9802306140

9 Rangeli Branch Morang 9802306141

10 Pathari Branch Morang 9802336153

11 Siddhicharan Branch Okhaldhunga 9802306031

12 Rampur Branch Okhaldhunga 9802306032

13 Manebhanjyang Branch Okhaldhunga 9802306045

14 Itahari Branch Sunsari 9802306063

15 Inaruwa Branch Sunsari 9802306064

16 Dharan Branch Sunsari 9802306065

17 Duhabi Branch Sunsari 9802306123

18 Katari Branch Udayapur 9802306046

19 Gaighat Branch Udayapur 9802306142

PROVINCE 2

20 Kolhabi Branch Bara 9802306143

21 Janakpur Branch Dhanusa 9802306062

22 Pidari Chowk Branch Dhanusa 9802306137

23 Bardibas Branch Mahottari 9802306067

24 Birgunj Branch Parsa 9802306033

25 Chandrapur Branch Rautahat 9802306059

26 Garuda Branch Rautahat 9802306144

27 Rajbiraj Branch Saptari 9802336158

28 Lalbandi Branch Sarlahi 9802306066

29 Barahathawa Branch Sarlahi 9802306145

30 Mirchaiya Branch Siraha 9802306073

31 Lahan Branch Siraha 9802306074

32 Golbazar Branch Siraha 9802306075

BAGMATI PROVINCE

33 Kamalbinayak Branch Bhaktapur 9802306054

34 Thimi Branch Bhaktapur 9802306086

35 Suryabinayak Branch Bhaktapur 9802306098

36 Lokanthali Branch Bhaktapur 9802336163

37 Narayangarh Branch Chitwan 9802306015

38 Parbatipur Branch Chitwan 9802306039

39 Parsa Branch Chitwan 9802306041

40 Hakimchowk Branch Chitwan 9802306083

41 Kholesimal Branch Chitwan 9802306110

42 Tandi Branch Chitwan 9802306125

43 Dhading Bensi Branch Dhading 9802306027

44 Galchhi Branch Dhading 9802306028

45 Arughat Branch Dhading 9802306029

46 Puchar Bazar Branch Dhading 9802306112

47 Adamghat Branch Dhading 9802306113

48 Salyantar Branch Dhading 9802306114

49 Dharke Branch Dhading 9802306115

50 Benighat Branch Dhading 9802306116

51 Maharajgunj Branch Kathmandu 9802306030

52 Kamaladi Branch Kathmandu 9802306035

53 Sitapaila Branch Kathmandu 9802306040

54 New Baneshwor Branch Kathmandu 9802306048

55 New Road Branch Kathmandu 9802306049

56 Kuleshwor Branch Kathmandu 9802306050

57 Chabahil Branch Kathmandu 9802306052

58 Machhapokhari Branch Kathmandu 9802306060

59 Koteshwor Branch Kathmandu 9802306061

60 Thamel Branch Kathmandu 9802306070

61 Jorpati Branch Kathmandu 9802306071

62 Battisputali Branch Kathmandu 9802306084

63 Dhunga Adda Branch Kathmandu 9802306095

64 Kirtipur Branch Kathmandu 9802306096

65 Tokha Branch Kathmandu 9802306099

66 Gothatar Branch Kathmandu 9802306100

67 Lagan Tole Branch Kathmandu 9802306135

68 Basundhara Branch Kathmandu 9802306136

69 Jamal Branch Kathmandu 9802306139

70 Tripureshwor Branch Kathmandu 9802336160

71 Bouddha Branch Kathmandu 9802336161

72 Ganesh Chowk Branch Kathmandu 9802336162

73 Banasthali Branch Kathmandu 9802336165

74 Kalanki Branch Kathmandu 9802336166

75 Banepa Branch Kavrepalanchok 9802306089

76 Panchkhal Branch Kavrepalanchok 9802306146

77 Panauti Branch Kavrepalanchok 9802336157

78 Kumaripati Branch Lalitpur 9802306055

79 Kupondole Branch Lalitpur 9802306080

80 Bhaisepati Branch Lalitpur 9802306081

81 Imadole Branch Lalitpur 9802306088

82 Badegaun Branch Lalitpur 9802306097

83 Satdobato Branch Lalitpur 9802336159

84 Hetauda Branch Makwanpur 9802306037

85 Manahari Branch Makwanpur 9802306038
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86 Battar Branch Nuwakot 9802306124

87 Manthali Branch Ramechhap 9802336154

88 Kamalamai branch Sindhuli 9802306069

GANDAKI PROVINCE

89 Baglung Branch Baglung 9802306016

90 Gorkha Branch Gorkha 9802306092

91 Prithvichowk Branch Kaski 9802306004

92 Gagangaunda Branch Kaski 9802306005

93 Baidam Branch Kaski 9802306008

94 Harichowk Branch Kaski 9802306011

95 Nayapul Branch Kaski 9802306014

96 Chipledhunga Branch Kaski 9802306020

97 Chhorepatan Branch Kaski 9802306022

98 Hemja Branch Kaski 9802306023

99 Budhibazar Branch Kaski 9802306024

100 Kahunkhola Branch Kaski 9802306026

101 Amarsingh Branch Kaski 9802306078

102 Zero K.M. Branch Kaski 9802306079

103 Lamachaur Branch Kaski 9802306082

104 Nadipur Branch Kaski 9802306121

105 Begnas Taal Branch Kaski 9802306129

106 Nagdhunga Branch Kaski 9802306994

107 Besishahar Branch Lamjung 9802306130

108 Beni Branch Myagdi 9802306093

109 Girubari Branch Nawalparasi East 9802306107

110 Dedhgaun Branch Nawalparasi East 9802306118

111 Gaindakot Branch Nawalparasi East 9802306126

112 Kawasoti Branch Nawalparasi East 9802306147

113 Daldale Branch Nawalparasi East 9802306036

114 Karkineta Branch Parbat 9802306021

115 Kushma Branch Parbat 9802306077

116 Syangja Branch Syangja 9802306001

117 Waling Branch Syangja 9802306002

118 Galyang Branch Syangja 9802306003

119 Bayarghari Branch Syangja 9802306006

120 Chapakot Branch Syangja 9802306018

121 Phedikhola Branch Syangja 9802306101

122 Arjunchaupari Branch Syangja 9802306102

123 Biruwa Branch Syangja 9802306103

124 Mirmi Branch Syangja 9802306104

125 Jugle Branch Syangja 9802306105

126 Damauli Branch Tanahu 9802306007

127 Bhimad Branch Tanahu 9802306009

128 Dumre Branch Tanahu 9802306010

129 Dulegaunda Branch Tanahu 9802306012

130 Aanbookhireni Branch Tanahu 9802306131

LUMBINI PROVINCE

131 Sandhikharka Branch Arghakhanchi 9802336155

132 Nepalgunj Branch Banke 9802306053

133 Kohalpur Branch Banke 9802306120

134 Gulariya Branch Bardiya 9802306090

135 Tulshipur Branch Dang 9802306047

136 Ghorahi Branch Dang 9802306085

137 Lamahi Branch Dang 9802306127

138 Sisahaniya Branch Dang 9802336156

139 Tamghass Branch Gulmi 9802306091

140 Ridi Branch Gulmi 9802306111

141 Jitpur Branch Kapilbastu 9802306149

142 Bhumahi Branch Nawalparasi West 9802306034

143 Gopigunj Branch Nawalparasi West 9802306119

144 Palpa Branch Palpa 9802306025

145 Tahun Branch Palpa 9802306108

146 Sarai Branch Palpa 9802306109

147 Rampur Palpa Branch Palpa 9802306134

148 Bijuwar Branch Pyuthan 9802306148

149 Butwal Branch Rupandehi 9802306017

150 Bhairahawa Branch Rupandehi 9802306019

151 Drivertole Branch Rupandehi 9802306056

152 Kotihawa Branch Rupandehi 9802306057

153 Haraiya Branch Rupandehi 9802306106

154 Ramapurcolony Branch Rupandehi 9802306117

155 Chauraha Chowk Rupandehi 9802336164

KARNALI PROVINCE 

156 Shreenagar Branch Salyan 9802306042

157 Tharmare Branch Salyan 9802306043

158 Luham Branch Salyan 9802306044

159 Birendranagar Branch Surkhet 9802306087

FAR WESTERN PROVINCE

160 Dhangadi Branch Kailali 9802306072

161 Lamki Branch Kailali 9802306128

162 Rajipur Branch Kailali 9802306150

163 Sukkhad Branch Kailali 9802336151

164 Mahendranagar Branch Kanchanpur 9802306094

165 Jhalari Branch Kanchanpur 9802336152
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sf7df8f+}
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dxfzo,

================================================================================================ lhNnf ============================================================================================== dxf÷pk÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ================== a:g] d÷xfdL  
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